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A thirty dey mail cover on aubjeét's res-
idence has failed to reflect any pertinent contacts

INFORMANTS

T=1: Letter from 08I, Maywood, California, dated
December 1, 1952 enclosing a copy of subject!'s
Personnel Security Questionnaire dated March 1,
19];2 and copy of OSI report dated November 25,
1952.

T-23 Letter from T/5 DAVID GRLENGLASS, Santa Fe,
New Mexico to ihirs. DAVID GRLLNGIASS, New York,
New York (made available to New York hgents
at time of srrest of DAVID GRLENGLASS. (See
report of SA JOHN W. LEMIS dated June 26, 1950
at New York entitled "DAVID GRLLNGLASS, was.
Espionage." Location of file: 65-5045-6,
serial 16, page 49.
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(o] on
located 1n file - 72=20.

(BAXO)

T-6: Report of MID, San Francisco, dated October L,
1943, furnished to San Franclaco office; loce-
tion 100-23872-3.

T-73 wrd report furnish dm
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FEDERAL BUREAU -OF INVESTIGATION

RemNo-? manarmar  WEW YORK =X
REFORT WADE AY ﬂmﬂ“ PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE RAFORT MADE BY ]
 NEW YORK 10/20/ 10/12/54 LAWRENCE W. SPILLANE mjh
A e - % ; > JRE S Y T I . OF CASR ) . ;._.';-:_ .
" NOmMAN GABORIAVLYLL INFORMATION CON SECURITY ¢.B
e T HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFI N
synorsisorracTs: -~ Subjest stated n.‘ﬁ? ACOB FRETDUS in 1946 %
when he worked for Flexpmsion CorPs, Brookliyn, ¥Y. He stated
 that FREIDUS introduced him to ABRANAM BROTHMAN and EERMAN - -

__hired GOLDFARE &8 shis

=~
= A e

—

-

at Atleants, Ga.

Justice fer furnishing false

advising HARRY GOLD
indlcated to him that he was
Russia, Stated BILL REUBEN

to ebtain infermatien on HRO

interestad in Justice
toward Communiasm. 8ub

26 1960433
DETAILS: on October 12

GOLDFARE at the Pederal House ef Detention,
f snginesr of To
" GOLDFARB drove BROTHMAN %o Port Jorvis,
BROTEMAN was comvieted of

with HARRY GOLD, self oconfessed Soviet espionage agent.
. stated he would net empley BROTHMAN
" do with Communism; that he undersioo
on how te testify;

visited BEROTHMAXK on ssveral ecoasions

write s book on controversial trials
the ROSENBERG trial and others.

EROTHMAN'S presence a few times.
and gave n
ject elsimed %0 be a loyal
was never syxpathetie toward Gommunisme

SA JOHN J. McMANUS and the writers

¥YC 4n 1949, EHe 0
chniflex Corpe ltatoy %
¥Y from the penitentiary
ebstruction of

to his relationship
8ub jecs
41f BROTEMAN had snything to
d BROTHMAN was eonvicted for
and that EROTEMAN never
¢ toward Communism or

information as

sympatheti

TEMAN'S trial because he intended to
ineluding the BROTHMAK triel,

Stated he saw BILL REUEEN 1in

sStated REUBEN sppeared to be

o indication he was sympathetis’
American and %

8.6
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- ABRAHAM BROTHMAN.,
spoke to EROTHMAN end GOLDFARB

. GOLDFARB wes o-pl_o_yl_od_’ wntil January of 195&.2 '-

1 advided bl
oo et Atlanta, Georgia
Je ; . .

<" tBat he had sent GOLDFARB to Atlants, Georgia but GOLDFARB

AL

b (XIS
i yroals -

T TP L T L
“‘Bubject atatqd that while he was empleyed :

‘ p S = 2 :‘."‘E:
2 Coerporeation at Breokiyn, New York, he . >."

met JACQH TP0S who bad invested a ¢ [qerabie - |
smount of money in Flexpsnsion Corporetion and ouned

approximately fifty percent of the stock im %hs. -
corporation. He stated the Flexpmmsion Corporatl
went into bankruptey in 1948 and thersarter the  i'°
corporation was sgain formed at Port Jervis, New Yerk-: *;
where it was eventuslly named the Techrniflex Corperatiems
He stated JACOB FREIDUS hAired him to be Presideat of .7 -
the Tecimiflex Corporation as Pors Jervis, New York, '

S
*

~-and he has been in complete control ef the operations " .
.< of this serporation.

He stated that in 1949 JACOB -
FREIDUS vas cenvieted on ohsrges of evading incomb .
taxes in regerd to transactions in she btusiness of the .
Aaron Machinery Company, Ineorporated and for a period
of time during 1949 JACOB FRETDUS was confined to the

ederal Eouse of Detention in New York City. He stated

at on one of his visits to FREIDUS during 1949 at )
the Federal House of Detention in New York City, FREIDUS _ , .-
introduced him +0 ABRAHAM BROTHMAN whe was also oonfined '~ -~
in the Pederal Eouse of Detenijen., Ne stated FREIDUS T
also introduced Rim $o ‘GOLDFARE who was visiting ",“Y Yy

He stated that on this ecomsion he ' o-i

RE fer two or three minutes, X
subsequent to the introduction,. - He sStated that at e . L
subsequent time FREIDUS Salked to him sbout GOLDFARE mad. . .-
indicated that GOLDFARB appeared $o be a eapable ehemlocal. ::
egineer and could be of value in the operations of the -: - .
®echniflex Corporation. He stated he hired HERMAN GOLDFARB
as s Chemical Engineer at the Tecimiflex Corperation and

—

-~ He Fecalled that in Wovember, 1952 GOLOFPARB ' *+i:
him that he intended to go th the pentintenary

to bring ABRAHAM BROTEMAN te Pexk . i
He stated he was under the impréssion

i

B

M-!‘r‘.

reminded bim at a subsequent date that he did not send " "~ o
GOLDFARB %o Atlanta, Georgia lnasmuch as GOLDFARB intended
to bring BROTHMAN to Port Jervis, New York prior to any




R

. ' St BROTHMAN ocamé %o 'tho‘!oﬂntﬂ.

[ erders %o hire BROTHMAN But BROTHMAN appearsd 9. be .
‘... a ospable mathemstical physisist. 'He statsd BFROTHMAN'
. s "gyold him that he had mever been a Commmi ind . Lo

" BROTHMAN said ‘Shat he was oonvisted for

““of justise inasnuch us he advised iA

%0 say when GOLD sppeared before iHe

ot the Techniflex Corporation.  Ne stated shat on he Y %
- basis of BROTHMAN!S explanation of the eharge againsg - T

| . Russia. He stated EROTHMAN appears to be interested .- - '
‘enly $n musie and in his work at the Yechniflex Cor=- . = - .
‘poration and since his sssociation with EROTHMAN, 1t. T

- sppears to be afraid of everyone mnd hls. entirs attitude
7. 48 to leave the rest of the world alone, He stated it

¥Y 100-117362

- e ox. Gorporatiem, - i
was seeking empleyment. e stated ke was wider no. -

£

N ated thes Bo told BROTEMAN that if BROTHMAN Bad i
snything to do with ‘Communism, hs would not be empleyed .

pim, he stated he felt that EROTHMAN'S seemed reasensble .. .6 .
and he nired BROTHMAN at t_75._00 aweeke ce M e

Sub ject stated that he lived and worked with .
BROTHMAN for sbout & year during 1953 and he noticed
nothing in BROTHMAN'S expressions or acta which would
indicate that BROTHMAN had any sympathy toward Comunisn
or Russia. He pointed out that a close association over

- -;.

4 period of sime should bring omt tae philosophy and .

sympathy of & person but there was no indieation that . - j";"
EROTHMAN had any affinity to Russia, He stated BROTEMAN <" -

47 pesided at 80 Kingston Avenue, Port Jervis, Wew York ~ .-
. with his wife, bls two ochildren and his mother-in-law .- . .
‘ . and he stated that his assooistion with them bas been i ~°

i e

s close assoclstion and he observed no indisation that - -
EROTHMAN'S family had sympathies toward Communlsm or -

was noted that BROTHMAN appears to have no other interest.
He stated it was his opinion that BROTHMAN hes a eondision .
waioch bofrders on snxiety meurosis inasmuch as BROTEMAR. . - +-
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. : a. o - EE - .
BT RN o ot s i N - L e L . -
" PR T e - T et o [ ? Lot
o i R N DR 41 "_. IR S, e <R T
v - ; . . . ) :




‘4. worker snd 1s the type of imdividual whe

‘! told him that & man named B

©' loeating BROTHMAN's wheresbouts.  He stated that REUBEN -

" determine the orime of which PROTEMAN was sonvioted,

©* - . REUEEN gave mo indicatisn during these dlsucssioms ™ “.:

; asked him Wiy he had faith in anyone who was eonvisted -
' .9f espionage, He stated he told REUBEN $hat BROTHMAN

s PRI

Nt g, iy e R
- .

;.“- ‘.— -t_ e : A q e T e B %
that BEOTEMAN is wm exoellent’ hwl’cj'iii'.'"'-;". iy

.3
\

‘dsy sad night heosuse of his interest in Ris werk, '

"'Hé stated thePe Were miany ocoasions when hou-da'od '

. - EROTHMAN ont of the plant because he fels shat such o2
‘long hours of work would be injurious .o BROTHMAN'S .
" health., He stated EROTHMAN bad nr{ fow asspoiates
- . snd was not sotive in local actiylties,”: :%-

<" subject stated that,

I S

somtacted him Q'L -
by telephone and arranged «h appo ment %0 $alk Ko ST e -
about his trial, He stated thst BROTHMAN indiceted . = -
that he had no desire to talk %0 anyone unless he = - *
(subject) was present. He recslled tbat BILL REUBEN
visited Port Jervis, New York om two or tnres occasions
during 1953 and REUBRN stated that ne intsnded to write
& book on coantroveraial srials including the BROTHMAN
trial, the ROSENBRRG trial and various other trials .
inasmuch as he was interssted in the justice in she =~ i '" .
. oourts in the United States. He recalled that at the .-~ =l .
" 4nitial meeting REUERN indicated that he never imaw of- """
. BROTEMAN before and he had oconsiderable diffieculty im ' .7 "

had & sranscript of BROTHMAK'S trial and REUBEN stated -
that be oonsulted with several lawyers and mo one eould. ;. .

He atated these discussiens with REUEBEN and EROTHMAN .
were solely in regard to the testimony at BROTHMAN'S
trisl and REUBEN indicated that he was eolleeting . - &
matorial in order to write a book, Ne stated shat - .

that ke was sympathetic toward Commmism or Ruasie, . .5°°
‘He recalled that while EROTHMAN was not present REUBEN .- ..

N
i
L . vk
Ty

was mot eonvicted of espicnage and his only crime was™
to tell HARRY GOLD what to say whem GOLD was testifying
before the Grand Jurye. .
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'o_d;:ﬁetod on Nevember 22, a t :
Pistriet Court, Scuthern Distriet of New York, Lor .

st National eirculation, which they found from i%s .. ...

Is is not.dﬁ“ ‘m SR '“ ér £
1950 im the United States

sbatruction of Justioe in furnishing ttlu’:l_nromuin};};_a__k it

as to his relationship with HARRY GOLD, self eenfessed =' '
Soviet espionage sgent. e

Subject recalled that in 1953 EROTEMAN

sold him thas he met BILL REUBEN in New York City ome e

LB ' '

evening for dinner which was es & result of REURER'S

" 4nvitation., BROTHMAX told him that during the evening RIS
- REUBEN Qiscussed the {nformatien availadble in physics & .
_ sextbooks on the structure of the atom. REUEEN asked
"EROTHMAN %o read various textbooks in order te reveal

the amount of information which was available s0 the
struoture of the atom in these books, REUEEN indiceted
that he intended to prepare an arsisle o this matter
and because BROTHMAN was & physicist, he could render
considerable assistance,

Sub ject stated that BROTHMAN told him that

. he refused %o handle this matter fer REUBEN and BROTHMAN _ ..
stated that he would have nothing further to do with . 00

L R B

. - K . ..-.“_‘_.-;'7.‘. -' Ar_.'-': K ) -- -“1:‘. A By 3“;“‘ . ." _-_{.“I.___‘-\-.. ‘.'....
regard to BILL REUBEN, it 1s neted that R

EUEEN was the author of aumercus articles = 0,3

appearing in the ‘Np;ilmu_%m' from November 15, |' i :
© 1948 to at least A ril 9, 19_ » Tl Ca

o Concerning the "National Guardian® is 48 7 lriens
noted that the 1949 report of the california Committes ] .
on Un-American Activities cited She "Natlonal Guardisp® |".: .. °
as a "publication launched in New York in 1948 aiming '} i7"

{inception, motericusly Btalinist in'its
management u_;d eonf:onta"'_.;ﬁ.- AR

: A IR

3

staf?, writers,’

Ao artiole sppéared in the'National Guardi

" on October 10, 1951 which anmnounced the formation of ..° T

4 "Mational Committee to Secure Justice for the ROSEIB'ERGS.-'"

05-



~ “he stated that he never had & -mtth“iﬂ £ “1“3

L _.,ebtam.d from mtmogatim ead observationt

® .

M we-une S

;_. e RO " 2
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B -*Jf s

'm- nrtielo stated what w;u.nl-lﬂ A JEUBDN mobed. [ SR s
5 sathor . 6f & serles.ef artIcles puwlis : LS

-« "gational Guardian® regarding -the BOSMG cui.
was %0 ast as the provisional -chairman, This- oot
" article stated that the formatiem of this oo-ittn oy
was stimulated by the series of urtieles in the -
*National Guardian® and every effors should de m. "
to enlist in the committee persoiis from émong ‘lho s
' pank and file who are conderned ever the epse. Y8 ' -iix i
- 13 noted that JULIUS sand BTHRL. ROSENEERG were cdnviotod
or oonspirssy to commit upiono.go nnd Ioro uoutod. R
. Su'bjoet stated he m.d no knoulodgo ot tho BN &
"National Guardian® or the "Ratiomal comittn S0 Tl 1
Segure Justice for the ROSENEERGSY,: . -

Subject stated he had no Cormmist oxporimco,
that he had never been 4 member of the Communist Party; %
and that he had no knowledge of theeration of the
Communiat Party. '

.+ Subject slaimed to Ye a leyal American a.nd ' "*

. touu-d comuniu or. Ruuit. i RS P

Tho rollouing ducriptun o: aubjoet was
. ‘,;Jf,ﬁﬂlrurmu“i'

Date of Birth or 1‘5;*1913- =
Place of Birth Sslem, Massachusetts . | -

* Hesidence .‘f:*!.'.‘?- 125 Mohavk Street i R
: el R .._291 Jarsin, Nei _‘fgm,
Cop e Qocupstlem ool mginur L
i L B ‘Pl‘}lﬂlt T st nﬂliﬂ&t lnd MQu]_

‘ : Mahager, Techniflex

T ) . i, Corporation, rm Jm:l.

- _ oy E o . ,.' IO!'k. bl “ v
Beight o o

Y7 Welght KRR 5} 15.. e
Bullid Medium
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s WOXe still

I

a memo from &I

Franceé, m
and Palestine.

conclusion, the
counsel for th

July, 1950, ad ised he met 4B
from a Soviet guperior S

. gained control of the Locals of the APE,P,IhIornnnt: . ?ﬁ?ﬁg;* .
pointed out that the unions formerly xnown &3 Sacnd-537l1n.thw -t
.

without bonneotion with ¢

' doncerning N
Federal Bureau of Investigation, washington, D
unknown source dated September 19, 1947,

in the United Btates (was) ISIDORE G

+

. on R . o Ciste s 8% b [ p :
W mrt oo Lk BCEUERE A P>
. ! “ e Coa s R k o M g .

AT

T T e SRR et L AR i

S A=l advised that the veacherts Guild ¥as tﬂ"}ﬂﬁf;uéﬁ%
-opposition growp formed 1n‘1935‘ihonttho.COununist:_'x,-9&5' s

EEDLEMAN, in Jemuary, 1949, the

to be 2 directive of the Executive Committee

of the Central Gontrol'OQNmiasion USSR, directed to gseveral
{nternational CE8 and dated July 25, 1947. The Diprective
‘was termed, wyational Directive No. 6" and was trenslated
from the Italian Langusge.

nature, included & statement that waée ent to the CPs of
land, Cenade, South Africa, UsA, Italy, Greecé

The Directlve, politdedl in

at the “coordinator

EEDLEMAN." In

Directive noted that NEEDLEMAN was & -
torg Treding Corporatiocn. )Vﬁ:VI.Aﬁ h Y-

The Directive gtated

JURUp—— 3
pionsge Agent, in
“BROTHMAN on {nstructions
EMENOVLin 1941. From vhen
furnished GOID with

GOLD, & confessed

2
technical information for transmission into the Soviet .-
GOLD stated that MIRI&E*MOSKOWITZ, s business . i«
OTHEMAN, told ( .
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Office Memorandum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

f‘\

TO  : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  8=10-56

'ltf‘;i“gf/ : 8AC, PHILADELBHIA -
SUBJECT: DOCTCR AND MRS, CARL F. SGIMID? o spudcV g T
o 1-s AfﬁNFORMAT!O?‘WMZ -/
00 - P IIAIELPHIA HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

R DATE_2/0747 B\

™

q —— Ae-12900V
. indicate that Dro SCHNIDT is probably identical '
with CARL FREDERIGR® » YA 2216 who was investigated as an AEAA -
matter in 1949, jeport of SA RIGHARD J. POPPLETON 2-8-49 Philadelphia
o reflecte that s 1931 he had been professor and head of the
Pharmecology De nt at the University of Penneylvaniae The F3Q
submitted by Dre (SSMIDT in 19L9 shows the name of hig wife as

GRUFER SGHMIDTs It is noted that among his organirations
he showed himaseif as R D B Member, Panel on Chemical Werfare, 1948
and that his prospective employing agency was the Research and
Development Bosrd, the Pentagon, Washington 25, D, Ce His proposed
capacity was Chairman, Panel on Physiclogy of the Committes om
Medical Sciencess This beckground, if mown to the Russians, may
meke him a person of specific interest to theme -

o

- M*ﬂ.&( ‘ﬁ% ’ In the 1ight of his employment at a unive and
Yy s _'),7‘3’. nt Buresu instructions relative to mﬁﬁi&%&?\m{m iron
A - “trtein, Philadelphia at this

time UACBe It is suggested however, that same consideration might be
given to interviews with selected members of the tour on their returne

Inasmuch as the Fhiladelphia 116~ £ile i incomplete mo
biank memo s being prepared by Philadelrhiss As & matAr of collsterel i
.interest it is moted that on June 2L, 1950 while » 80)f aduitied
%,‘mﬁ wag beirg interviewed at this d fios Tegarding certain —
- ound st his howe, he degeribed same of the material ss notes, }

ete, in connection with the courss given by Dre CARL SGHNIDT, professcr
of pharmacology at the University of Pennsylvania Medical School. GOLD
- At the courwe in the Fell of 1348 in comection with his position at
3 €+ the Philadelphis General Hospitals He saddihe—cemres was given by the ,
‘ % Pniladelphia Section of thé Americed Chenical Society and %y lys iy
$10 o3 2 foe, i ®9 AUG 13 1956

‘ ) - Stls
. | 8 G%ﬁﬁkg o nigoﬁgépjg‘-
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D,
L n -FORTING oFFICE OFFICE OF Oh_ [ k3 E IGATIVE PERICD
' NEW YORK NEW YORK =/ 2/7/68-2/26/68
TITLE OF CASE . - AEPOAT MADE B TVRED BY
™ ‘ HORACE P, BECKWITH , amv
"ULIBERATION MAGAZINE CHARACTER OF CASE
INFORMATION CONCERNING
(INTERNAL SECURITY)
Y REFERENCE: - }‘?
Report of SA ROBERT J. QUINN dated 1/23/57 c
York, captioned”!Liberation' Internal Security -M;. @J
.. .
N ' -P%_ _

ADMINISTRATIVE: _
Copies of this report have been furx;iﬁr_eﬁ’

: In an attempt to ascertain moﬁpm _
funds for captioned magazine, & monthly review of thelr bank
aceount will be instituted. In reviewing other accounts, the
NYC will be alert to checks payable to LM, ' _

local intelligence agencies. A, M-.
au' M‘ G PHT/

the source of o /

'1994744

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ACQUIT-] casznase gd

CONVIC

A
AauTGd , FuG. | __ FINES SAVINGS mecoveries | TALS
A : P N - 3 PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [JyEs []no
LI I LT - . PENDING PROSECUTION
X TE, I-zkL2 &\\3};\\ OVER 51X MONTHS [(Jvas Clno

a1 S TR S WS- & LN

APPROVED

?—
CIIM SPECIAL RGENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

IN CHARGE

copiEs mA TS5 B NJ
Ezzsﬁiééﬁ, 105-55030) (RM) /045 —

3-108th Group, NYC (RM)
1-Naval Investigative Service
office, NYC (RM)
1.0SI, 2nd USAF District,NYC (RN)
1-Boston (INFO)(RM)
1-Chicago (INFO)(RM)
1-Newark (INFO)(RM%
»-New York (100-123968)

Dissemination Record of Attached Report

Agency
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WALT SCHNEIR contributed an article entitled
"Confronting Power Wwirtch~supported the "New Left” in the
Pentagon demonstration, in opposition to the draft. SCHNEIR
in part stated: "The net result is that today a large
number of people have more or less independently concluded
that the established institutions of the government are
incapable of providing for the meaningful redress of deep-
seated wrongs in American society. This is indeed a radical
perception. From 1t, the move to active resistance naturally

follows."

SCHNEIR is described by LM as follows:

"WALTER SCHNEIR is coauthor, with his.
Lw ' " wife, of Invitation to an Inquest.,"

9 |
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HARRY GOLD /' (}/

HARRY GOLD, who was convicted of
conspiracy to committ esplonage
and received 30 years imprisonment,
testified as a government witness
in the ROSENBERG-SOBELL trial.
GOLD served. 15 years of his
sentence in the custody of the
United States Attorney General

and was paroled in May, 1966,

o siffer

Eate
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(] Deleted under exemption(s) with no segregable
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An article agpeared in the Octover 31, g53 edition
of the "New York rimes", a dally New York newspaper, captioned
"Ex-United Natlons A1d Linked to SPY Ring by Gold". The
article stated that aoLd convicted atom sPY 1inked
ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY to a Soviet BDY ring. According to -
the icle on the Thursday pefore the article was publiahed,
. HAF executed an affidavit in the Lewisburg ‘Penitentlary,
{ewis gg,_,genggylygg;g, pentioning ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY as

s Sovlet esplonage agent. . L e T
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. This memorandum sets forth the resu.lts of a review
of a publication of the Senate Internal Security &chomittee
released May 28, 1961, captioned "The Pugquwash Conferences.”
These Conferences relate to meetings between sclentific
representatives of the Fast. and West, and the Conferences
*received the name from the Nova Scotia estate of the industriall ¢t
Cyrus Eaton where the first conference was held in July, 19 7o
The seventh Pugwash Conference is scheduled for September
1961, at Woods Hole, Massachusetts. _

Tele. Room

Imgram
Gandy

Belmont
Sullivan
Branigan
Aull '

Evans

. Uglone

TO : F. C. Sullivan DATE: Q vl
l
1
1

The Senate Internal Security Subcommiliee has
published a Staff Analysis which, briefly, is designed to sh
that scientists from the Soviet- bzoc countries are under
communist discipline and that the scientists of the free world
are at a disadvantage because of this fact. The 139 page
document (copy attached) contains excerpts from the writings of
various Soviets which tend to show the basis jfor the conclusion
arrived at in the Staff Analysis.

\

) O

Pages 22 through 33 are deboted to the influence of ~

Cyrus Eaton in these Conferences, and specific reference is made N

to the fact that Eaton singled out the FBI and the Director for Qb

public attack in May, 1958. References also appear to the fact )
that Faton endorsed Soviet nuclear policy and opposed American

policy with respect to nuclear testing. A section of the study &

)

Ca

g

(pages 75 through 86) is devoted to citing examples of scientietq
who became involved In Soviet espionage. These iInclude o}
Dr. Alan Nunn May, @ British scientist, and Emil Klaus Fuche and -

_ the esplonage ring vf ius Rosenberg who was e.xecuted Jor Sovid'ﬁ"

: A ';-; ) 1953. Q; %
L eI " The Pugua Con¥inuing Commi _’sﬁgest that .a

e ttee 8
J new name be adopted for the group ang,{ u; gbergated in eliminating ~

o‘y’ the influence of Cyrus Eaton Jrom the tiee. Thg ccmc.lualons
" Inclosure \ "bvw o 4(\(0\
~] v (ﬁl
QO 105-77936 o wf A
Z 5-7793 L St /},,;1w - \4\.0 1

P

1 - 62-68217 (Senate Im:g_r__na.l Security SubGommittee)

. e
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“THE FIRST FIVE .

Since 1957 there have bean five so-called Pugwash Conferences in-
cluding, at one time or another, nuclear scientists from Great Britain,
Austria, Canada, Communist China, France, Ja the Soviet Union,
Fast Germany, f{ungary, POhnh:I éwoden, Imﬁ:,n rk, and the
United States. The first was held in the home of Cyrus S. Eaton,
wealthy American industrialist and banker, in Pugwash, Nova Scotia,
from July € to 11, 1957. The second occurred from March 31 to
April 11, 1958, at Lac Beauport, Quebec, Canada, while the third
took place at Kitzbuehel, near Vienna, Austria, September 14-19, 1958.
A fourth conference was held from June 25 to 30, 1959, at Baden, Aus-
tria, and the fifth at Pugwash from August 25 to 30,1959, A number
of leading American scientists attended each meeting,

Although invitations for the first meeting were sent ont by British
Lord Bertrand Russell, the financial cost of all five seasions was borne
largely by Mr. Eaton. Without Eaton’s lavish assistance, the confer-
ences would not have been possible.

The Soviet Academy of Sciences, in August 1957, endorsed the con-
ference, and its r;&msentatwes have participated in each session.

Prof. Engene Rabinowitch, founder and editor of the Bulletin of
the Atomic Scientists, published in Chicago by the Federation of
Atomic Scientists, was one of the initiators of tge Pugwash Confer-
ence. He describes its origin as follows:

The atmosphere of suspicion, In which selentists and sclence have become

enveloped since the days of [Alan Nunn] May and (Klans] Fuchs, mede many
scientists wary of international contacts.
Two years ago, the initiatve of Bertrand Ruasell led to the first breach in
the walls of {solztion. Upon his prompting, the Parliamentary Amsociatiom
for World Government sponsored an international conference of sclentista. It
met in London on August 8-5, 1055. * * * The editor of the Bulletin (Rabino-
witch) was the only participant from the United Btates. * * * For a while after
London, it looked as if the 1dea were doomed to slow death.

Again, it was the initiative—and prestige—of Bertrand Ruesell that overeame
stagnation. He interested Cyrus Eaton, the Canadian-borm American indos-
Ha Bore 11 the. o1d Sipper puiiing e of Prrean e o, (Or chis prposs

0 e o on the Northumber)
Straits in Nova Seotia? ‘ :

- This statement by Dr. Rabinowitch is illustrative of the good in-
tentions and trust and openmindedness with which the American par-
ticipants approached the Pugwash Conferences. It is all the more
gignificant because it comes from a man of the greatest scientific
eminence, who, as this record will illustrate, has frequently shown s
clear understanding of the nature of the Communist conspiraey, . . ¥

1spy Histo ; ; STE
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Julius Rosenberg and Morton Sobell. A Moacow brosdoast bﬂlﬁ .

- on May 22, 1958, hailed Mr. Eaton's remarks enthusisstioally
following comment : : Lo
memmmmmmammtmmmn:umﬂfidih
potsessing th Hit) haq the secret organine
Untted Sutueh::.::g:’y. wh:: ::&um‘ g:n.n.ldnll. ounty, Btata, amm
police combined, -

Though Eaton condemned the enforcement agencies of the United
Sf-abeauﬁ‘:r “snooping” and “informi Y ho re%ﬁ'ﬁa has been found
of any complaints by Eaton against the widely known atrocities of
the Soviet secret police or any sommaent b,y' him on & 500-

e Soviet Government, which operates the most elaborate ) 4
tem in the world and which has purged numerous scian&img; H::
tastio cha ochoes Mr. Eaton’s strictures on security messures in
the Um.to?eé"tatas. A Moscow broadcast, Soviet North American
Service in English on May 29, 1958, insistad that—
reduced to abrurdity, breeding of suepter ta
less loyalty I:uuct:nl‘; a:eu dlgortr::g J;mgg ofw:. mﬁm sd-
The commentator fulminates that ;
All those toyalty tests hy k
ing the -da:’tug and m..!:.'.ﬂ?fm‘”m.'f’“"' dmyi. a0 itmidat-
the basic source of sctentife Intormntion

Furthermore, Eston is in no way d; by his apparent in-
consistency in arranging that all ash conferences be held oat.
side the Gnited States in Privacy and secret from the American
press but not from Saviet agents who were participants,

¥or is th:i Ohio .ind_i;istﬁnlist disvoneertad by t.!h:}iitionll Soviet
policy hg sclentific secreay. At g Imecting y
1947, under the auspices of the All-Unjon Society for Dissemination
of Political and Scientific Knowledgn, 8. V. Kaftanov, Minister of
Higher Education of the U.S.8.R., spoke on “The Patriotic Duty of
the Soviet Intelligentsia.” 1In the Bpooch, which waa later publishad
8 & pamphlet, he expounded the officig] attitude ag follows:

* * * it {8 clear that the mowt patricte duty of workers in Boviet
technique 1y the brotaction of the prlority of gur country in the

Induatry for practical development ¢ ¢ »,

Therefore, the practice af certaln scientisty of pubtishing thelr studiee and
monographs abroad prior to publieation In our country is inadmissthie from l.h:
polot of view of both the houor and the patriotic duir of ike Saviet scfentingy,

& New York Times, Apr. 30, 1080,
“ Quoted fr “Count t the Blind," p. .8
Bwtgll.alﬂl).o; n_;m ﬂ o 0d," by George 8. Counts (Hevghton Migits Co.,

Ceng iy
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But tha 43 50t all. Even our reputable private ctginientiins wy

mmrmrudnmmmdvuuhuuuhn-umum

propaganda barrages in thest cases. Thus, the American Clvll Libertiss Untoa

g:;eﬁald !hnt“thmmnodtﬂﬂhtﬂ-i.ﬂ.hﬁhﬂ"hmmm
cases.

Mr. Russell builds his bellef in the nnocence of the Romenbergs and
#0d his condemnation of the ¥BI, upan ooproved and
of

I

thacomﬁstd’

assumption that the ¥BI blackmalls perjurers to testimony which will frame

&mt% Bat this theory overlooks the mass eridence corrobota
ond any do

i New York City; Bante By and
8 ; and Kingspor
and to the cotapiratorial network,
Mr. Russell forgets, apparently, that it was the confesglon of Fuchs in England
which led 2lmost directly to the Rosenbergs and Sobell in New York. In adds
tion, Fuchs, Gold, Slack, Hiitcher, and the Greengiasees have all confsssed to
thelyr own roles n the piracy. Such fesslons are, In Anglo-American
Jurisprudence, fully admigsible in evidence, and none of them has been repudtisted
by any confessor or refected by any court.
Very truly yours,

Hisno P. Gemxy.
. Inviveg FERMaw. ~ .
‘Wasmneron, DO, . .
Mr. Thomas sums up his criticiam of Russell’s general attitude
toward the United States as expressed in the Intter’s introduction to
Corliss Lamont’s “Freedom 1s a8 Freedom Does," ag follows: ‘

dencriblzg an American police state.®

Prodicating himself upon the theory that the world faces but two
alternatives; ie., either the wiﬁing out of mankind through nuclear
war or the outlawry of war, Russel] finally winds up with the de-
featist advice that “it wonld be better to Jield than to indulge in
a nuclear war.”® He permits no hope of the ibility of the free
world winning by methods short, of wat, nor of the possibility of in-
ternal revolt by the oppressed peoples ‘of the Soviet slave empire.
Nor can he conceive of o limi war, in which neither side resorts to
all-out nuclear devastation. His present sttitude is all the more re-
markable in the light of his position when the United States Eo&mmd
unquestioned sugeriorit to the Soviet Union in the atomio Reld, At
that time, in 194 ,Rume{lhadthist.oaay: "
Ap soon as Ruasla mmmhpmpmhlnrmmt-lnuﬂm
favoring International control of mtomic energy should form an alllance, and
thretuiten .B.I:!l.il with war uniess Russia agreed to come in and permit -
8] oD,

i S T e e gt i st

wen 0. cA whole educe
Lnt ttmm:’m Biberia or on ge shore of the Whlhpg':,hwhn- most
il dle of hardships and the survivors will be torned In
have no doubt that America wotld win in the end. * * ®
I think war would be worthwhila®™
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ls_si,pngusmdﬂ;Febguaql,l?&mgs&mdthonlmw;cﬁ‘
. Sidney Weinbaum, a mathemstiol phydd. -

of Janoary 28, 1954,
Panling voucked for

cist of the California Institute o Tec.hnolo%y and expert on j&t pro-

¥ulsion, who was charged with perjury and fraud on grounds that he

siled to disclose his Communist Party membership under the alisg of
Sydney Empson. .
In Jctober 1047, 10 individaals in the motion picture industry with

Communist records appeared before the House Committee on Un-
American Activities and refused to testify. They ware cited and
g:?victad of eontm;:p{,. ]Aensm-clme,sl to the Daily dorlm- of DaomI::

22, 1950, pa, auling si a statement urging their paro
o thelr behalt, he had sigeed & briet stbemins Lo o Pardle
term of the U.S. Suprems Court. )

Certain lawyers defending Communist cases became the subject of
proeecution es a result of their contemptuous attituds toward ths
courts. Pauling signed a statement in behglf of some of thess hn?m
accordin D?;) the Da;(xly Worker of December 7, 1940, page 5, and Feb-
ruary § ) .

Pauﬁng lent. the prestige of his name to & number of organizations
which have specialized in the legal defense of Communist not-
ably: American Committes for Protection of Foreign Bom (1950
letterhead) ; Bill of Rights Conference of the Givil Ign ts Congrees
held in New York City July 16-17, 1049 (Daily Worker, June 17,
1048, p. 5) ; Pasadena Conforence on Human Rights (Daily People's
wori£ ov. 8, 1047, p. 4); Bail Fund of the Civil Rights Co

Wash vening Star, Oct. 80, 1051, p. A7) ; Committes for
res Political Advocacy {‘leuarhead, 1949? ;3 New York Conforence
ig

on Human and Civil Rights (Dsily People's World, June 24, 1945,

. 8).
l)Plul' han been active in oppwition to leﬁial‘ntion directed
againgt the Communist Party and its activities, He gignad a state-

ment to President Truman denouncing the McCarran bill ( Dail
‘Worker, Se%t. 21, 1980, p. 9) and was an initiator of the Natio
Commitiee To Repeal the McCarran Act sDai] ‘Worker, Dec. 27,
1050, p. 9). He is listed as a signer of a brie ns“i‘riendofthe Court
‘ng the constitutionality of the MceCarran Act” (Worker,

Sapt. 18, 1055, p. 4, and Sept, 25, 1955, p, 9). Hia name appears as o
s_‘?ner of a statement the e of the Smith Act (Dai

orker, Jan. 2, 1952, p. @ testified on October 11, 1960; “T am
opposed to the Mcdamn Act and I signed s brief reflecting my
opinton about this act and the activities of the Government in this
field. * * * T also am oppoeed to the Smith Act and have been doing
what I could in & emall way to have this act repealed.” *

For  number of years the Attorney General hed made it prao-
tice to issue a list of eu ive organizations, which served as guids
to Americans who sought to avold involvement in any Communist
organizations. Linua Puulings numerons afilistions demonstrated
that he treated this list with contempt. He did more than that b
coming out for the abolition of the list { Daily Worker, Mar. 81, 10545,

v rt of In
llﬂu&ummm‘u“hmﬂm'm"am
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Tn » statement which & pesred in the Daily Worker of Januan 19,
1955, page 2, Psnl,% defended the Jefferson School of Social Sciance
which has been cited by Attorney General Tom Clark as an “adjunct
of the Communist Perty.” This school was engeged in the specifie
job of trnini.:\g Communist eonarxrnbors. In an announcement which
appearcd in the Daily Worker of November 25, 1953, page 2, Pauling's
pame is listed as one of those who defended the achool.

In a special report issuved by the House Committee on Un-American
Activities on April 1, 1951, certain or, tions are described ss part

of “The Communist ‘Peace’ Offensive, s Campaign To Disarm and
i affitiates of the

Defeat the United States.,” These org;muuons are
which was headed by the French Communist

acientist, Frederic Joliot-Curie. They have conducted & worldwide
i stop atomic_testing without insistence upon the necee-
feguards snd for the destrnction of atomic bombe
without guarantees to guard against Soviet cheating. Among these
organizations with which Linus Pauling has been associated have
been the following, according to the Communist press which pro-
moted them: Scientific and tural Conference for World Peacs,
March 25, 26, 27, 1049 (Daily Worker, Feb. 21,1949, p. 92) ; Committes
for Peaceful Alternatives to the Atlantic Pact (Daily orker, Dec.
14, 1949, p- 5); American Continental Con%m for Peace, held In
Mexico City, Semember 5-10, 1949 (Daily Worker, July 29, 1949,
p- 5) ; American Peace Cruasade (Daily Worker, Apr. 9, 1951, p. 1?&
Pauling was & vice president of the orld Federation of Scient
Workers according to the Worker of November 21 1054, eﬁaﬁ: 2
This organization was headed by the aforementioneci Fren: m-
munist scientist, Frederic Joliot-Curie. Its primary objective and
boast according to Joliot-Curie was that:
Groups of sclentific workers, nnclear physicists in the TUnited States, in France,
they vefused

in Great Britaln, and in other countries have alresdy etated that
to take any part in research to apply atomic energy for war purposes (Moscow
broadcast, Mar. 24, 1850).
The si%gi_ﬁcmce of the various causes which Pauling has s_up%omd
judged from the following report of the Communist Party,

U.S.A., at its 16th national convention in February 1957:

megenres
the McCarren Act, the Attorney Qer-ral's wgubversive Ust" * *
Act prosecutions * * ® and the “atom +1.7" hoax which
of Julius and Ethel Rosenperg, i+ well as the jmpriseument of
sobeu'_ "N L
The Senats Internal SecuritLoSubcommittee has in its possession
» photostat of & circular lester Irom the Southern California Chaptet
o f the National Council of the Arts, Sciences, & Professions, dated
February 23, 1951, appealing for contributions to pormxtthtﬂnb'
lication of s pamphlet concerning “the real significance of atomi
energy developments.” It sa&lse“the Medical Division and the Sexence
s and Liducation Division of Southern Californis Chapter of the
Atts, Sciences, & Professions Council have collaborated to o
the necessary facts, figures and rofersnces.” The letter which 18
printed m below, carried the typewritten name of 'Dr Linus

mmnmmcmmmumcm-umm.u-hﬂ
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view of the rel information and the boxsibiiity of
satisfactory in ternationg) ccmtrull of atomie energy,
trem.

Palntul to me and I only embarked op ¢ be-
Cause I felt ¢y

was g contribution § conld make ¢4 the safety of manking
I certalniy did not gy 11 for ggin v

Nora.—Black brackety Indleats worag CTORsed gy
In f)assing Sentence, Mr. Jugtioe Oliver characterizeq Profesgor May
as follows

How BUY man iy your positioyn could have pigqg the cr,
wfckEdness,

I't, when you
Yourgelt b en your written Undertaking Rot to do it, and kpew it wag
one of the Country’s mogt Precions Becrets, whap FOu yourself bad drawy and
Wwere drawing OF years to

8. 1 thinik that yogq acted not gg an
honorab!e but g dishonorabie men. I thip

. k you acted with degradation,

Whether money wasg the object of wiat yon did-—ip fact, yoy did get money for

What you qiq, Ttis g VEIY bad cage Indeed, The Sentence Tpont you i gye of
Fears' pena) Rervitude

JuLrug Rosenprgg

In Fehruary 1945, Juliug Rosenberg, an electrieg] engineer, wag
dismissed from the U.g, Signal Corps on charges thyy he was a mep,.
r of the Communist Party « at this affiliation meant in terpg
of his obligation to conduct atomie espionage iy behalf of the

eral Judge Irving R,
aufman jn Sentencing Ethe] and Juliyg Rosenberg to death :

s ged angd Droven Coltmenced oy or
abont Jupe 8, 1944 5 Which time the comn a3 at war, Overt acey were

eflo € maximwg
OF 0t more thay 30 yeary,

n Sples—the bomegrowy varlety
that places allegiance to a foreign DPower before }y

The Panishment to pe meted ont 1n this eang must, therefore, ge @ the maximpy,
Interegt gor the Dreservation of our society 8gainst thegs traitors jn our midat,
»

L » [ ]
Your crime 18 worse than murder, Plain, deubemte. tontemplateg murder {s
dwarfed iy agnitnde by comparison wipy the erime ¥OU bave Committed, 1y
Commltting th4 act of urder, the criminal kiyjg only his vietim, Tpe Imme.
diate famfily iy brought te grief and when Justice 14

meted out the chapter g
Closed, Bt iy YOur case, I believe your conduct {n putting {ngs the handg of
Tredicted

* Report of the Royal Commisytop of Canada, June 27, 1948, pp. 55, 458,
b Ib‘i‘gg D. 447457,
“ New York Times, May, 80, 1081, D. 8.
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have previcusty stated my view that the verdict of guilty was amply Justl-
the ecircumstances, I feel that 1 pust pase

sentence upon the principals in this disbollcat conspiracy to destroy a God-
fearing nation, which will demonstrate with fluality that this Nation's secarily
olate; that traffie In military secrets, whether promoted by
devotion to m foreign Ideclogy or by a desire for monetary gains must

evidente lhdlﬂteﬁtq.ui:.u clearly that Julics Roseubers was the prime

Ipdeed, the defendants Julius and Bthel Rosenberg placed the(r devotion to

their above thelr own personal and were conacious that they were
e e - indeedn he detected—ail of which

414 2ot deter thew from pursuing their cotrse. Love for their canse dominated
thelr lives—It was even greater than their love for their children.

- . L L4 * L ] .
!thmmmm,lunuundlthelws.mm"m Only tha

Lopé can And mercy for what you have done.
The sentetice of the court upon Jullos and Ethel Rosenberg is that for thelr
ten: .

crime they &rs sentenced to death.”
Kuivs Foomas

Born in Germany and snatched by the British from the toils of
Nasi dictatnrst]ﬂs, nus Fuchs, s scientific genius in the fleld of atomic
energy, opersted in both Harwell, England, and Los Alamos, N. Mex,,
during the sr:lod of the development of the atomic bomb. Although
lg:clnmed t

a
E.

he was not & member of the British Communist Party,
admitted that he “believed Russia would build a new world an

thet I would take partinit."” He was loyal to the Marxist philosophy,

which served as an ideological justification for his treason in beiray-

hich

i e ;
was interviewed on a number of occasions by Michael J.

Sknrdon, security officer at Harwell, who testified as follows in
London’s Bow Street Court d_urin% the Fuchs' trial on February 10
1950, giving an introepective insight into Fuche’ thowght process and
motivations:

from the middle of 1943 until about
ming of Information relating to atomie

dsys in Germany.
“Hea saild there waa & rranged rendesyous and Tecognition signals were
exchanged. The amwciation continued throu;htloﬂgn;n New York, for & period

st Log Alamos and 11 London again ot his return

& New Tork Tiues, Apr. 8, 1051, p. 10.

L.

TEN PUUWARE ooNvEmMNYES ®

this ar & symigrre T, thinking 1t orer
LI cmtﬂmhﬁm&mﬂn&u
Fubeserisnce 1o the E Iy

Dﬂri.l'lgth.m
hwewﬁmumﬁmmgm . Eoa g
dl:l oeed by the Tatter:” S tetified Mzmmmmmmmm
*. Perrin wag aayeg o
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“Wns that tachnies; L
N:-f‘::’-"‘“’ 15 potentiaf e 2% A%l rommeeh, e of thi gtk
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;‘I.e.,uw,&». mmmﬁ‘.“
he pnelly, Dr. Klsus Fuchs’ confesston C o
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I caed my Marxian o concesl my thoughts in two separate compart-
‘ments, One side was the man I wanted to be. I could be free and easy and
happy with other people without fear of disclosing myself because I knew the
ovther compartmuent would step In if I reached a danger point. It appeared to
me at the time that I had become a free man because I succeeded In the other
compartment in establishing myself completely independent of the surrounding
“forcea of soctety.

Looking back on it now the best wey Is to call it a controlled schizophrenia.
In the poat-war period I had doubts about Russtan policy, but eventually I came
to the point when I knew I dlsapproved of many actions of the Russlans. I still
belleved Russia would build & new world and that I would take part in it
‘During this time ] waa pot sure I conld give all the information I had, however.
It became more and more evident that the time when Russia would spread lts
Infiuence all over Europe was far away. I had to declde whether I conld con-
tinue to hand over Information without belng sure I was doing right.

I decided I could not do so. I did not go to one rendezvous because I was
fll at the time and I decided not to go to the following one.

Shortly afterward my father told me he might be going to the Eastern zone
of Germany. He dlsapproved of many things in Eastern Europe and had always
done so, and he knew that when he went there he wounld stay there, I could not
bring myself to stop my father from going there. However, it made me face
at least some of the facts about myself. I suppose I did not have the courage
to fight it out myself, and therefore took it out of my hands by informing the
authorities that my father was going to the Eastern zone.

A few months passed and I became more and more convinced that I had to
leave Harwell. I was then confronted with the fact that there was evidence
that I had given away information In New York. I at firat denied tbe allegations
made against me. I declded I wonld have to leave Harwell, but It became clear
that in leaving Harwell in these circmmstances I would deal a great blow to
Harwell and all the work T had loved and also leave saospicions againat frienda
whom I had loved and people who thought I was their friend.

I had to realize that the controlled mechanism had wearned me of danger to
myself, I realized that the comblnation of the three ideag which made me what
T was was wrong ; that every single one was wrong and that there were certain
standards of moral behavior that are in you and which you cannot disregard. I
find that I myself was made by circumstances. I know that I cannot go back on
that and I know that all I ean do now is to try and repair the damage I have
done.bl'l‘he first thing is te make sure that Herwell will suffer as little as
possible.

Before I jolned the project, most of the English people with whom I had made
contact were left-wing and affected by a similar phllosophy. Bince coming to
Harwell I have met English people of all kinds end I have come {0 see in many
of them a deep-rooted firmness which enables them to live a decent life.

{The prosecution said Dr. Fuchs had read the statement, corrected it and then

edge it 15 true”] *

Communist cause a8 ascientist in East Germany.

Raymo

- [EEI R [PV _(i. .
T to the 15tebook of Colonel Za ,
attaché at Ottawa, which was placed in evidence during the hearings
of the Canadian Royal Commission in June 1946, Raymond Boyer was
characterized as follows: -
Frenchman, Noted ch about 40 years of age. Works in McGill Uni-
4 ) versity, Montred & of the speclalists on VV on the American Con-
AT tinent. Gives full Information on explosives and chemical plants * * * Gave
Et . me formoia of RDX * ¢ », _
: VV is & Russiin abbreviation for high explosive (HE). RDX is
an explosive, the new method of preparing which been improved

& New York Times, Feb. 11, 1080, p. 2.

wrote on the Jast line: “I have read this statement and to the best of my knowl- .

Having served his prison term, Dr, Fuchs is presently serving the
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A, Every time wo far as iy s concerned,
Q. Just let ox deal
A That s righ, With that for & mintte. Thete whs 5o question Ebont that?

In your mind, and thers &4 none in mine. imparting
Jo o But when it came to
m%wmfﬁmbEXhmmmmm“rmmmum
muumdwwmnmm
s mmmmmmmumms;&:
Imow, Dr. Boyer, you have slready sald
e e g
lntormuﬂmhmuthoﬂndm;mthmh" o b

In
muc:mmuhauummhmhcvmmy

t
Bo in doing that in that enlar instance
had to ﬂmmgbmg’um d&mu,l:ummmmm. ul’l‘;:m whers

]

|

19;6, ;:s moved by the svidence to comment ns follows:

® hare DOw hetrd Dr. Boyer and be has tol commencing
hu;s.m%ﬁn&mwmu. houumrg:l:hﬁ::hm soﬂK“Ul:{h
H-nldmmﬂw!ththhwm to him work which he bimself admits wes lec:wt.%
def;n;hﬁhmmﬂommhmmtyﬁ being pestticn to

¢ have summarized above the cass of Alsn N i
mm Fuchs, and Raymond Boyer, tou&:nm{:htl‘:
et nternational Communist apparatns operating throngh
i Co:mnwl tlmsttthrtiu_ and Soviet agents, hrg in the muocess-
- hnhmind po) & minds of eminent scientista by idealistic appesls

P uced them to becoms tools of the worldwide Soviet espio-
Dageapparatus, Thess cases sremarely typical. Mmymomeuﬁsbe

Moat of o do not reslizs the i i
do nof great national ataires
m l;cnimtm :: nl:ld::ied eitherl}y his deeira to fnrtllul;o gl:d Jvll?;
! aternati ence, or his yearning to help th TROD,
or his dedication to Mamam-I.emq or f’guﬁli:tgon :illl‘.hmt:.lh?: Com-
lihm Party, Otl; through the machinations of & scientific subversioniat
'I‘Opchitvb’ + to wittingly or anvwittingly sacrifice the interests of his
mmhL mdp_lmmng stthl:tagicbm information to Soviet channel, It has
to tranemit it through the p:g;é::?d: uﬁmng o ntion
n
mth:m l’%]‘hua in Bruno Pontecorvo, who defm tf:o l:::glal
after gy msFuchs,whomnowinEqstGarmmy in Leo-
pold Inful_ont:,f Who laft Canada for Poland, the Communists came into
mmﬁtiﬂednh.thm excelient packages, three walking encyclopediag of
era is no dowubt that leakage of this ki ormons]
od ! : 0 kind has been
w;;:lhgmm to I;s:‘net designs, Thus in hearings befo:: the Pery-
ty rd of the Atomic Energy Commission, the fol-

= Th
" o gart of the Moyl Commiston” of Cansde. June 17, 1944, vp. 401, 408,

The Canadian lGommiuioninitainhrimnportofMamhli,
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)| ﬂoqwmmdhstm&mminimﬁwdmﬂnyndm.
mol;pmhaimar: .

mm!omnunnmm'h:ummm way or
wgﬁ:!:bm Oppeohetmer: “Oh, yea. Thers in no quéstion. It 1 onxi go inbe
m.nmmnnmmgmmrmumuwmmwmtﬁom 7
esplonsge at Berkeley.” ' i
The Joint Congressional Committes on Atomis declared in
1951 that information provided by Dr. Klaus Fm Dr. Ponte- Rt
corvo had advanced the Soviet nuclear program by st lesst 18 months. .t
Dr. Pontecorvo was described by the committes as the posseseor of & e
“gtorehouse of Anglo-American-Canadian atomie projects™** On §
December 18, 1958, he was awarded the Lenin prize in ocience, the
higheat decoration in the field. In an interview om June 10, 1058,
pu%lishad in the Moscow Pravda, he significantly called for more “per-
sonal contacts between scientists” of all countries.”
Tn this connection it ie relavant to show how Harry Gold, s chemist,

was drawn into the Soviet espionage pet. ] ) .
The following is an excerpt from the subcommittes's anmua! report

for 1957 . - e
kummrumAnnmmwnwWWAﬁ

mmwmummmummmsm Bllz
Gold gave every avidence of being & man of inteiligence, & cheamist
proven abllity in his Betd, The sabeommittes felt that it would ba & service ¢0
m:.uwmmmwmmmuawmwmmm
Hoviet eeplongge appersins persuaded him to join in its nefaricus operations
against his pative land. What possible arguments or motivation transformed
ﬁuwmmﬂmmmtorlﬁmnuﬂmwmemn We &
ddmmmmﬁdﬂmmmmMMnMsm
mary of his informative reply, dated July 27, 1867. The main propagandsa
themes are apalyzed.

1 nmm;mmmmummmm
hummltaﬂanplutmt“mpmpleutoﬂmmmm You can help
t.buntouwnutﬂebetter.llmlemmuhmmmould.bymuum
materfal™ At that time Gold was furnishing the Soviet Union with Informa-
tion regarding the manuofacture of chemicals oeed in the formulation of &
whole host of Iacquers, varnishes, and synthetic finishex To pot this data, be
had to steal from bis employer, friend, and bepefactor, Dr. Gustay T. Ralch,
research director of the Pennsylrania Bugar Co But be was assured “it {s all "
formgoodend * * ¢ No one ia reslly hurt, only good is being aceompiished.” v bt

2. Pight apcinet gnii-Bemitism and Nosiem.-—The fact that Gold was Jewlth i
way utitixed to the full by his Boviet superiors. In March-April of * f
wes due to be drafted into the Army. He mads syery effort 1o entey the servies.
His Soviet mentor, Semen Markovich Semenov, slixs Bam, pave him a “go, aad
God bless you'' sendoff with the assurance that the Boviet Union wndersbood
his desite to fAght tesclam. When Gold was rejected by the Army becauss of
hypertenaion, he was welcomed back by Bemenoy. In bis own words be wis
#a Harry (ol all tha more anxious to ald the Sovlet Union In its struggle with
the Nazis, I waas ready to do any bidding to obey any command.” He was told:

“]# the Naale triumph, the Jews are dons. Extermination. The Soviet Tnion
1a the one unyielding opponent of Hitler's fascism. Therefore, anything that
strengthens the Boviet Unlon helps save the Jews. * ¢ ¢ Thiy was in reality the
blg drive that kept me so mesclutaly working In esplonage.” .

# Hearings befors the Personnsl Becority Board, Atomig Cexsmingion, “In The
e earings tafors (e Eero e e aington, D0, Ape. 1% 100, throngh Maj & 1904,

P- 114,
™ jeow York Times, Mar, 3, 1906, p. 0.
® New York Times, Jups 11, 185’0?». B
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Gisniove world futore—Op 0ne occasion after s diszppointing fallure to
m‘ Mmm Abe Brothmyn, & chemical engineer, Bemenoy hnd Gold
cu?W ol ws;
the inberent tronbles In attempting to get Individuals to supply
e o Bty os tho Linportaning. #nd of the Becdlt: of the Dromises
234 fattaring; of ibe Importuning and of the ; of the pro

TFTe® waant to b kapt; of the ontright threats—when roquired ; of the dreary,
but apprebensive, waiting on strest coruers for appelntments never kept; of the
whole discouraging bosiness. It was desdeningiy dall, dirty, sullying work,
Bemanoy sald, and hare we wers, 1 a chemist, happiest when working in a b~
oratory, and he a mathematiclan and a mechanical engineer, both pursuing n
shabby coarse we only desplsed, both longing just to be aliowed to do the work

wo were trainsd. A diama)l job, this esplonage, bul a
which bad to be done, and by impilcation we were to be commended
glorlons day in the future, Hitler would be
yed, thers would be Deace om earth, and no such depressing endeavor
] t- i

E 3

731
:
g
i
§

required.” k. . R

g
. el enoY wika leaving for Mos-

toli Antoenovl vlev, allag J Gold was told
¥ and that “8 , when 1t was er—this dread-

is—all Dations wogld be friends agmin &nd peopls could travel
openly go to the Bovlet Union and in Moscow (yes, thia city
tenew acquiintance with all my old Soviet “friends’ (by
men who bad directed Iny ssplopage sctivitles), Ob, we
™
‘The Boviet conspirators were quick to wtillze the organ-
ations for thelr own wpecisl purposss.  Gold has described
045, & few months before he was to meet Klaus Fucha in
“We're all golng to be friends forever right soon now.”
usslans did not hesliate to resort to outright flattery in
d thair dupes. Thos, although Gold acted as paymaster
m:unﬂl.; landed as one who was motivated solely by
ts lh utter coptempt.
& number of instances where fiatiery was employed
ber 1042 or January 1043, Gold introduced Broth-
the alles of George, in Lhe Hotel Lincoln In New
rothman, B v was introduced as an “lmportant
latter 1aid the soft soap on thick, pralsing Broth-
as belng equivalent to a “full brigade of men.”
Bemenor sought to persuade Brothman to abandon hls own rm, Chemurgy De-
sgn Corp., and renaw working for some large Awmerican process company or
patrolatn fefinery. The Russlansy had sn swesome respect for the technleal

October or November 1043, Gold was awarded the Order of the Hed Btar
by ihe Boriet Goreroment. In Decembar of the same year he was asked to ac-
nn-tnl‘mm:unt smignment any sgent had ever had.” In January

¥he hnman fouch.—When it suited thelr purposs, Sovist agenin could be
quits congiderate toward their charges. Gold related, by way of lllustration, an
fncidetit which vocurred in mid-1M2. Both he and Bemenoy bad just had an
agpraveting axperience with Brothman's procrastinating tactics. HBemenov sud-
denly burst out to Gold :
*‘Look ut you! Tou not only lovk lke a ghost, you are one.  What muat your
mother think? Come. And we went to a qulet restanrant where I had & sand-

and insisted that I buy a parlor-car ticket to Philadelphia, and left
we with irm {nstructions to stay home over the weekend. Nothing really. Just
& decatit conctrn (It ssemed ), aud it worked sa beautitulty with ms,

“Alno, on my part, I was enjoined to be certaln that, when I visited any of my
sources of information, to regularly bring along a amall gift. I way told to glve
ﬂﬂmhaﬂlmmmmmnnnehﬁn {be 1t 2 ook, wallet, fowers,

and appeat just a rontine cunrtesy gesture.”

[ 1 ‘o whst ihey woni ko hear.—According to Gold, the simplest and most
el siratagy of Boriet esplonage Agents !n making converts s “to espouse ap
licontrovertibly docent canse, one really of solid worth and undenlably correct.”

Ualon with thiy cause. The motto is,
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ul Gold his superiors rdiog
attitude toward the Unlited States. Ho deacribes bﬂlell follows ; e

“IJ‘ualnnhmmmmumAmMﬁmﬁmwm

According to the autobiographical study “In the Name of Con-
seien thl:q‘est:nmtof sSov‘ielt)SecmtAggnt”b Nikol:linli]?okhlov,
the following instructions were given him by Pavel ich

21
udoplatov, major general of State Security, chief tt -
i miq‘; of%’ﬁ_rﬁi‘ﬁa Feeratment of : ‘Detwork of i
hey ignificant pattern which could
scientists, We quote t.lf;%;nanl'a E.wrdsinpm: be spplied to

Iunﬁnrononl:mplmotadviu—mmhformmmﬂomu
profit from the conpection with yor. And I don't mean In materigt

Ruzsie. 3

Qo search for pecple who are hart by fats or nature—the ugly, those suffering )

from an infariority complex, craving power and inft defes
favgrable ctrcnmugncu. Ot people :ho have mﬂueﬂm:o? :“:um tr?:: I;'t’m::-r
and cold but from the humilistion eonnscted with poverty. In cooperation with
us, all of these find & pecullsr compensaiion—a sort of pecret compengation, and,
therefors, mors interesting. The sehss of belonging to an infivential, powerful
organisation will give them & feeling of superlority over the bandsome and pros-
perous people around them. For the first time in thelr Lives they will experience
& senso of importance, a close connection with a power whose lmits are anknown
even to them. It is xad, Indeed, and humanly shallow, but we are obliged to
profit from {t.”

Confronted as we are today with the most critical threat to our na-
tional security we have ever faced, wecannot sfford to overlook a phase
of our relations with certain atomic scientists which has been raised by
Dr, Peter L, Qiovacchini, clinical assistant professor of psychiatry at
the University .of Illinois College of Medicine in Chicago and Nobel

winner, in an address delivered bafors the American Peycho-
Analytic Association in December 1957 at the Biltmore Hote! in New
York City. Dr. Giovacchini reported that his psychoanslysis of &
Nobei Prue-mnnm% nuclear physicist with schizophrenio symptome
had shown the possible connection between genins snd madness, -

3

S Beope of Hovist detivity in the Dnlted Bta -85
:g;:nlu Internal Becupi sub:omml!teo R:p!:'r!}'&m m MI—“‘

A T,
the Rame of Consclence, the Testament Becret Agwm! Nikolat
Ehokhlov (David McEay Co., Ine, New Tork, Iubnﬂl.. ;p' a'i?':ﬂu. IGB)-t L by
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ALEXANDER SVENCHANSKY was linked
with a Soviet esplonage ring in
testimony before the Senate Internal
Security Sub-committee on November 2,
1953, by HARRS#GOLD% confessed atomic
sSpy . Lo
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Regarding gﬂgﬁ%fﬁé;g, on December 9, 1950, o
Federsl Judge JAMES F. GRANERY, sentenced GCLD to :
30 years in a Federal penitentiary to be designated by the
Attorney General of ates
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full name of subject as obtained through interview.

' 1)

1 —
ReNKairtel to Nég York, 4/20/67, no copy ZS
\ to Bureau. -

;H*- Enclosed for the Bureau are five copies of
~%g<; an LHM, dated and captioned as above. One copy each
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1
i
i

is being furnished to Philadelphia and Newark for
information and two coples are being furnished to
\*1 Washington Fleld as they have an outstanding lead.
\ :

B I5 3YN 7Y~

_ , The NYO is of the opinion that the.
NN i{nformation in the LHM does not pertaln to an
esplonage operation being run by the Soviet Union
in the New York City area based on the NYO'!'s current
.knowledge of Soviet operatlions. //

L

i It 18 noted that there are discrepancies in

the story as furnished by the subject and it is
‘inconcelvable that the Soviets wuld use a car bearing
DPL plates on such an operation, let alone making 15
contacts within a three-month perlod.

UKREC COPY AND COI'Y OF ENCL FILEL
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CoEEL In, view of the above summary of 1n:omation.
the NYO feels that @EENNEN charges of espionage are
entirely fictional and were invented to assist him -
getting out of prison.
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Aka. Midwest Book House, Midwest Book Store

SVENCHANSKY was linked with 2 Soviet espionage ring in

testimony before the Senat ternal Security Sub-Committee on
November 2, 1953, by HAR OLD, confessed atomic spy. 7/.§ _
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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FEW YORK  ~ MAY[2 11959 ﬁ; Eﬁ ;? . JOHN M. STOLZENTHALER
W/ . 77 J-b _. CAACTEROP CAE— —
"PMILIP ARONBERG, waa. - o
L > ESPIONAGE - R A
;‘ - - 5
: SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Informants at NY unable to furnish

information concerning ARONBERG'S

N present whereabouts.
N ¢J A
¢ ol f; L R "

PN
DETAILS: Q' b The following persons, all of known rella-
: bility, who were formerly engaged in Soviet
espionage activities and/or Communist Party activities, were in-
terviewed concerning the subject's activities or prpsent where-

aboutas

) ELIZABETH ToBENTLEY, HARRRQGOLD and Cone
fidential Informants T-1, T-2, T~3, T-4, T-5 and ¥-6.

b Confidential Ipformant T-7, of known relia-
y -;gﬁ bility, was unable to furnish any information in addition to that gy _
jf'“f?ég : which she had previoualy furniahed concerning ARONBERG.‘ /4
3

- RN COnfidential Informant -8, of known relia-
bility, advised that he dld not know and had never met anyone
fitting the description of ARONEERG.

ok Confldential Informant T-9, of unknown rellaj
: bility, but who was formerly a Communist Party Punctionary, adviae?
{ that he had known ARONEERG from 1923 to 1925, in Chicago and from

2 1925 to 1928, in New York. Confidentlal Informant T-9 sald that

ARONEERG had worked with the garment trades in some capacity, and

. about 1928 or 1929, was cloaw assoeiatedﬁ%m BROYDE
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OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
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REFPORT MADE AT DAT: WHEN . PE_R!OD FOR VIIHI.CH MADE REPOART MADE BY '
NEW YORK 9/5750 L/3;5/ls,5;
TITLE - | - R | 215};?86/1 ] : ] " CHARACTER COF CASE IQP
ARSHAX ARVENAKOVIGH VARTANIAN, was, ESPIONAGE - R %) o
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: _ , 0
o ' . (E/ ?
w*‘ , Subject resided 789 St. Marks Ave., BroockIyn, NY 4,
. from October, 1935 to J with wife and - @/
¢ deughter,
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It will be noted that sub

: Ject advised the Immigration and Naturalization
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NY 65-15037

| 0 Mﬁﬁﬁf
ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE : ‘-

‘ HMiR}.,ngI.D, self-admitted Soviet espionage agent, advised SA T, Scott
Killer, drs on August 18, 1950 that although subject's photograph resembled ,
unknowm subject "FREDW, GOLD!'S Soviet principal from late 1938 to September, 1939,
the two individuals were not identicaly ssapco. . ..

‘L‘--: | PP

By letter dated April 1k, 1950 the Cleveland Office advised that
ARCHIE W, LINN, former Export Mapager, Cleveland Pneumatic Tube Company, had

died several years ago and that the records maintained by that firm failed to
mention subject, - ) '

The Kansas City Office advised as of May 12, 1950 that officials of

the Boeing Aireraft Company, Wichita, Kansas » had no additional information
concerning the subject,

The Ios Angeles Office advised on June 2, 1950 that officials of the
Vultee Aircraft Corporation, Downey, California, had no knowledge concerning
nissing or stolen plans at Vultee Aircraft in 1937,

The los Angeles Office furnished two photographs of some of the members
') of the Soviet Delegation who visited Vultee. These photographs were furnished by
' who identified an individual appearing in each photograph as
eing \WN." However examination of these photographs reflscts that the
individual referred to by as being VARTANIAN is not the subject. VARTANIAN
dees not appear in cither photograph and the identity of the individuals appearing
In the photographs is not known, b1¢ LD

By letter dated July 13, 1950 the Washington Field Office wis requested
to check the records of the Office of Nay3l Inspector, Was ington, D, C. to

ascertain whether photographs of PETER I WBARANOV and A, AXVARTANIAN were
available, : .
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NY 65-1L99L

ADMINISTRATIVE {cont!d,)

Confidential Informant T-1l, of kngwn
reliebility, advised SA JOSEPH C, WALSH on October
27, 1950, after viewing a photograph of the subject,
that the subject was unknown to hjm,

Coples of instant report are belng for-
warded to the San Francisco, Los angeles, and
Washington Field Offices for information purposes
only. ' _

-17~
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NY 65-1499L

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS (conttd.)

-8 lb?f 1D

-—w

T=10 An anonymous source L" D

T-11

Y2
b0

0ls

T-12 | S 57- LD

T-13
bc
b7
T-1 LD, con;‘essed ngiet
- caplionage agent,
REFEREXKCE: Report of SA ROBERT L. SCHWARTZ, at

New York, 10/ 25/50
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.. Street, NYC, and residence at
' 35'-46 2 Street, J

d, NY,

elective Service records, a

)u

were checked, wi

_ : The records of the Select

- pertlnent Lﬂg

R AL Dr. HARRY PHTLLIPS contines”
N L dental practice at 106 East 11-1

negative with respect to’ surname, "

ive Service were.
also checked, with respect to the surname 5:‘.-“
Mbut these records failed o Teveal any .
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; 'qut-is noted that this information was obtained on a
conridential basis and 1$ not.to be mads. public,uexnept 1n the
“usual proceedings upon the issuance‘of a subpoena.f_:~= .
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BRETS

e HARRYYEOLD. self-admitteg_i rmer Soviet aaeg;, advised -
SA JOSEPH C. WALSH tﬁat he™was unable to ident 1fy vhotographs

n of Dr. HARRY and Mrs. EMMA PHILLIPS,

< 3

at e to , y p 0 ographs of the 51‘-
" PHILLIPS. RSP “"2‘ PR '-"_"-".“*fb k\l‘ = L '_;'»" ‘5‘ _ ;, :/ ‘éa,;. .- 1 .
- a T ey

} . Confidential Informant T-2 of known reliabilit was
also unable to furnish any information concerning the PHILLIPS.

' t'é “In & letter . vember 20, 1950, the Los Angeles
office advised tha was unable to identify Dre- y"
HRRRY and Mrs. EMMA PHILLIPS. R i 5«

Dt B 3

o The photographs were also displayed to Confident al. .-
Informants T-3 and . T—%e of known relia?}lity, with negativa Tew -
T _ u f

ult . f . e E = &
5 Se R ;— ﬁ;_!;‘?{ . '¥ ‘ ?-: .

T In a letter'dated November 25, 1950, ‘the Baltimoro ;5"*
-office advised that the photographs were displayed to WHITTAKER__
CHAMBERS, who advised that he had never known or heard of the . -

e e e e i s o o s

5 PHILLIPS’
: t :
= In a letter dated November 20;1950, the PHILADELPHIA

A
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Oﬂice Me.omndzmz \UNI'I.J STATES GOVERNMENT

™o Director, FBI (65-58776) - p_A_?_rn 12/31/52
. '\‘__: . "7;.-‘.‘ D1 . Ce—
FROM ¢, Newark (65-4005)° .~
- SUBJECT: LANDESTINE RADIO COMMUNICATIONS )
ed : - POTENTIAL OFER ——— g
AR L m:-.r‘r'fq.rt %."*!E?IONAGE - R . \ ,j‘ ‘ e "7'_-"__“ oo a i
N _.,__ - “'\“F‘ .-- F:Eg E"\-Qr “ *“' . \ ‘-' ‘ ’ "t 1;;' - L o ) i . - -

Re Newark lettor dated 6/2/52.

' Thers are set rorth below tha names of reported
Communist Party sympathizers or individuals concerning whom -
investigation indicates possible disloyalty. These mdividuala
reside in the Newark Division area and possess imowledge, -
training or employment in a field wherein their knowledge could
be utilized by the Communists or Soviets for the establishment .
of radio transmission or receiving stations for clandestine e

communications : _ y f [ o L!"/Mﬁ
r:E :-A Ci £=a( for. fo('ou L L S 6 ApAUETT T
Newark File 100-20913 | ‘ _ ,4«( ‘
Bufile 100-252103 = , 4
Residence: 2180 So. Olden Ave., e 7 ot fw

Trenton, N. Je— /’,J, 4, / / ¢ / I
v O 7k '

Employment: Hammond Iron works, Edge'i 0 B Tjﬁ

CP member in past, formerly Mercer County Membership Director. }/, /:,.
Served U, S. Navy as Radio Technician First Class, P =
7/17/46 advised he was studying for a Commercial Radio L canse.
Security Index Card msinteined on APPLE. S

: i \ -
ABBAH&%MN : S S -T, T b'ID
Newark File 100-21;9!{.6 o Giassiled by e i
Bufile 100-311014 ’ Recfaseily o Qaid :
CP member according to informants T o -
Residence: Apt, C-17, 23-25 Church St., _ ' Yo ,../f"“”
Paterson, N. J. ' ' - VAEE

-

Attended Rutgers University 1951-1952 a3 a student
of radlo engineering., Owns and operates radio and television
repalr shop at 24,8 Park Avenue, Paterson, N. J. No Security

Index Card maintained, d

,sﬁi.mw MNuf\sSlﬁ—s PED-141 ' ,ﬁ?7é~3/./é
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i Letter to Director, FBI - 12/31/52
* NK 65-4005

SONFIDRNTIAL
(;;ORGE'WILL :EOULD (:C) '
Newark File Y00.3473L
Buflle 100-395156
Residence: 61 Columbis Ave,,
Newark, N. J,

At':cord.tng to informents, GOULD was active in the
YCL, assoclated with CP members and ia presently active in the
UERMWA. Upon interview was uncooperative. Employed by the

Elsler Engilneering Company, Newark, N. J.
Veterans
ex Card maintained, . \I‘P‘

j
ELSIE GAN neod fobbed-
Newafﬁ#File’i 0-23336 ’

Bufile 100-281221

Residence: 22 Charles Street,

East Orange, N, J. .

Present occupation 1s housewife, Identified by
informants as a former member of the CP and occupation was as
2 junior radio engineer. Security Index Card maintained,
_ g ——

\/ ——

FRED &4 KITTY :
Newark File 65-4133 M
Buf'lle 100-367116 .
Residence: 17 Burchfield Avenue,

s Cranford, N, J.

T E3pionage Sec
Admitted Young Communist League member &nd a friend

of JULIUS ROSENBERG and MICHAEL-SEDORVICH., Is an electronics
sngineexr and an expert on the radio, Security Index Card

maintained, ——

P— i

SAMUEL-KOPELSON

Newark File 100-35295
Buflle 100=336099
Resldence: 34 Hill Road,

Atlentic Highlands, No Jo

Identified by informants as a CP member. Presently
employed at Elizabeth Iron Works, Union, N, J., and -was a radio
s
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Letter to Director, FEI
NK 65-1005 .

[P

12/31/52

i
!
1
s
i
¢
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'
t

rgierator aboard a Merchant Marine vessel d

g World war 1I1.
No Security Index Card maintained. '

IRVING nxcmaauﬂnon

Newark File 100-36852 |

Bufile unknown :
Residence: 301 Branch Brook Drive,

Belleville, N. Ja _

According to Informants, was part of an inner circle
of GCP members of the UOPWA at Federal Telecommunication Labora-
tories. FPresently employed by that company as an electronilcs
-ongineer,s No Security Index Card maintained,

JEROME HENRY{%ANHEIH

Newark Fils 100-36110

Bufile 100-3689567

Reslidence: 125-A Davey Street,
Bloomfield, N, J.

Informants advise subject belleved to be & Comuunist,
was agSocliated with THOMAS A;*FEINBERG, whose name was furnished
HARRY/GOLD by DAVID. .GREENGLASS, convicted espionage agents, as

a podsible espion&QQ recrult at Los Alamos. Electronics engineer
and formarlyg‘ P;oyad: -the Federal Telecommunication Labora-
tories, NutY ;?.’l N ‘J‘_{i*FIANHEIM'a wife, SYLVIA REV: ™,
formerly employed CP Headquarters, New York City,/1945. No
Securlty Index Card maintained. -

s

Y —
GLE?H;?ETERS '
l Newdrk File 100-35784 -

Is an offlclal of the UFWA-CIO, Local 200, allegedly
Communist dominated, 1s on the Labor Advisory Committee of the
CRC and is a Worker subscriber. Attended University of Washington,
ma jored in electrical engineering and worked part-time in radio
shopse Algo attended U, S. Ammy Service Schools and radio
end radar during World War II, Presently employed &s &an
instructor at the Plerce School of Redio and Televiszion, New
York City, Attends New York University and studies electrica
engineering, No Security Index Card mainteined,. '

L |
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" 5/11 18,2336 SUNDE |
8/a/a | & 9'10:11,"  JaMES E, TIFRNEY. Jr,

INTERNAL SEGURITY = YU -

. ar with
- recall subject,

concerning subject

identical with subdb ject
data obtained from T-16

o« P =

The title of this case
include the name EEATRICE SYLVIA FRIEDMAN
inasmuch ss subject was
Informant T-16,
this name,

UNRRA activities do_ not -
Derogatory information

of known reliabllity, by

Ry rr

Other individuals

and individual possibly’
set out. Background

set out.k‘a,]

i3 being changed to
known to Confidential .
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NY 100-93482

A " e o + AT
N

It may be nat ed that KOUCHITN hes been intorviewed
on sevog occaslons during 1950 by the Los Angcles Office

coneerning his nssociction with BROTHMiN, who cccording -

, to H'RR OLD, rec nitly convicted Soviet espioncge agent,(-w

N T ——— - . —— ———— — - . —
= — N ——
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NY 100-93482

wns also ongaged in Soviet esplonage actlﬁtias.\f{”

- It 13 to be noted thot BROTHM.N wag reecently

convicted In Federsl Court on a chrrge of obstructing
justico in comnection with 2 Grand Jury inquiry in
Now York, Gf.] ‘

[ - L_w

Ded.

_— @

- - It 13 to be nptod that 0. I MTSYHICKS is -
identical with OTHO J>y#iCKS, Exccutive Director of T
the United Seamen's Service, 39 Broadwny, New York City, Q&, 5

i,

10 :
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.\Oﬂice Mt?, izmz Ul\\TITQ FOVERNMENT

r0o 3 DINECTOR; FBIL ' DATE: July 51, 1950
M FROM 1 sw, PHILATELPHIA

/// 2 TP S L e

(ani.lo 65-58842) L o & ; _‘i e

Sye o S SR

. .  Be Few Iork letter dated Jnly 6, 1950, \u.}

.. On July 1?, 1950, H LD was shown photogrupha of ZMH_D_!ID_
Wmm and LIOYD N by Sia T, _sgorr MILLER JRe and' -

/ RICHARD B, BRENNAN.

GOLD said‘ ha had never ssen or met eithor FRANKLIH or KIKCHEI. .

This matter i.a considered RUC, (M', P S " ~ o
na.r:ms . - o o
85-4277 . T N .:"' T - A . £ '

ce: Now York (65-1512%) = - o

-

| JSI-"L 7[97 f
» Classified By M /C'[mu‘

Declassity o2 DADR -
oF F6- IJ(M&V oy

o, <

/ e 3/7)’

23 AUGY, 155
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DETAYILS: Residence:

[ Confidential Informant T
advised that as

address was 73 F

-1
ef June 1, 1950, ZALM
ifth Street,

r'ﬁf

4

1 Thime> 7

of known reliability,
OND DAVID FRANKLIN's
Highland, New Jersey.k'u.)

ciasﬁe”:; i 7 :fgﬂ’d,,_
Wokedint |

< L AT 2&1_;-;.:.=~ & L6501
~ e
AR, OranaENT £0 NOT WRITE IN THESE sPacEs
l eau{ 65-58842 ?'1/;_?“.' 46 E*ﬁ{ﬁlrﬁ
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f-gewagk 1sco(Inf &
-San Francisco(In . :
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NY 65-15123 N

It is noted that the above information was
recelved from Confidential Informant T-3 on a confidential
basis and cannot be used in court without the issuance of

a subpoena.qgj

s o

L7

kad

Informants:

ELIZABETH T. VEENTLEY, self-admitted former Soviet
agent, advised SA THOMAS (. SPENCER or July 25, 1950,
that she was unable o entiry 4 phota ;'r:?aph of PRANKLIN. (‘ﬂ../
f' BEER v
PAUL and HED SSING, also former Soviet agents,
advised that they,t06, were unable to identify a photo-
graph of FRANKLIN. W'

In a letter dat uly 31, 1650, the Philadelphia
office advised that HARRY WYOLD, who has recently plead. -
gullty to & charge of espi®nage, stated that he was not
acquainted with FRANKLIN. tﬁLl

It is noted that PAGE»GROUCH and WILLIAM ODELL
‘ OWELL, both of whom were formerly prominent in Communist

activitlies, have been previously interviewed concerning
FRANKLIN, CROUCH by the Miaml office and NOWELL by the )
Detroit office and neither was able to identify FRANKLIN. (Z(f

. TUP H o
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29 20/51

107 Oh FON WHICH MADR Jmemmsv

16,3 REX T, smaom.n.: anie

C c1 T-l rurniahed additional mfoma-
Possibility é-.tb-lz

1,
na.mad LARIR sst out,
od re MORRIS CHILDS.

contidential Informant T-1, of known reli-
Hhility, (th:l.s :lnformatl on is not to be
] ; s Burefu) advised.
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Coni'idential Informant Loa Angeles-
~ .__., :"i..._ - “w'v . TRy - T . " St e

Division of Cable Censorship'-;--.—. S

- -‘.'

.&nonymus FEAENI: SR

4 strictly confidential foreign source -
referred to in Bulet to New York City
June 2, 19141 entitled "HARRY.,JU&TITZ

PR-1 forms, Dapartmsnt of State, . ' ..
Washington, DG .-~ . . .- - A

- - 37

ew Xork City, reflected- i
in the report of SA VINCENT F, CLANCY, -
February 12, 1945, New York eptitled
"WILLIAM DAV , Was3 SECURITY
MATTER - C". L e

ELIZAPETH T, ERENEEY ‘.. © - "

o -11- o o
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In this repord, it is noted thet on

= oN*
H;?RE&GQL » on cdmittced former Soviet :
espionage agent, }uxﬁ seribed W.TZ &8 = Soviet agent
with whom he hed {twolmectings in 1940, rnd THOMAS L. o~
~BL.CK, @nother cdnittcd former Soviet ospionage agent, .
steted that K.TZ wis his Soviet principal from ebout, 1934
until 1947, L&(2 S

48 to the whercabou

ts of K.T2 during t
it is noted th-t Jon j

rortinent period
T-1 i

il LLild:.
: fuse ol meeting .L.TZ frequently necor the
Pennsylvenia Stetion ond beecuse of the impression he govo

her thet the motoricl she collocted wos 1mmediately brought
back to Washington, it was her impression that K.T%Z
commuted between Noew York City and Washington. &ho soid

s - TOP SAQRET
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- g ot
he usy 11y ceme to New York oy g Mondey o Tuosday and
Would rotupn Weshington oo orv e I'hursdey W
In rddition meotings With gipo in N
Yory City, BENTILEY indicated sh Meetings wit /
s in wg ington, b, c., botk in Decembor' of 194y,
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“THIs caszorteiarao ar NEW YORK TOP QF NY mxwa 65-15232 MK‘-‘
REPORT MADE AT mnvmm VFI;IIoinmule MADS REIPCRT MADI RY o

mzw :Y_QRK'j:"{"_T‘f: JAN 13 1951 9/21}13/15/50 * RIGHARD E, BRENNA.N
ROBERT OWEN MENAKER e S § ESPIONAGE Ja :
X .,.‘ *. 3 , 'f' _-l . 4 ___‘ 3 . ‘. T
e\ R.-S " ADMINISTRATIVE-
Q. © SIRICTLY eem n e LR
SR

. th

subject prior to-
departure from NYC snd subsequent to return
_feiled

[31 . KAZAKEVICH
A d- named by ELIZABETH BENTLEY as acquaintance
mﬂ—M of JACCOB GOLOS, known Soviet agent, LOUIS
. OMR - BUDENZ, former editor of "Daily Worker" and - o
CP lTunctlonary, stated that he Introduced e
MENAKER to Soviet agent "ROBERTSY for infil- 3

tration into SWP in 1938, pInformetion
"relastive to subject's former emnlo

DE AT DT MATE. L
TED INT Me CASE e | '
DETAILS:  On November 16, 1950 Confidential Infomant '

_dorms DESTROYED it

"34243%960 v B
A PO A v

CONlits OF THIS REFORT
( Cé)- Bureau’
: Washington Field
2 - Newark_ '

' 3 - New York % Ei
] P(\?Y m(F\L

PROFERATY OF FB!YTﬁls CONFIDENTIAL REPORT AND ITS CONTENTS ARE LOANED 10 YOU BY THE FBI AND ARE WOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED outsme OF
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barely making'a 11vi
© giving. lectur
. VLADIMIR -

es, writing pxgerptbif@rlcbmmunist'publiqaﬁﬁpﬂé;ﬁs5jf

% '6OLCS. | T do recall,
e 1nrormatiqn

S .
ey ae L .Q‘-/_ : ".*

“however, that at s

" had som concerning Trotsky
S FroTn

.. GOLOS..

P i BENTLEY edded that
wife sttending the Tuneral of

 3‘ ber 28, 194

{'ﬁiﬁéﬁyccmmﬁhig;ﬁibAﬁiﬁgsgjwhs“atfghhiﬂﬁimé
ngfﬁgaching'thquusaian_aanguage%éndgaén

&8 merely & friend of long standing .of - :

tes which he -furn

- "

she recalled KAZAKEVICH shd
JACOB: GOLOS who died-on Nov

3./ GOLOS 1s known to have been the head of g

ot eﬁpioﬁggefpingjopepgt;ngf;nANe? York City and Washingt

3 L . Lo i A
E A SO T AP B el P BIRSE ¥ L N

ng BENTLEY'S remark that KAZAKEVT
Information concern

.ot ... SOViet agents

¥, edvised
a communication fro

¢ v
- - .z

PR S . Ly

Laent1al Trromient ik
., that MARY GRACE MENAKER had re

m her sister, EMILY KAZAKEVICH.

(to the informant,
Box 3446, Moscow, R

. According
EMILY KAZAKEVICH could be reached

omeé previous time he- -

pFaly

CH supplied
ing Trotskyites, it is noted tho#” at that :
around 1942, MENAKER end FLOYD G IILLER were

nd-had infiltrated the Trotskyite Party. K\Lj Nk

known rellebility. -

in car( Z‘f)__&,
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fﬁhg activities, GOLD said that this was about in the spring of

o
T
R
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L
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NY 65-15232

l

g 4.
THOMAS L. BLACK, Philadelphia, Pennsylvanis, pre-
viously mentioned in this report, has stated that KATZ was
his esplonage superior with whom he was in frequent contact
from 1938 to approximately 1948, BLACK, as has been pre-
viously pointed out, was supplying information on the
activities of the Trotskyite Party and engaging in certain

9s

bo &
D)

o

/

%1ndustria1 espionfge,

identified a photograph of JOSEPE KiTZ as an individued
.  whom GOID met on one cccasion concerning his Soviet esplonage

Ufi ' HARRYSOLD, convicted.Soviet.esplonage agent
\.- I

h ]

1940, and that he met with KATZ in the Hotel New Yorker,
New York City,

. Confidentinl Informant T- up roliobllity, |

ki -
- l"
e -
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oL O]fﬁce MBZ .UM + UNITED 3 OVERNMENT
b
: TO :  DIRECIOR, FBI . DATR: Juns 8, 1950 7
a%é” ¢ GUY HTTEL, Sc ‘
WASHINGTON FIELD _ - :
e LI WorEs AEISEAD, was. - ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ESProMAGE o > HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
(Burean File 65-55095) DATE___ein\e BY Speadetazs

18T 042037

ered SAC Letter dated May 4, 1950,

s 1OUJY\BUDENZ, ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY,
Baltimore Office 1is equesated
:CHAMBERS and the Philadelphia 0ffice
dffices receiving coples of this

e further requested to interview and exhibit a photograph of the
subject to other informants in their field division who may have some
latonledge of the subject's activities, 4 photograph of the subject i
enclosed herewith for the Baltimore Office, and ons for the Philadelphia Offic

For the information of Baltimore, subject has baen Tdentified as !
8 Soviet “cut~cuth operating in California as late as 1942, In an interview,
he denled any espionage activity. Subject was borm in Egypt on August 28,
1908, of Russian parents, He came to the United States in 1925 and wmas
naturalized on December 8, 1938, WEISBAND lived in New York City from
1925 to June, 1942; in Ios Angeles, California, from June, 1941, to Jamiary
1943, He was inducted into the United States Army in Septamber, 1942;
entered OCS at Fort Mormouth, New Jersey, in Janpary, 1943; and served %
overseas as an officer in the Signal Intelligence Service from July, 1943,
%o September, 1944. Upon return to the United States, he was employed at
Arlington Hall, Army Security Agency, fram October, 1944, to ¥ay 12, 1950,
a8 an Army officer and civilian. Subject and his wife were both Buspendad
from employment at Army Security Agency on May 12, 1950, under Public Law 808,

WEISBAND is imown to have been active in California, and there are
indications he was also active as a Weut-out® in New York City from
approximately 1938 to June, 191, The time of his origina) recruitment as
a Soviet Agent 1s unknown; however, he may have been active prior to 1938

in New York City. /
Employments in New York City are as follows; /] 'ﬁy
1931 to 1936 — Night Clerk and Auditor at the Waldeps
'COPIES DRSTROYRD AStoria Hotel, |

135 Az gt s |
. 121-13210 o . .
- cc - New York City (65-15298) REWRDED 10 r l éﬁ 70 75 - /g 4
\-\ | mi i;-"“ﬂm.’ (Encl.) . 1JUN| 141850
\E‘B@gm‘%‘-ﬂ'g'g‘ (o) £xeD - 10 12 :
I WO 20l
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Oﬁw Memi wriim - UNITED 8.a.50 GOVERNMENT

0  DIRECTOR, FBI ‘ DATE: . June 13, 1950
MROM H SAC’ } El
SUBJECT: WILLIAM WOLFE WEISBAND, was;
. ESPIONAGE - R -
\__ (Bu. 65-59095)
e WFO letter to Director, 6/8/50.
- 4 phé’wgraph of the subject was displayed to
this date at the Philadelphia County Prison, Holmesburg, Pa, GOLD
B stated that he does not recall ever having seen this individual.
A | IQA:_':: - Y
< REB :MML \ ’fl
cc WFo
New York
Baltimore

' RECGRDED - 43 & = /70
* 1 311, INFORMATION CONTAINED . -5 ?025' /
i3 LErEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED M INDEXED - 43 ; 702 C

R LY : )
- | DATE CAi\o _ BY $Pe81al Oons fﬁrfﬁ
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STANDARD FONM NO. B4 :

PN

Office Mgge ™~ lums - uNM@ED STAT?ES GOVERNMENT

TO  :  DIRECTOR, ¥FBI (65-59095)

ac%aou ' SAC, PHILADELPHIA (65-L322)
SUSJECT:  WILLIAM WOLFE WEISBAND, s,

DATR: hflh/gz

o ESPIONAGE - R - - * £ S . !:w. .
L —— Amrzfrom_non-cbm“mb
T e - R . HEREINISUNCL,asgr?“_.“EX,, =
Bebulet dated 3/5/52, - . ;.. TPHERE SHORY OTHERWISE,

_ In connection with refereaced letter the Phdladelphia Office has contacted the
~ following e ished sources for information re WILLTAM WOLFE WEISBAND and

'y Ong/U/SOand9l350to
/52 to

all with negative results.
per N | ) N o _
‘}n anothsr possibility, the Philadelphis Office did by letter dated L/1/52 o

suggest the Burean permit an interview of GEORGE mucrsﬂmw the Newark /5
Office for possible information re WEISBAND and POLLOCK - '

¥

Results of additiona} investigation by the Philadelphia Office have been

p;zhcvi/;luﬂy farnighed the Bureau by report dated 6/5/50 and ly letter dated

[No addttional investigation w1l be conducted in this matter pending receipt
of New York leads based upan the interview of

This matter ie
o considered RUC. 7% - b?_,
B R 1 b"D (‘:";:f"
RGJSINO | o u -
L

 ccs New York (65-15298) | CLASS, &l' " BY SP

- Washington Pield (121-13210) _ . REASOK-FCIMII, 1-2

Puiladelphis (100-1933) ST DATE OF -
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ADMTNISTRATIVE DATA (Continued)

statement be ascertained as well as his reasons {or resigning. The Bureau
further pointed out that New York might consider the advisability of
reinterviewing ESHER for possible further anformation or admissions.

0[6 On June 8, 1950, FRICH VOOLER, Srecial Agent of the Office of
Special Investigations, Air Force Intelligence, New York, personally called
a at the New York Office at which time he was given orally a ¢oncise summary of
N I ESHER'S activities with respect to JOHN JLiMES MATWIN and JOHN A. ROUX. This

summary of information was given by The writer. —

®n the same date, Asgistant Special Agent in Charge WILLIAM M. WHELAN

furnished a summary account of ESHER'S activities to the representatives of
the local offices of ONI and G-2.

————
d

ok

e
ts L

Special Agent VOGLER was advised at that time that the investigation
of ESHER had absolutely no relation to the case involving HARRY GOLD.
Thereafter, the writer telephonically contacted Mr., C. M. GREENE of the
Sperry Gyroscope Company and advised him that the case involving
FREDERICK ESHER had absolutely no relation to the case involving HARRY GOLD.
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- o s Director, FBI
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f FROM 3 gAC, New York 2

: susjECT:  FREDERTCK NEWTON ESHER, was
\ ESPIONAGE - R
7z (Bufile 65w57889)——

Re New York report of June 15 last.
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It wmas pointed out to that this office had absclutely
no information linking ZSKER with the HARRY GOLD espionage case, on the basis

of information available at the present time,
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g By letter dated June 27, 1950 the New York Office
i reguosted the Newark Office to obtain. a photostatic copy of the
: subject's entire Selective Service file at the Office of Selcctive
O Service Records in New Jersey for the purpose of securing hand-
: 5 writing specimens, To date the photostatic copy of the subject!s
‘ Selective Service file has not been received from the Newark Field
Division,
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deral Burean of Investipation

¥nited Btates Bepartment of Justice A
- 500 Widener Building

' ' Philadelphia 5, Pennsylvania

July 1k, 1950

~\

\g
FEEFI?
¥
'l*:.
|
1

Director, FBI

5 -§7

MOt b Soyn Pur-dme
. ~J
Uity on gapn (Bureau File $#65-59122)

“8c. 1eqoey :

[ g C

# oy Re Chicago report of SA ROBERT K. McQUEEN dated
July 6, 1950, pﬂl‘-ff.

e 4T N . ”
B o~ Referenced report states Philadelphia was, by letter T
BEE: dated June 15, re ted to exhibit p s of persans .-
L suspected of bej to HARR PR Cb) (O _
Philadelphia received a letter dated June 13, 1950
wherein information was set forth conceming#&_‘fg
- _ It is believed by the Philadelphia Office tha s is the letter ’
‘ ) to which Chicago made reference. ) -

- In view of the identification o HARRY T
GOLD and GOLD's identification of ANATOLI ANTONGYICH

OVLEV as
- is Soviet superior during his dealings with RIIL JULIUS KLAUS
%SI itepppears likely that YAKOVLEV may be identical with

Concerning the identification oﬁ?hﬂadelphia
is not in possession of pertinent information ré possible suspects

for this individual. It is, therefore, being requested that -Fﬂ (b)(h g
fork furnish information re possible suspecta f% %

photographs of same in order that these may be shown to GOLD.

Very truly yourbﬁ_-i- 5?/33 '.!.o‘l i

BT

Clasified b I/
S:fema’}té;f’ ' o X4 1) 19 90
ROJ: I« < : \\\Bﬂm' A'CCOR]ELIUS: vR. b‘*‘
e Picago (65-3103) o1 '

New York (65-15299)

— AT ——
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* Direétor, FBI ; psté, March 2f iéﬁlff.ﬁ:ﬁ

’ X - T . Lime Tis 5 i maaeas .

+ sac, chicaso i, ' - e BN

| 838'71 . e |

TEEO ALV : : .. o I B

e Ax’ Vaao I . ld‘-‘.tél“:_::;t‘...,.,.. ;

. ESPIONAGE 5 MERECINEN I

(Bufile §>5—59122) R et £

- ——‘— ’ v o S L e 1

" IR@ Albuquerque tel type to “Pirector, Los Angeles,“_‘ cx Gl g ;’t’é

Chicago dated March 22, 1951 and New York teletype PR B

s

-+ Iptrector and Chicego dated Mereh 235 1951 oot b

'.I.‘he Buree.u 1s requested to gram: uthority to t.he Pitts‘ourgh
loffice to interview ROGER BEAT UTTON, reported in™: ‘

{1 Albuguergque teletype to be 1ocated at Carnegie ‘I‘ech, AR
Pittsburgh, Pennaylvania. et ou e

The Burean is requested to anthorize tb.e Detroit Ofnce __;__:. -
to interview NETH MYRON CASE who is, according to now

York teletype, employed at the University of £ Michigan, -
ddresa of 2105 ‘dhitmore Lake Road, RN

Ann Arbor, with home £
. i Ann Arbor’ mcmgan. . . - t, : v, N . .'r‘, B “_.-. * -_r ~ , _::3
PN ' - ) : r:‘;:‘g

Eor the information of the Pittsburgh aﬁa Detroit Ofﬁces,;,; -3
TH:EODORE AIVI ) [ and SAVILLE SAX have been under invest 3
zation as the result of information furnished bl

ccé'_::-:D(e.ti'oit (Special Delivery) (65-2281)
S Pittsburgh (AMSD) 3.'!‘”
‘z ." Uassm

- REM h:.'":,;"_;_ o ‘
65-3403 ,~ 1’ cega;'n o

COFIES DESTROYED \“ﬂﬂ T 28 195?

_3343@\' 18 1950 - gﬂ-‘) 13 . <@6/%
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DATE: March 13, 1951

S

,'ro ¢ Director, FBI

pROM 1 SAC, Chicago >
sUBJBC‘rs 'I‘HEODOR Lvm%g'
 SAVIL , ves.

Bufile 65-59122)

'-‘TannonE ALVIN BALL and
tigatlon as & result of

SAVILLE S.A.X have been undgr 1nve "
informetion furnished b

A

A A0 e
‘e - T . " - . - -.4.
. . F e Ch ’ UMY .
. N . . - .y A FIE R P4 0
L - Ll el et S : " . e L C
. ”“"’W’uﬁd—-{u%;“ﬁ i e AR T ey s N WA
LR SRR A LT I U

r ZXii and SAX &re to be interviewed in the near future 3()

and upon conclusion of these Interviews 1t la contemplated

that thelr past associates, relatives, and other contacts

will be gquestioned in an attempt to obtaln corroborating

| information regerding the Bureau source allegation. 1t
hould not be conducted -

is emphasized, that interviews S )
at t.hEs time, but offices shouid search thelr.indices con- . .
cerning the prospective 1ntervieweas a.nd request the Bureau
for authority where necessary. e E A
to 1nterview MORTON~
G. PUMPHREY, Clevel

The Albany Office will be req.leste
ASHUR LEVINE. Report of
f

oople

uguerque Office, .. .-
advised that in= 7.0
Mexi ndicates

gc, 53103 mém
g zp 3t ' moema

ﬂOPIEs DESTROYED. A ” -
R842 N0y 1 80/me0 Albeny Cleveland (65- 2.713) , »3,3‘ 4%
y"lﬁ uffalo Cincinnati (65-1743) % ' om CD3 ms%
Date

blAPR? ]95 :
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. - hr. Totow___ ¥
P — . _— o add,
_ederal Bureau of Investigation ¢ . Clegy
' Sl Sl

v Hnited States Department of Justice M Nicn -

Poat Office Box 812

wr-\”" Chicago 90, Illineis - - - »

N :oa Hareh 22, 1968 ‘
V!

¥
Lrasche p”l
R T P 1 w
| W ¢’

Mireﬁtorg FBI

0 (anile 65-59122)
Daer Sirs //f, f/c, L\/ S TN

P e

Remylet, March 14, 1951 to the Director, Albuquerque, Los Angeles, snd San
Francieco, and Albugquerque tel to the Director dated March 20, 1951.

For the information of those offices which have not beem usl ad:wised
concerning this ocase,

Relet requested the Albuquerque Office to interview one EANE with whom HALL
wes reported 4 be working st LASL im Jamuary, Pebruary, sud Mareh, 1945, ™
By retel Albuqierque advised HANE ‘is probably idantisal with AIRED }
HAKE who was « Lo-umrro-umuéstow.xsu,u. of the _ .¥
Physiocs Divieion. HANE's last imown address was 8452 Island Drive,

Senttle, Washingtom, and he was heliaved te have been exploysd by the

Boeing Aireraf Compamy, Seattle), aftelr he lefi:Los Alumos, - His fatber, - - -
ALFRED JOHN HANE, reszided at 220 West Patit Avenue, Dayton, Washington.

The MED inustigatig;:m. ding EAYE was, favorghle. . n {. .
y 4
653403 J}“"" s ! ‘EE T o ‘ ‘
co - Seattle ( CﬁRDED 117 .
S Pmﬁph%&fgzs)(m% (Mj 117 55’
i %ﬁ:in ton Fleld (66-GAT4) (msp)

A

RS42NOV 15 194¢




T/j T AL BUREAY OF T . Totoomer

i O\ Leommpaos o i
) GOMMUNIGAT/ONS SECTION ‘ ) ) " { e, Clowg comeere

- “L- W . . : . M. I PSR
‘p o M 0 195‘ o _ . M. NicBOM . ooomeear
. - o Mr. Tracy ..orm-oee _
TELETYPE . v N e Harbo oo -
: ’ L Yr. ldem.....oe-eess E
- 'O . ' '\elmonf,‘_’,../..-_
. ' TP

WASH12 NYC 3 FROM ALBUQERGUE VIA LOSA 30 1-06 AM AViobr ooeee

: . - o ‘ : Tels. ROOML caum inm=r
RECTOR, FBI, CHICAGO, NEV YORK URGENT ( b) Ch M. Nease..orresome

Miss GandY vnearn

THEODORE ALVIN HALL, WASe, ET AL, JESP DASH Re REMYTEL | . ... R
M

POTEN] TENTIAL ESPI

AND uARRﬁ(.( oL

SEVEN LAST CA

MARCH Th‘ENTYNINE LAST RECUESTING NY TO LOC

AND HAS BEEN INTERVIEWED BY AQ. THE_
ADVISED WILE AT LOS ALAMO HALL WAS ASSOCIATE OF NORMAN
1 5

2%?FNSPAN. GREENE;?AN NAMED BY DAVIB%:“’EENGLASS AS ONE OF

ATE AND INTERVIEW Cb}@j{)
{BO0)

JONAGE RECRUITS KE SUGGESTED TO JULIUS,?OSENGERG
D. - SEE REPORT cA JOHN We LEWIS, NY, MARCH

PTIONED JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESF DASH __@. A

e ——
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Mr. Tolsom .mem-

. A _
D S——— 3 )‘L BUREAU OF INVESTIZTICH ) | Mr. Ladd

S. DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE Mr. Clegg e

P CORHUNICATIONS SECTION | ; Mr. Glavin

: ' : ) d Mr. Nichols
JUN16180 - 2. Rown
t. Tracy

@A("J . ’ - Mr. Hato e

- Mr. ont o=

- TELETYPE | _ [ pemonis

FBI Pnrssunca .. 6-16=50 xo=421=r4 EDST TCHket. Room —

IRECTOR AND SAC-S puxuom.vma AND ALBANY " YRGENT

ALFRED BEMQLACK ESP-R. RE PHILADELPHIA TEL JUNE FIFIEEN

H.Vg &EFLECT PAUL SPENQEETARCEB ‘HAS BEEN EMPLOYED

SINCE DECEMBER TVENTYTWO, THIRTYEIGHT AS RESEARCH CHEMIST.
PRESENTLY RESIDING AT }:vg_rbun NAUGKT ONE NOYES AVE., CHAR-
. LESTON, W. VA,, VITH WIFE MYRTLE)STARCER AND TWO CHILDREN.
_STARCER aonu JULY ELEVEN, NINETEEN SIXTEEN, AT GIVEN, ~ -
¥. VA, STARCER cnanuarzn FROM MORRIS-HARVEY COLLEGE VITH B S.
DEGREEON AUGUST rwznrvroun, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. RECORDS
| CHARLESTON, W. VA, CREDIT BUREAU DESCLOSE STARCER HAS g
2 REPUTABLE ASSOCIATIONS AND CHARACTER AND CREDIT SATISFACTORY.
: ,Lﬁ 4)$§Lpzconn FOUND ON Jong§ggggunsvs ORLSOMPHRIES AT gxf:;a |
"-?}JK Lpansxnz AND CARBON CHEMICALS nxvxsxon OR THE DUPONT CO., AT BELLE,
§7u; VA. STARCER WILL nor BE INTERVIEWED UNLESS INSTRUCTIONS TO DO
SO RECEIVED. succzsr GOLD BE REINTERVIEWED FOR MORE

IDENTIFIABLE  AREORFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN (S UNCLASSIFIED NTON

24 /57
END L ot @” o /ils’-—- p
ACK IN ORD PLS g ngmm -18 ‘&Juén 2‘15_?

B VA 10-45PM OK FBI WASH DC CCV \“gg@ 1 ® g
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To: COMMUNIC .ONS SiCTION,

* .-

@Tnnmit the f\Jl-lowing mesdage to: | June 20, 1960
@ (‘5"‘-—”'7/6’3 ---/03 - R

B smcm. it

3 n?msmm m smnm 'INSTANY OF FAUL SPERC

PEREE T M A - -'i, 7‘1.

5 IMHWMMIWBMBSL&C!HDRICEAEDI. BRIGGS. BHOU‘LDALSO ll

tmsno:sn As/bmm or mmnw. _‘ mnonn nxrxnxxcxn :n.. nm-

L vmrm mms smum m Il mm mns ror mu nr smm :m

L nncnumn u: SOVIEY AGENY, wor noas SLACK xON 1¥ swzcm com.cm sr mon

s oram m amsm. nm?n.ss mmct w0 mmm'nnns m?o “on s'mcm.

5_ L. e ".;.n_-ff.,"*‘.,i L R ". e - e T
o A m'b ..". N ) -: - '. . - BN o . _ .f‘_'-_- T ‘ R . ‘4:_ . *.
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' o poRE L . M1, Glovia oo
: o SCE | : ' JUN ..2 1950 _ ™™ Nichols .-
. .- - - . Mi, Rosen .i--.........._
s ' 5 h? ’ Mz, Tracy ... [
3 q . c’v ! i - iba - !
~ ﬁ—m“ LETY 2o, Hrt
v sl ' ’ gﬂﬁs&&' hy ﬂ C ?ohom A
s DeclaS'iﬁl 0&“ ’.ﬁ . 1. Mohs —

X WASHINGTON 7 NEW YORK 4 FROM PHILADELPHI
“ IRE

ECTOR AND SACS Classiticd w2/

: Exempt fropp \CDS, (Miegory 2.
URGENT DataofDe ahficsli

e . gty

ALFRED DEAN SLACK, ESPIONAGE R , RE PHILA. TEL JUNEVONE ENTITLED
UNSUB NO, TWO ¥A., étnégézn AND BUFFALO, NY. HARRY GOLD,
INFORMANT ESPIONAGE-R, AND RE PHONE CALL PHILA. TO ALBANY TODAY.
FOR INFO PITTSBURGH HARRY GOLD HAS ADMITTED THAT HE WAS THE AMERICAN
CONTACT FOR KLAUS FUCHS AND VAS WORKING FOR SOVIETS. sopn ADVISED
LAST NIGHT THAT IN FALL OF FORTY ONE OR POSSIBLY EARLIER THAN THAT HE
VAS WORKING FOR A RUSSIAN NAMEDNSAM, LATER IDENTIFIED AS szmzq*szmsﬂox
IN FALL OF FORTYONE GOLD VENT TO NEV YORK ON A SATURDAY NIGHT 'FOR PRE-
ARRANGED MEETING WITH SAM. DURING MEETING SAM GAVE HIM NAME OF AL |

OSLACKI ROCHESTER, NEW YORK AND TOLD GOLD TO IMMEDIATELY ‘l'0 60 TO

T —-‘h'_"—-—

ROCHESTER AND CONTACT SLACK WHO WAS TO GIVE RUSSIANS INFO. GOLD
IF’MEDIATELY GOT BUS FROM NYC AND ARRIVED ROCHESTER SUNDAY MORNING.

CALLED rSLACK ON PHONE AND MET HIM. IN FRONT OF MOVIE THEATER, RO HESTEI
e
NEW Y()Rf. AT FIRST MEETING A _GENERAL AGREEMENT WAS REACHED ﬂ’éf

e —a— .

SLACK W\S TO ‘!URN INFO OVER TO GOLD WHICH SLACK COULD OBTAIN AT EASTM

~ e — N T T R T
KODAK. GOLD AﬁVISED THAT SLACK WAS NOT

H
&
H

A COMMUNIST BUT A SOCIALIST
_ AND A GRADUATE OF SYRACUSE UNIVERSI e OLD STATED THARHE INTRODUCED
\ HIMSELF TO SLACK UNDER THE. NAME OF\MARTIN AND THAT DURING HIS LONG~

ASSOCIATION WITH SLACK LATTER NE\(ER LEARNED QOLD‘S TRUEd—DgNTITYo
AT TTMI"&/PI’““ AA T G! AFNYS ¥ A BT, BT nmum g.u-’ =




PAGE W0 .0 EUEENTE ° - ‘o JAEL
PLANT IN ROCHESTER PROPER. GOLD SAID THAT FROM THIS FIRST MEETING
THERE FOLLOWED SIX OR SEVEN MEETINGS BETVEEN THE TWO WHILE SLACK WAS
EMPLOYED BY EASTMAN IN ROCHESTER. GOLD ADVIéED THAT RUSSTANS VERE
MAINLY INTERESTED IN. ONE, CHEMICAL USED IN THE PREPARATION OF THE |
'FILM EMULSION USED FOR KODACHROME, Jwo, THE DEVELOPERS USED FOR
KODACHROME AND THREE, DATA ON MANUFACTURING TECHNIQUE. GOLD ADVISED
THAT -SAM SPECIFICALLY REQUESTED GOLD TO OBTAIN THIS INFO FROH SLACK
AND GOLD OPINION THAT NO, ONE AND TWO OBTAINED BUT HE DOES NOT KNOU
WRETHER NO. THREE WAS OBTAINED. GOLD ADVISED THAT NEARLY ALL OF THE

T g O 1 LY T Yo g ryien tt e

MEETINGS IN ROCHESTER WERE ON SUNDAYS AND MEETINGS WERE ARRANGED IN
TVO WAYS. ON occasxows GOLD WOULD ADVISE SLACK THAT HE WOULD BE
BACK IN THREE OR FOUR WEEKS AND ON OTHER OCCASIONS WOULD SET A
DEFINITE DATE. GOLD RECALLS THAT THIRD TIME HE VWENT TO ROCHESTER
HE WAS DRIVEN BY SLACK TO LATTER-S FARM IN WEBSTER OR VEST WEBSTER,
NEW YORK. THERE “4@5.‘3LAF3{5 WIFE AND FATHER, LATTER BEING AN OLD

~ BETIRED CHEMIST, FORMERLY EMPLOYED SOLVAY PROCESS CO., SYRACUSE,
NEW YORK. WIFE MAY HAVE BEEN NAMED ‘SYLVIA. GOLD ADVISED THAT OF
SIX OR SEVEN TRIPS HE MADE TO ROCHESTER HE OBTAINED INFO ABOUT TVO

- OR_THREE TIMES AND SUCH INFO INCLUDED SAMPLES OF CHEMICALS. GOLD
RECALLS THAT KE_PAID SLACK SEVERAL TIMES AND EVEN ON OCCASTONS WHEN
NO INFO WAS TOLD BY SLACK, THE AMOUNT OF WHICH PAYMENT TO SLACK

WAS gpénoxiMATsz TWO HUNDRED DOLLARS WHICH HAD BEEN SUPPLIED GOLD

n
BY SAM. GOLD ADVISED THAT ONE MEETING DURING THIS PERIOD TOOX PLACE

IN PHILA. AT NORTH PHILA. STATIOH, .PENNA. RR, WHEN SLACK WAS RETURNIN(
FROM BELLE, W. VA, SLACK HAD GONE TO BELLE, W. VA, TO CONTACT HGWARD
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PAGE THREE _
. RAW MATERIALS FROﬂQYLON. THIS WOULD BE BETUEEN FALL ronrvonz AND
FALL FORTYTWO. SLACK, UPON INSTRUCTIONS FROM GOLD, OBTAINED INFO
owf:'rung OF NYLON FROM GOCHENAUR AND PAID GOCHENADR THE SUM
FROM FIVE HUNDRED TO ONE THOUSAND DOLLARS, WHICH GOLD HAD GIVEN SLACK
FOR THIS PURPOSE. GOLD HAD déraxnzn MONEY FROM SAM. GOLD IS OF
OPINION THAT ﬁggﬁﬂﬁﬁgﬁﬁfffffﬁff THOUGHT THE INFO WAS GOING TO ANOTHER
COMMERCIAL FIRM IN THE U.S. INFO NOT PASSED TO GOLD AT NO. PHILA.
STATION BUT AT ‘NEXT MEETING AT SLACK FARM. SLACKVAND:GQLD“SPENT B
ENTIRE DAY GOING OVER FORMULA AND FOUND IT WAS QUITE JUMBLED AND DID
NOT INCLUDE THE MOST IMPORTANT STEP, TO WIT, THE ACTUAL POLYMERIZATIO!
TO THE WIGH MOLECULAR VEIGHT POLYAMIDE. GOLD RECALLS THAT ON ONE DAY
’ . ———
SLACK CAME TO NEW YORK FOR A MEETING WITH GOLD NEAR GRAND CENTRAL ARE/
AND GOLD SEEMS TO RECALL, ALTHO VERY HAZY, THAT SLACK MET SAM. GOLD

et

STATED KE DID NOT WANT TO MAKE THIS AS AN UNQUALIFIED STATEMENT.

GOLD STATED THAT ON ONE TRIP TO ROCHESTER HE STAYED AT THE POVERS
HOTEL AND MAY HAVE USED KIS OWN NAME. I@rIALL OF FORTYTWO SLACK WAS
TRANSFERRED TO TENNESSES EASTMAN AT KINGSPORT, TENN., WHERE EMPLOYED
IN THE CELLULOSE ACETATE PLANT. GOLD STATED THAT WHILE IN TENN. SLACH
ALSO EMPLOYED AT HOLSTON ORDINANCE WORKS AND THAT LATTER MAY BE
CONNECTED WITH TENN. EASTMAN. GOLD MADE TRIP TO ROCKESTER AND FOUND
FROM SLACK-S VIFE WHERE RE VAS. GOLD LATER FOUND OUT THAT MRS. SLACK
JOINED HUSBAND WINTER OF FORTY TWO. GOLD ADVISED THAT ON OCCASIONS II
END PAGE THREE |
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ROCHESTER §E5g5_§gxzn_AS~IHQu£ﬂ_B£mH£Bz_xgztuc TO BREAK VITH SOVIETS
AND GOLD HAD TO GIVE HIM WHAT GOLD DESCRIBED AS QUOTE PEP TALKS UNQUOT
GOLD DESCRIBED THESE TALKS AS EXPLAINING TO SLACK WHAT A GREAT SERVICE
HE COULD DO TO RUSSIA AND THAT HE SHOULD NOT BELIEVE THE STORIES HE
READS ABOUT THE RUSSIAN PEOPLE AND THAT_THE GERMAN ARM? HAD A
TERRIFIC STRIKING FORCE AND WITHOUT HELP FROM OTHERS RUSSIA WOULD BE
OVERRUN AND IT VAS AN ABSOLUTE NECESSITY TO GET INFO TO HELP RUSSIA.
AFTER THIS PERIOD OF RAVING LOST CONTACT WITH SLACK, GOLD WENT TO
kINGsponr,'TENN. AND CALLED SLACK ON PHONE. GOLD DID NOT GET IN TOUCH
WITH HIM THAT DAY BUT DID THE NEXT AND COLD OF OPINION THAT SLACK

WAS AcAIN'ATTEMPTINQ_xn_BRLQE_yxru THE Russiayg,gurmuusIwuaun,xgahgzrn

e

HOW DEEP HE WAS INVOLVED. GOLD MADE TWO OR THREE TRIPS TO KINGSPORT
’_’__.‘-———'“"""""“'""'"‘_‘ - et —'---....__
DURING FORTY THREE. GOLD STATED THAT HE BELIEVES HE REGISTERED -
W-ﬂ\ A

AT THE KINGSPORT INN, WHICH HE DESCRIBED AS THE LARGEST HOTEL IN
KINGSPORT. HE DID NOT RECALL WHAT NAME HE USED WHEN REGISTERING.

ON EACH OCCASION GOLD THINKS HE MET SLACK AT SLACK-S HOBSE'IN KINGSPOR

GOLD RECALLED THIS ROUSE AS A VERY NEW PLACE NOT TOO FAR FROH A STADIU

THAT THIS WAS ONLY TiME GOLD OBTAINED INFO FROM HIM WHLLE SLACK IN TEN
THIS INFO WAS AS FOLLOUS- ONE, PREPARATION OF VERY PURE NITRIC ACID
USED IN THE NITRATION PROCEDURE IN CONNECTION WITH NANUFACTURE OF A NE

END PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE - S ..-”', R S _
" POVERFUL EKPLOSIVE VKICH GOLD SAID HE LATER FIGURED OBT TO BE nnx.
TWO, SAMPLE OF THIS EXPLOSIVE IN TWO RUBBER conrnxnxns VHICH SLACK _
STATED HAD BEEN PACKED IN sucn A VAY THAT THERE WAS LITTLE DANGER OF
EXPLOSION. GOLD RECALLS SOMETHING SLACK SAID ABOUT IT BEING PACKED
QUOTE VET UNQUOTE. GOLD ADVISED THAT SLACK GAVE HIN A NAME FOR THIS
EXPLOSIVE AT THE TIME BUT HE DID NOT RECALL IT. GOLD STATES, HOWEVER,
THAT IF THE NAME WERE CALLED TO HIS ATTENTION HE WOULD PROBABLY
RECOGNI2E IT. égag.sazn HE RETURNED TO PHILA. VITH THIS INFO AND
MATERIAL AND STAYED AT HIS HOME SEVERAL DAYS AND THEN WENT TO NYC

m

TO WHERE HE CONTACTED SAM AND GAVE HIM THE MATERIAL. GOLD SAID THAT HI

e rpep———

'BELIEVED IT WAS IN MANHATTAME GOLD ADVISED THAT ALL THE INFO HE

EVER RECEIVED FROM SLACK, WHETHER IT WAS IN ROCHESTER OR TENN., WAS

h

TURNED OVER TO SAM. GOLD STATED THAT HE MADE A THIRD TRIP TO ‘TENN.
BUT THE ONLY THING HE OBTAINED WAS INFO FROM SLACK THAT

T —— D L.

LATTER WAS BEING TRANSFERRED TO A VERY HIGHLY SECRET PROJECT NOT IN

—

KINGSPORT AND SLACK SAID THAT HE THOUGHT THAT IT BAD_SOMETHING TO DO

e et mtm——

VITH MANUFACTURE OF_A SPECIAL.PQISOHWEASA GOLD SAID THAT FOURTH TRIP
TO KINGSPORT VAS AROUND CHRISTMAS FORTYTHREE, AT WHICH TIME HE

e aa

ASCERTAINED FROM OCCUPANTS OF HOUSE FORMERLY OCCUPIED BY SLACK THAT
SLACKS HAD JUST MOVED AND HAD GONE TO CHATTANOOGA. GOLI{SAID THAT HE

——

LATER IMAGINED THAT SLACK MAD BEEN TRANSFERRED TO 0AK RIDGE. GOLD GAVE

.

THIS‘INFO TO SAM AND SUGGESTED THAT HE, GOLD, GET IN TOUCH VITH SLACK-S
FATHER TO ASCERTAIN WHERE SLACK ACTUALLY WAS, GOLD SAID THAT AT
RIS NEXT MEETING WITH SAM AFTER HAVING GIVEN THE ABOVE INFO, SAM 5

'END PAGE FVE ' e )
y
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INFORMED HIM THAT GOLD SHOULD DROP ALL HIS CONTACTS, MEANING BROTHMAN
AND SLACK, BECAUSE HE WAS GOING ON A VERY IMPORTANT ASSIGNMENT. THIS
N - - .

e e,

ASSIGNMENT RAS PREVIOUSLY BEEN EXPLAINED AS GOLD-S ASSOCIATION WITH:

rr—————

xLau“*rucns. GOLD SAID THAT HE MADE NO PREARRANGED MEETINGS WITH

SLACK AT TENN. BUTWOULD MERELY CALL SLACK WHEN HE ARRIVED AT KINGSPORT

GOLD STATED THAT HE CANNOT RECALL WHETHER HE GAVE ARY MONEY TO SLACK

_ WHILE LATTER WORKED IN TENN, BUT THAT HE MAY ﬁavdglvzn HIM SOME.

S GOLD STATED THAT ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS WHEN HE PAID SLACK HE OBTAINED
L ——————— e

RECE]P M, // GOLD STATED THAT FROM (RIS ASSOCIATION WITH SLACK

T . eSS

A i e MOV,

HE ASCERTAINED THA'I' SLACK RAD PROBABLY BEEN PUT Iﬁ CONTACT VITH

THE SOVIETS.BY A FRIEND_ NAMzﬁ?hch,_gggzhﬁﬁyr UNKNOWN, NOW DECEASED,
VHO WAS A RADIcAL.//nxcx PROBABLY IDENTICAL WITH RICHARD DANIEL
“WER16GS, MENTIONED IN BUTEL JUNE ONE, SETTING OUT INFO ON SLACK.
GOLD STATED THAT HE IS OF OPINION THAT BEFORE HE MET SLACK LATTER HAD
BEEN IN DIRECT coﬁTA;T WITH A RUSSIAN BUT THAT GOLD 1S PROBABLY FIRST
INDIVIDUAL TO WHOM SLACK GAVE ANY INFO FOR BENEFIT OF RUSSIANS. GOLD
SAID THAT FROM SOMETHING SLACK SAID AND WNICH HE CANT RECALL, SLACK
_HAD_TO DIVERT CONTACT WITH THE RUﬁfifE;J PITTSBURGH REQUESTED T0

O\‘? ASCERTAIN WHETHER HOWARD GOCHENAUR STILL EMPLOYED DUPONT PLANT,
_ ey g W.VA., IF ST"" ¥MP] *YED THERF ASCERTAIN RESIDE%@BR’Q‘VISE/}
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PAGE SEVEN | | o o
BUREAU AND INTERESTED OFFICES IMMEDIATELY. SET OUT NECESSARY LEADS
FOR LOCATION OF GOCHENAUR IF NOT STILL VITH DUPONT. KNOXVILLE
REQUESTED TO MAKE DISCREET CONTACT WITH HOLSTON onn. AT KINGSPORT AND
ASCERTAIN NAMES OF EIGH EXPLOSIVES THEY WERE DOING RESEARCH ON OR

- MANUFACTURING IN NINETEEN FORTYTHREE. ALL INVESTIGATION THIS CASE
MUST BE IN HIGHLY DISCREET MANNER., -

- CORNELIUS = | "
KNOXVILLE, BUFFALO, AND PITTSBURGH AND ALBANY ADVISED
CORR  PAGE 5 LINE 11 WD 1 SHD BE “BELIEVED®
VA PR R 7 VA DCL- ‘ ‘
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AL 65-1647

PRELIMINARY PRCBEEU TIVE ACTION

On June 15, 1950, & complaint was filed against ALFRED DEAN SLACK

in the Eastern District of Tennessee. This complaint was filed before Jud 7
ROBCRT L. TAYIOR of the Eastern Division of the Easterm District of Ten- Tu
nessee and was signed by Special Agent C. C. MC SWAIN. The compla:mt

charges the followings

"That from on or about Jamuary 1, 1943, and contimually there~
after for a considerable period, the exact period being to deponeny un-
known, in the Eastern District of Tennessse and within the jurisdfction of
this court and elsewhere, ALFRED DEAY/SLACK, the defengént here
the United States then and there g in war, con
confederate, and agree wit:: HARRWFOLD and RICHA
and diverse other persons being t9\ deponent Sub- O
Section (A) of Section 32, Title 50, United States Code, in that they }(
did conspire, combine, confederate and agree, with intent and reason to

believe that it wuld be used to the advantage of a foreign nation, to X
wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, to comunicate, deliver, { ~
and transmit and attempt to communicate, deliver and transmit, and aid
and induce others to communicate, deliver, and transmit to a foreign
government, to wit, the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,and
representatives, and agents thereof, directly and indirectly, documents,
writings, notes and information relating to the national defense of the
United States, to wit, information relating to the manufacture of explo-
sive material,

’i!

"Pursuant to the said conspiracy and to effect the cbjectives )
thereof, the defendant and co~conspirators did commit, among others, the L\j
following overt actsg Y

.

"1, In or about tho summer of 1943, tha exact date being to
deponent unknown, at bingsport, in the Eastern District of Tennessee, ( U
the defendant, ALFRZD DEAN SILACK, met and conferred with HARRY GOLD.

®2, In or sbout the fall of 1943, the exact date being to )
deponent unknown, at Kingsport, in the Tastern District of Tenncssee, U .
the defendant, ALFRED DTAN SLACK, met and conforred with HARRY GOLD, and
at that time deliverad to said HARRY GOLD information relating to.
national defensc of the United Statew.

"3, In or about the months of December, 1943, or January, CU ]
1944, the cxact date being to deponent unknown, at Kingsport, in the
Eastern District of Temncssee, the defendant, ALFRED DEAN SLACK, met

RS S Y
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and conferred with HARRY GOLD, and at that time delivered to sald HARRY

GoLD, informa‘bion relating to the national defense of the United States.
"In violation of Sec‘bion 34, Title 50, United States Code T

(46th Edition.)." . -
ALFRED DEAN SLACK was placed under arrest by Special Agents

PETER G, ROTH and PAUL R. BIBLER at the Syracuse Resident Agency of the

.Federal Bursau of Investigetion at 7:55 P.M, June 15, 1950, He was taken

before United States Commissioner A. VAN W, HANCOCK and was arraigned at

9:15 P.M. the same date. Bond was fixed by Commissioner HANCOCK at (\) 3\

~ $100,000,00. SLACK was unable to make bond and was turned over to the

custody of the United States Marshal and transported to Utica, New York,

to await removal to the Bastern District of Tennessee. Prior to being

transported to Utica, SLACK signed a walver of removal before Commissioner
HANCOCK stating in efi‘ect that he waived his right to a removal hearing.

At approximately 8:00 A.M. June 20, 1950, Deputy United States '3
Marshals of the Northern District of New York removed SLACK from the 4 \) ) :
Oneida County Penitentiary, Utica, New York, and left for Fnoxville, K :
Tennessee, to turn him over to United States Marshals in that District.

STATUTES
50 U.S.Cs 32, Sub-Section (A) and 50 0.$.C. 34

It is noted from the above complaint that the defendant wes
charged with conspiring with various other versong under 50 U.5.C, 34 - )
to violate 50 U.5.C. 32 Sub~Section (A), Sub-Section {A) of 50 U.S5.C. \j
32 provides that whoever violates this Statute in time of war shall be
punished by death or imprisonment for not more than thirty years, thereby
-“making violation of this Act a capital offense.

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS

Since the vioclation charged against the defendant is a capital
offense, there 18 no limltation of time sccording to 18 U.S.C, 581 as ujﬁ
amended August 4, 1939, Chapter 419 Section 1 (53 Stat. 1198). This

Statute reads as follows: "That an indictment for anmy offense punish-

Lable by death may be found at any time without regard to any Sta.tute of

Iimitation."
‘ ]
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Nspecial Agent PETER G. ROTH and
Svecirl Agent PAUL R. BIBLER

Federal Bureeu of imvestigation <
United States Department of Justice

707 National Savings Bank ﬁuﬂdig.ﬁ
Koany 7, New Jork

Either of the sbove Special Agents can testify that they obtained
the following signed statement from ALFRED DEAN SLACK:

"Syracuse, New York
June 15, 1950

ny, ALFRED DEAN SLACK, make the following voluntary statement to
Peter G, Roth and Paul R, Bibler, who have sdentified themselves to me as
Special Agents of the Federsl Bureau of Investigations I heve been ad-
vised that I do not need Yo make a statement, and that any statement that
I do make can be used against me in a court of law, I have been edvised
that I have & right to counsel. No threats or promises have besn made to
influence me in making this statement, and I meke it of my own free will.

"Bezinning about 1928, I worked for the Eastman Kodak Compeny at
Rochester, New York, in the Photo Chemical Laboratory, locabgd in the
Research Bullding #3. Through this employment I met RICHARY BRIGGS, who
was also employed by Eastman in the same building. BERIGGS Aelt his em-
ployment at Eastman Kodak approximately 1936. Sometime affer he left his
employment, but while he was sti1l in Rochester, New YorkJ he told me
that he had some outside business and that he was interesfed in the devel~
opment and manufacture of photograohic papers, as well a§ doing general
consulting worke '

PRRIGGS first asked me for assistance in working out a problem in
connection with the 'subbing’ of photographic paper. I assisted him with
this informetion through my personal inowledze of the process, which I
obtained ag & result of my experience at Fastman, This relationship con-
tinved, Mr. BRIGZS asked me for help on similar problems for possidbly
two or three years. During part of this time he lived fn St. Louls,
Missouri, and eventually moved to Verona, New Jersey.

-4 -
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"After this, I believe that I may have met GEORGE two or three
‘times and furnished reports directly to him in the same manner as out-

(Xv - lined above, that is, T would photograph the report snd give w
undeveloped film. '

Mabout one year after BRIGGS' death, which would be in the summer
of 1940,"an individual came to see me at Rochester, New York., He tele-
phoned me and I met him somewhere in Rochester. I believe it may have

een at the New York Central Reilroad Station, He introduced himself as
2 MARTIN. He told me that he had kmown BRIGGS and GEORGE., He also told
) me that GEOIGE was being transferred and issued me an invitation to
attend a party in New York City in GEORGE'S honor.

"MARTIN told me thet he was going to handle GECRGE's effaeirs snd
wanted me to continue to give him technical assistance. Some of the
things in - which he said he was interested were photo emulsion, sensitiz-
ing dyes and Kodachrome. I gave hima renort ‘on Kodachrome.

Approximately half of these visits were at my home, Gravel Road, West

Webster, New York, and the other half were in New York City. These meet-
ings in New York City were by presrrangement. The arrangements would be
mede at the previous meeting and I usually met MARTIN on a street corner,

" I have identified a photograph of the man I knew as MARTIN, and
have written on the back of this photogreph the fact that I do identify
him as MARTIN, and have sizgned my name.

"In connection with payment, I believe that MARTIN paid me about
$300, at & time and that he may have paid me about four or five times.
I gave receipta on each occasion. I signed these receipts with the nams
of DOOLITTLE.

"Bagides the report on Kodachrome, I recall furnishing MARTIN a
report on recovery of scrap film and a report on silver recovery.

and the period before I was transferred from Rochester, I had a dis-
cussion with MARTIN on the process of manufacturing nylon, I recall that
there was s HOMARDJGOCHENEUR. at Charleston, Weast Virginia, who had been
an acquaintance off/BRIGGS. HOMARD had worked at a mylon plant in Belle,
Wost Virginia, I Yelieve in the Development Division.

d -8 -

"I gaw MARTIN possibly & half a dozen times between 1940 and 1942, .

"During this period, that is, the neriod after I first met MARTIN
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"MARTIN decided thet he was interested in obtaining information 24
concernifig the process of manufacturing nylon and told me to go to "P( .
‘ Charleston, West Virginia to see HOARD and to see if I could obtain the

process. He told me that 'they' were willing to pay $1500. for this .
process. I presume that by *they', he meant that he had talked the

matter over with whoever he was furnishing the information to and that

it hed been decided that they would offer 3%1500.

F ' "I went to Charleston, West Virginia, whers I registered at the ,
Kenawha Hotel sms AL MOORE, T talked to HOWARD as AL MOORE. 1T told hlm! \) )
I was a friend of RICHARD BRIGGS. 'I told him that I was interested in

- l--'-———ﬁ—-.-.-_-‘-_
. ¥ the nylon manufacturing proces®ss~ I believe I told him that BRIGGS had
- § told me that he had already discussed this matter to some extent with
3 HOARD. I do not believe that I told WOWARD where this informatlion was

going, and I do not believe that he asked too meny questions. I believe
that he was primarily interested in the 11500.

\bjl "I was in Charleston two days, during which time I met Mre.
GOCHENTUR, On the second day, FO™iRD agreed to urepere a renort, I
believe he already had the information In a rough form. He was a
graduate chemist. I told him that I would return at a later dete,
possibly a month or six weeks later, at which time I would obtein the

& report.

®I did go back, about a month or six weeks later, to Charleston, (“)
West Virginia, where I registered under my right name at the Kanawha g A

Hotel. I called HO'ARD on the telephone and he came to my room at the |

hotel. I believe he had the report with him, or at least he got it

quicklys, It was about twenty handwritten pages. I assume that it was

in his handwriting. I went over the report rather quickly with him and

gave him %$500. on mccount, for which he gave me & receipt. I believe

the receipt was signed simply *HOWARD! I turned this receipt and the

report over to MARTIN, [C{)

"In connection with furniching this report to MARTIN, I believe
\ I met MARTIN on my return from Cherleston, Test Virginia, either in Y
Philadelphia or New York City. We went over the report rather quickly \
en together, but 1 did not turn the report over to him at this time.
Later, MARTIN came to the farm, that is, Oravel Road, West Webster, New
o York, and we spent almost an entire day going over the report together,
attempting to correlate it and put it in a readable form.

-7 -
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"As I recall, the revort was not complete and was not satisfactory
to MARTIN, since I further recall thet he advised me subseguently that
the reEort was not warth 31500, and that we would not pay HOWARD the
other 1000, T——

"1 recall something else in this connection, and that is, thet on
my next trip New York City to meet MARTIN, after MARTIN and I had gone
over this p€port in Rochester, I met a man who was introduced to me by /
MARTIN ‘ROBERT. As I recall it, ROBERT was the individual to whom
MARPIN“was' furnishing information, since ROBERT made the decision that
this meterial wae not worth $1500. and there would be no further payment
to HOWARD,

, "I have been shown a photograph of an individual which I have
ei? identified a8 a photograph of ROBERT. 1 have written this fect on the
back of the photograph and have signed it, )

/
"In September, 1942, I was transferred from Rochester, New York,

operated by the Tennessee Eastman Company. After three or four deys at
Fingsport, I was sent to the Volunteer Ordnance Works at Chattanoogsa,
Ponnesges, for about a three months training period. On the completion
of this training period, I went to work es sn expediter for the Holaston
Ordnance Works. In connection with this employment, I was sent to
Cincinnati, Chio, where I stayed for & few months. I had not advised
MARTIN of my address in Cincinpati, but I have a recollection that
MARTIN lpcated me there. I do not know how he found me, nor do I have
any recollection of any specific request he made of me on this occasion.
When I left Cincinnati, which may have been May or June, 1943, I re-
turned to Kingsport, Temnesses, where I took up residence at 1100 Mid-
lénd Drive, Kingsport, Tennessee. My position in the Holston Ordnance
Works was as & shift supervisor in the acid area, where nitric acid is
produced,

"MARTIN came to my home in FKingsport. I do not recall if I had
previously told him my address, but at any rate, he located me, On his
first visit he indicated to me that he knew that this plant produced an
explosive known as RDX, and he stated that he wanted a report on this
manufacturing process. I to0ld him I could not furnish this information,
that I dld not want to, and after becoming somewhat angry, I believe
that he left before we came to any understanding.

-8 =
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"after some time, MARTIN again visited me in Kingsport, Tennessse,
and put pressure on me to obtain the desired information. By this I
mean that he indicated to me that I had besn going along with him too
lang to bYack out at this point and indicated that he would expose me.
~There was no gunestion in my mind at this point and I knew that NMARTIN
was furnishing information to Russia. That was the reason that I held
out so long aebout furnishing hir the report on RDX. However, on his
next trip to Kingsport, or possibly & third trip, T did furnish him a
report on the nitric acid process and & report on the manufacturing
process of RADX. The nitric acid process was a report of my father's
that he had given me, plus some information which came to me through my
experience and training. The RDX report was made up from hesrsey in-
formation I got at the plant and from research st the Public Library and
reading literature on the subject,

"I also furnished MARTIN 2 sample of RDX. I had a pass which
would allow me to go into the production area of the plant at the Holston
Ordnance Works, and one night, when I had occasion to go through the
production area, I took a handf1l, that is, about two ounces of RDX, and
put tt in my pockst. I later t nsferred it 4o a rubber container,

This container was about one-hai. pint canacity, black, with a flexible
rubber 1id. 1 put the sample in the container with some water. I gave
this to MARTIN on his next trip, together with a report on the manufactur
ipg process,

"In an attempt to fix the date on which I turned over to MARTIN
the material deeling with RDX and the sample of RDX, I would say that
it was at least six months before the date of my transfer from the
Bolston Ordnance Works. This transfer occurred in November, 1944,
This would place the approximate time, as near as I can recall, at
ebout May, 1944, ’

"I kmew that this was a serious metter, since the United States
wes at war, and further, because I had signed an affidavit when I
started my employment at the Holston Ordnance Works to the effect that
I knew that I was to furnish no informstion from this plant to anyone.

"1 refused payment for this material.
‘ "MARTIN may heve visited me once more, or it may have been on this
occagion that I told NARTIN that I was going to leave. As I recall, I
told him that I was going to Knoxville. I further told him that I was

} - 9-
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through furnishing him information, I have not see%]:grjince I left
the Holston Ordnance Works, which was in November, 1944, N6 other :
individual connected with MARTIN, or any individual whom I believe to be

representing Russia in place of MARTIN, has contacted me since that date.

"I have read the preceding six pages, all of which is trues !
to my best kmowledge and bel.ief. : :

/s/ A, D. SLACK

WWITNESSED: ‘ :
P. G, ROTH, Special Agent, F.B.I.
PAUL R. BIBLER, Special Agent, F.B.I.%

: These Agents can also testify that AIFRED SIACK identified a

- photograph of HARRY GOID as the man kmown to him as MARTIN, On the back
of this photograph, SIACK wrote as followss "I identify this picture as
a man I knew as MARTIN. (Signed) A.D. SIACKY, -

B SIACK also identified a photograph of SEMEN MARKOVICH AEMENOV
as the man known to him as ROBERT. On the back of this photog he
wrote as follows: "I identify this picture as a man I met calied ROBERT.
(Signed) 4, D. SIACK,® :

. :
These Agents cin also testify that on June 15, 1950, AIFRED SIACK:
&7 signed waivers of search granting permission to Special Agents KIRBY A.

'VOSBURGH, DONALD E. RONEY, VINCENT M. SHEEHAN, and JOHN E. MAHONEY, to con~
duct a search of his residence located at Maider Road, Clay, New York, and
authorizing them to take from that residence any letters, papers, materials
or any other property which they might desire,

- L]
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DONALD E. RONEY

gpecial Egont :
ederal eau of Investigation

Us 9, Department of Justice

707 Natlonal Savings Bank Building

Albany 7, New York

Can tegtify that on June 15, 1550 in the course of meking a
permissive search of the residence of ALFRED DEAN SLACK at Maider Road,
Clay, New York, he found the following items:

LI .

1, A small piece of paper besring the follawing handprinted
neme end address in pencil:s S .

) - _WARRY GOLD
: hﬁﬁﬂﬁrjﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁfstreet

Philadelphis 24, Pennsylvania

This piece of paper was found in a small wooden box measuring
approximately 23" x 3" x 48", located in the rear of a row of books on &
built-in book shelf in the living room of the SLACK residence. The paper
1tself was inside this wooden box and was found underneath a small pisoce
of - white cardboard which fitted flush against the bottom of the box, -

2, A large piece of white paper bearing three chemical formulas,
one of them being labelled Cyclo-trimethylene~tri-nitramine. Within the 7
chemical formula diagramed immediately above this word,avvears the pencilled
lotters "RDX". At the top of this pisce of paver aonears the pame and dade
"A- Dc SMCK 6-8"43“. -

This plece of paper was found in & book on & built-in book shelf
in the living room of the SLACK residence. The book in which the yaper was
found was "Handbook of Chemistry and Physics, 19th Edition" published by
Chemicel Rubber Publishing Company, Cleveland, Ohio, U.S.A., September,
“?J. 1934, On the fly leaf of this book was written "i. D, SIACK

s famary 2,
% 1935." Also writton on the £ly leaf of the book was "JOS. PAYSLACK, 1938".
Written on the inside of the front cover of the book was tia ?hllcwings

"A. D. SLACK, Bldg. 9201-57, .

. The paper itself was folded into quarters so tHat it was entirely
contained within the pages of this book.

f .
- 12 =
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Special Agent PAI'L R. BIBLTR and

Speeial Agent PRETLR G. ROTH
Fedor urcau of Investigation
Us 5, Department of Justice

707 National Savings Bank Building
Albany 7, New York

Either of these Agents can testify that the sheet of plain
paper marked "A., D. SLACK, 6-8-43" and containing threes chemical
formulas was exhibited to SIACK on June 15, 1950, With regard to the
formila described above, he stated that the diagram shows the first step
in the preparation of RDX. He stated that he belioves he obtained thia
from 2 book on organic chemistry by PAUL KARRER. He further stated that
he be.ileved this to be part of his research for a writec-up on RDX which
he subsequently gave to MARTIN.

Tith regard to the small white card containing the notation
"HARRY GOLD, 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia 24, Pemnsylvania, SLACK
advised he recalled that at some time MARTIN gave him the name HARRY GOLD
and some address as that of a friend, to whom he could writo in caso of
necessity. SLACK stated, however, that he did not believe this was the
card furnished to him by FARTIN: that he could not recall ever having
put it in the little box in which it was found., SIACK advised ha believod
the occasion on which MARTIN gave him a name and address was while he,
SLACK, still resided at Rochester, New York, which would have been prior
to Soptember, 1842, ‘ '

HARRY GOLD '
Tho address of this witness will
berobtained prior to the trial,

Can testify he moved to 6832 Kindred Strcet, Philadelphia,
Pennsylvania, in August, 1944, and that from 1938 to 1944 he lived at
5032 Boudinot Street, Philadelphia, Pomnsylvania,
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HARRY GOLD furnished the following signed statement concerming
his association with ALFRED DEAN SLACK, on June 2, 1950

¥Philadelphia, Penn,
June 2, 1950

"I, Harry Gold, hereby make the following voluntary statement
to T. Scott Killer, Jr. and Richard E, Brennan who have identified
themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
U. S. Dept. of Justice. No threats or promises have been made me and
T realize that I do not have to make any statement, and any statement
I do make may be used against me in a court of law. I realize that
I have a r:.ght to counsel,

"In the Fall of 1941 I had been engaged in industrizl espionage
on behalf of the Soviet Union, since 1936, with the exception of the
period from late summer of 1938 to the late summer of 1940, at which-
time I was attending college in Cincinnati,

“NIn the Fall of 194} I was meeting regularly with a man unknown
to me except by the name of Sam, who was obviously Russian and who had
previously told me that due to the attack on Russia by Germany, we
would have to once again begin to obtain vital information for the
Soviet Union on a very much intensified seale,

"I went from Phila., Pemn. to N.Y.C. on a Sat. to meet Sam in
N.¥, Sam gave me the nome of Al Slack as a man who lived in Rochester, '
N.Y. and worked for the Eastmen Kodak Co. and that I must leave that
night to sce him in Rochester. This carried the inference, and I
understood it to mean that Slack would furnish us with information,

"] traveled by bus, arriving in Rochostor Sunday moming and
called Slack on the telcphone, He met me in Rochester., At this time
I gave him 2 'pep talk' on the nocess:.ty of 2iding the Soviet Union
now that she had baen attacked,

"This began a scrics of mectings between Slack amd mysclf in
Rochester, probably once in N.Y., once in Philadelphia, and several
times at Slack's farm in Webster or Yest Webster, N.Y. During this

‘ | | -1 -
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time he gave me information on processes dealing with Kodachrame, .

- including samples of chemicals. On several occasions I gave Slack
the sum of $200,00, which money had been given me by Sam. I re=-
tained a receipt several times from Slack for this money, Slack
was awere that he was getting this money ip connection with ‘sup-
‘Plying the.information to me.

"The material I received from Slack, I turned oﬁer to_Sam,
mostly in Manhattan, N, Y., and probably once in Buffelo, N. Y.

"In connection with the time I met Slack in Phila., he was
returning from Belle, West Va, where he had seen a Howard Gochenaur
who was employed by the DuPont Co. there, Slack had obtained &
process in connection with the making of nylon upon the payment of
$500,00 to $1000,00 to Gochenaur, -

"I think that Slack had sugzested the vossibility of dbéaining
the information and I took it up with Sam. Sam then gave me the above
monegy, which I gave Slack, with instructions to contact Gochenawr,

\ :

"In Phila, Slack gave me part of the nylon process, took part
to Rochester, and later we got together and found that it was veory
Jumbled and incomplete. I turned the information over to Sam.

"From the time I first met Slack, until the Fall of 1942, I
had to give two''pep talks' to Slack about aiding the Soviet Union.

"In the fall of ,1942 Slack was transferred to the Holston Ord- .
nance Works in Kingsport, Temmessee,

"On the instructions of Sam I mede preparations to re-sstablish
contact with Slack in Tennessee,.

"Prior to this, and even after I saw Slack in Tennessee, he
exhibited a lack of willingness to continus supplying us with ine-
formation. ’ .

"I went to Kingsport, Tennessee in the early part of 1943 and
met Slack. Tollowing this I made what I believe 3 more trips to
Kingsport and saw Sleck on 2 of these visits. The last time I went
out there I found from the ocoupants of the house where Slack formerly

f— = 15 = e -
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lived that Slack had been transferred to Knoxville, Tann. This
last was sbout Christmas, 1943,

"On either the 2nd or 3rd contact by me with Slack at Kings-
port, he supplied me with information rclative to the manufacturc of
oxplosive material in the nature of a highly nitrated compound, which
vas being made at the Holston Ordnance Works, Slack also gave me a
sample of this cxplosive material in 2 rubber containers. Thore may
ha~: been one more stcp, chemical or physical, involved before the
sawple I had could actually be used., Slzck mentioned to mo what this
final stcp was, which I may have later put on paper.

© "1 took this information and sample back to Phila, and after
several days took the information and sample with me to Manhattan, N.Y.
and turned it over to Sam,

"The last time I saw Slack was on my third visit to Kingsport
at which time he told me that he thought he was going to be transferred
to a2 highly sceret project which he thought had to do with the manu-
facturc of a poison gns, :

\. "Tho principal virtue of the explosive mationed above was the
reduction in bulk from the old typc cxplosive, P

"After I had roported to Sam the fact that Slack had beon
tronsferred, he shortly thereaftcr ordered me to forget Slack,
T .
"I have not seean Slack, nor have I heard from him since my
third visit to Kingsport, which wos in the Fall of 1943. My 2nd
visit to Kingsport must have been in the summer ~f 1943,

"I would like to clarify the 2nd paragraph on page 1 to the
cxtent that there had been a lapse of approximately six or seven
months from the Spring of 1941 to the Fall of 1941 during which Sam
had indicated that he had no further use for my cofforts, About two
months after the attack on Russia by Germany, Sam onec again got in
touch with mo and emphasizcd the necossity for a groatly accelorated
activity in obtaining information, ‘

20>
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"With respect to the third paragravh on vage 3, I would
like to state the following: +the information furnished by Gochenaur
only carried the process up to the formetion of the 'Nylon Salt' apd
did not include what is probably the most imvortant steo, the Poly-
merization to the high-molecular weight polyamide which is 'Nylon';
nor were any of the subsequent steps such as the extension of the
fibers or thetr stretching Yo orient the molecules from the random
state.

"I have read the above statement consisting of this and five
additional pages and am signing each page as all the information con-
tained thereln is true to the best of my knowledge and belief,

s/ HARRY GOLD
re/. Priladslphia, Penna.
June 2, 1950
"Witnessed;
T, Scott Miller, Jr.
Special Apent
F.B.I. Justice
Phile., Penn, 6-2-50

Richard E, Brennan
Special Agent
PsB.I., Justice
Philadelphia, Penna, 8-2-50%

In a subsequent interview GOLD reconstructed his association with
SLACK as follows: He believes that he met SLACK originally in 1940 and
continued associating with him at frequent intervals in Rochester, New
York, up until the latter part of 1942, when SLACK was transferred to
Tennessee, and at which time he had difficulty in ascertaining SIACK's
whereabouts. He believes that he finally ascertained SLACK's wheresabouts
from SLACK's father in Rochester, New York and that his next contact with
SLACK was in Cincinnati, Ohio, which he believes was the first week of
May, 1943, He advised that probably his next contact was in the fall of
1943, at which time SLACK was living in Kingsport, Tennessee, He belisves
th;t he went to Kinsport twice in 1943 and two or three times in 1944,
and that it wes in the spring of 1944 that he obtained from SLACK the
information and samples of the powerful explosive which he later deterw

- 17 «
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mined to be RDX. GOLD also stated at this subsequent interview that he is
not certain to whom he turned over the sample of explosive, but that it
was either to the man known to him as JOHN or the man known to him as SAM.

Special Agent T, SCOTT MILLER, JR.
peclal Agent RITHARD F.
Federal Buresu of InVest§gg€I0n

Mmited States Depar tment of Justice
+ Y. Lourthousas, Fol uare
New Tork, New York .
These Agents obtained the sizned statement end the subsequent
informetion from HARRY GOLD, as set out above,

=18 »
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- §4 7. SCOTT MILIFR. JR. .
* SA RICHARD E. BRENNAN | |

Federal Bureau of Investigation
United States Court House, Folez Square
New York, Hew York

' *  Either of the abowe agents will testify that on June 2,
1950, pictures of A.JATOLI .A.JTOITOVIGP??AKOVL_.V were exhibited to Y G-OLD. >

Foderal Bureau of Investigation
United States Court Houge, Foley Square :
Few York, Hew York : o

; (U‘

Agent NOLAN will testify that he operated a camera

on June 18, and 19, 1543, and took pictures with same camera of ANATOLI A.

~J YAKOVLEY. — ZS??)
e et

SA ROBZRT J. WIXRTH
S& RAYHOND P, WIRTH

Federal Bureaun of Invegtigation

Unlted States Court Houge, Foley Square
Yew York, Iew York

U

Either one of these agente will tcetify that the ’ .

pictures exhibited to HARRY GOLD as pictureg of AIIATOI.I A, YAXQOVLEV are in /¢ 3
fact picturecs of ANATOLI A. YAXOVIEYV, J

TAXCVLEV

(a) because during 1946 they observed YAKOVLEV on several cccasions

driving a Buick scdan, 1946 liccnse 7N-1490, which license was
registered to A. A, JARKOVIEY,

They will testify that fhsy knew thlig individual to be ?

(b) because they obsergbd him entoring and leaving 3 Wost 108th -
Street, New York City wheroin AWATOLI A. YARXOVLEV resided with hig @‘ )
wife and family, -

(¢) the agents observed this individual driving tho aforementionod
Buick botween his homo, 3 West 108th Street, and tho Consulate of % _\

the USSR in Few York City.

21—
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% (c) those agente observedaxé§g§§§g,;dentifying himsclf as ANATOLI A. [\ LL;)
i YAROVICV on December 27, 1 to the United Statcs Customs Seorvice ?2( .
when boarding the SS AMZRICA to depert from the United States for
France.

P Immigretion & Haturalizetion Service
2 Washington, D, C,
L

The name of the officiml of the Immigration &
FBaturalization Service who will provide the following records will be mnde
known 2% the time of the triml.

He will prescat rceords which will reflect that
ANATOLI A. YAKOVIEV entercd the United Stetes at San Pedro, California
on Februsry 4, 1941 aboard the SS ECUADOR and left the United States on
December 27, 1946 via the SS AM-RICA nt the Port of New Yorl,

SA T. SCOTT MILITR, JR, .
S4A RICHA ™D T, BRINUAN
Foderanl Burepu of Invegtiention

United States Court Houge, Foley Squere
Mew ¥ork, licw York

Zither one of the above ngents will testify that on
May 22, 1950, EARRY GOLD stated that at the end of the yoar 1940, he met a
s person known to him g SAM, who, until early 1944, acted as his espionago
superior, )

. The forecgoing information hes been iﬁcorporatad in
GOLD'S signed statement executed Moy 22, 1950,

o SECRET
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Oon June 1, 1950 photographs of STMEN MARKOVICH
SEINOV werc exhibited to HARRY GOLD. GOLD positivily identificd SEELNOV
Trom the afororontioned pictures as identical with his cspionagc superior
knowm to him as SAM.

SA FRANK J. NOLAN

Fodoral Burcau of Investigation
United Stotes Court Housc, Folegy Square
o York, New York

Agent NOLAN will testify that on June 18, 1943,
in Mecw York City, he photographed SEMEN M MOV, These photographs
are identical with those shomn to HARRY GULD. '

SA MICHAEL M. O'ROURKE
Foderzl Burezu of Investigation
Tnted Stntass Court House, Foley Squarc

Now Tork, New Jork

Ageant O'ROURKE i1l tastify that he has rocognized SEMEN !
™oNOV from his photo and has dotermined his identity after obscrving him
alnost daily 4in April and May, 1944 depart from his (SEENOV1S) former
rosidonce at 46 WMest 95th Strect, He was idantificd to Agent O'ROURKE by
ALBER BASSANT, Supecrintendent of that apartrent housce

_ During thds period, SEHENOV usually procceded to E. B.
BADGER & SONS COMPANY, 500 5th Avemue, where he was further identificd to
Agent O'ROURKE by JOHN PRITCHARD, Chief Engineer of the Badger Company.

PR
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. SA PAUL R, BIBIER
’ S4 PETER G. ROTH
Federa)l Bureeu of Inveptigation
Notional Savings Benk Building
/ Albony, Few York
, Elther of these agente can produce and identify the
' photograph of SEMEUNSE:LNOV, which SLACK identified as ROBIRT.
| A Specinl Agent
| Pederal Burezu of Ipnvestigntion
| United Stateg Court Eouge, Foley Square
Few York, FMew York
-
| W‘f The name of a Special Agent will be furnished later,
¥ V) who can testify thnt the photograph identified by SLACK ag ROBZRT ia
~ ,Q\ 2 photograph of SEXTF MARXOVICH SZMUNOV.
S— Mra., aD4 M, CARR
: Deputy R:-gigtrer _
: Burenu of Vital Stntigticg
L City Entl
o Syracug: , Hew York
Cen vroduce end identify rccords of the Department
of Health, City of Syracuse, reflecting that in Book E-11, Page 1186,
'S there is rccorded the birth of SLACE, ag of August 6, 1905, and
: Lthat his parcnts are JOSZPH P. ,..L—A'E—K and HELTNNDOCLITTLE,
cooLer
JAMES H. PARK -
dcsident M or
Eingsport Inn
Kinggport, Tenncgscc :
i Under gubpoena duces tecum, will produce registration
card Number 4206, in the nome HARRY GOLD, 5032 (stroet not legidle),
‘~; Phila‘elphia, Pennsylvania, datc ember 30, 1943 with departure dste
} ’ of October 1, 1943, and registration card Number 4807 in the name HARRY
- GOLD, 5032 (street not legitle), Philadelphin, Penngylvania, dated

October 23, 1943, dsparture datc not listed.

¥BI Laboratory Technician
FBI Loboratory
Haghington, D, C,

AN
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The namo of this witncss will be furnished prior
to trial, ' . .

The F3I Laboratory exnnined Eingsport Inn Registration

Card Number 4206, in the name of HARRY GOLD, dated September 30, 1943,
and Kingsport Inn Registration NumbcT 4807, in the name of H.ARBY GOLD,
dated October 23, 1943, The examination consisted of wuparison of the
kmown ha.ndwritin,g and handprinting of HARRY GOLD, and it was concluded
the nemo HARRY GOLD, and addrecsees written on tha aforementioned
rogistration cards, were written by HARRY GOLD. '

4 . T
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RICHARD M YBRICGS died 9/29/39, %hronic alcoholdism;

formerly resided at 1 East Lihcoln St., Verona, NJ; -
married to one SARA WEBER. BRIGGS formerly employed by
V|Dailey Corp. in West Orange, NJ.

A, D. SLACK.

Funeral arrangements

BRIGGS interested Dailey Corp. in and attempted to ar-
range with Amtorg for a deal whereby Soviet Nationals
would be trained in the operation and production of

photographic emulsions and paper. Other persons inter—

/ viewed had no knowledge of BRIGGS! associates.
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It might be noted in connection with thi's CHANDLER that the employ-
ARJORTS/CHiNDLER, his daughter, with National 0il Products Company,
would cgiver part of the period during which THOMAS L;KELACK, mentioned by

LD, as a Soviet Agent, was also employed by NOPCG.

A report was carried for GEORGE L ACHANDLER, Jr. (wife M, EVELYN)

who resided in September 1949 on Princeton fivenue, Metecteconk, New Jersey. -
He had prevliously resided at 223 North Maple Avenue, £ast Orange, New Jersey.
He was 48 years of age in 1949 and was employed as a partner with the Lane
Waters and Company, 744 Broad Street, Newark, New Jersey (a brokerage business)
for 11 years.

Reference is made to St. Louls tel
t is reflected that

e dated June 20, 1950 in which

ro¥2
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In the effects of HARRY GOLD, admitted Soviet Agent, certzin docu-
ments were found which had originally belonged to RICHARD M. BRIGGS. GOLD
advised he received these papers from SLACK. However, SLACK was unable to
identify certain of BRIGGS' papers in possession of GOLD and it is conceivable
therefore they may have been given to GOLD by a third party.
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WAS GTON 1 NEu YORK 1 FROM PHILA. 6-11- 50 11.20 PM il 71 ~1/
GENT S
OLD INTERVIEWS REééﬁgZ _7;1;
SHOWN VARIOUS ITEMS SEIZED FROM is HOME UNDER WAIVER. EACH Irfﬁvﬁgggé
BE IDENTIFIED FOLLOWED BY GOLD-S REMARKS Aaoutgﬁ‘f)sobx ENiITLG, QUOTE

. AIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK

. ALFRED DEAﬁygLACK, ESPIONAGE - R-

GENESEE FEVER, UNQUOTE, BY CARL CARMER WITH NOTATION, QUOTE, THE SLACKS
MARCH NINETEEN FORTYTHREE, UNQUOTE, WRITTEN ON INSIDE COVER. GOLD DEF-
uéﬁrTELY RECALLS THAT SLACK OR SLACK-S WIFE LENT HIM THIS BOOK BECAUSE .
OLD HAD LONG COACH RIDE AKEAD OF HIM, IN VIEV OF DATE IN BOOK, GOLD
STATES THAT PROBABLY IT WAS HANDED TO HINM IN KINGSPORT. TENN. THE NEXT
ITEM SHOUN WAS A BOOK ENTITLED, QUOTE, FROM DOUBLE EAGLE TO RED FLAG,
UNQUOTE, BY KRASSNOFF. THIS BOOK BEARS PRINTED NOTATION INSIDE FRONT

COVER, QUOTE, A. D.QELACK!_NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, UNQUOTE. GOLD SAID .THA

THIS BOOK WAS EITHER GIVEN OR LENT TO HIM BY ALFREDZSLACK AND STATES

THAT HE BELIEVES'SLACK GAVE HIM THIS BOOK IN ROCHESTER AND FURTHER BE-:
LIEVES THAT SLACK GAVE IT TO HIMR;;‘Egg,TIME WHEN BOTH WERE WORKING ON
THE MATERIAL THEY HAD RECEIVED F GOCHENAUR. GOLD FURTHER STATED THA

'

THE PRINTING IS NOT HIS., THE NE T ITEM UAS A MANILA ENVELOPE OF EASTMA

KODAK, ROCHESTER, BEARING HANDWRITTEN NAME, QUOTE, Aﬂ‘%LACK, BUILDING
oL L2l Ly

3511SNF 40°1d30
O”EJE]EE}“A%“E UNQUOTE, WITH NM’JE, ;ﬂUO‘rE. W. M<CHEARN, B. FOUR SIX,

N0Y138 0,33y -
UNQUOTE, APPEARIN‘P‘ﬁ UPPER LEFT CORNER. GOLD SAID H %?TE NONE OF

i COrEb DdsRo G KU M T LW T (55T /93 - 43|

= 960 E?hfifﬁ
COR. LINE THRES SHolvh D ) INDD% ﬁ‘ 36 ; | ﬁ
i

BE IDENTIFIED FOLLOUSEXXX FOLLOWED :D BY GOLD-S_REMARKS ABOHT TP__ .. . °




AGE
s TWO

ABOﬁ/—BUT DID WRITE NOTATION ON ENVELOPE, QUOTE, DEVELOPMENT, UNQUOTE.’_
WITH REFERENCE TO CONTENTS OF ENUELOPE, WHICH WERE TWENTYNINE PIECES OF
A CUT UP AERIAL PHOTOGRAPH OF WHAT APPEARED TO BE AN INDUSTRIAL PLANT,
GOLD STATES HE DOES NOT RECALL IT BUT THAT IT UNDOUBTEDLY WAS GIVEN HIM
BY SLACK.. HE STATES FROM APPEARANCE IT LOOKS AS THOUGH PHOTOGRAPH VAS
CUT WITH LARGE PAPER CUTTER AND APPARENTLY HAD BEEN RECOVERED FROM A
VASTE DTSPOSAL, SO HAD PROBABLY BEEN GIVEN HIM BY SLACK SO THAT GOLD
COULD PIECE IT TOGETHER. GOLD SAID THERE ARE SEVERAL POSSIBILITIES AS
ho WHY THIS STILL IN KIS POSSESSION. ONE - THAT SLACK GAVE IT TO RIM

BUT GOLD FORGOT TO TURN IT OVER L@SAM. TWO- SLACK WANTED TO SHOW
GOLD THE POSSIBILITY OF USING KODACHROME IN AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY BUT THAT
SLACK LATER MAY HAVE GIVEN GOLD BETTER EXAMPLES OF SUCH, SO THAT GOLD

RETAINED THE ONE FOUND IN HIS POSSESSION, THE BETTER ONES BEING TURNED

* OVER BY GOLD TO SAM. GOLD RECALLED THAT SAM WAD EXHIBITED AN INTEREST
IN THE POSSIBILITY OF USING'KODACHROME IN AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY BUT DOES

NOT RECALL WHETHER SAM FIRST MENTIONED THIS OR VHETHER IT WAS SUGGESTED

70 SAM BY GOLD AS A RESULT OF CONVERSATION WITH SLACK. THE NEXT ITEM

SHOWN TO GOLD 4AS JOLDER CONTAINING NUNEROUS PAPERS PERTAINING TO WORK

AT EASTHAN KODAK. ~OUTSIDE OF THIS FOLDER 1S PRINTED, QUOTE, nyqjﬁhxccs,

i END PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE . ,
UNQUOTE. GOLD SAID THAT HE PRINTED THIS. RELATIVE TO THE SOURCE OoF THIS
MATERIAL, GOLD SAID IT WAS GIVEN TO 'HIM BY SLACK AND THAT HE BELIEVES .
THAT HE EITHER MAY. HAVE FORGOTTEN TO GIVE IT TO SAM OR MAY HAVE TOLD SAM
ABOUT IT AND SAM WAS NOT INTERESTED. GOLD SAID THAT THE ENTIRE FILE
CAME FROM SLACK AND SLACK MAY HAVE THOUGHT THAT SAM WOULD BE INTEBF?TED
IN IT IN VIEV OF BRIGGS FORMER ASSOCIATION WITH THE SOVIETS,T&GSED AD-.
VISED THAT THE ONLY HANDWRITING OF H;S WHICH APPEARED IN TﬁIS FOLDER;IS

A NOTATION ON A COLORED CAEPFROM PARAMOUNT WEST COAST LABORATORIES.

GOLD SAID THAT ALTHOUGH THIS NOTATION IS IN KIS KANDURITING, KE HAS NO
IDEA WHY HE WROTE IT OR WHAT THE MEANING OF THE NOTATION IS. THE NEXT -
17EM WAS ACKOLDER ENTITLED, QUOTE, FLUE GAS FROM SMELTERS, UNQUOTE,
UHICH CONTAINED PLANT NOTES, PHOTOSTATS OF CHARTS, AND OTHER DATA WHICH

 APPARENTLY CAME FROM EASTMAN KODAK, ROCHESTER. GOLD PERUSED ALL THIS
MATERIAL AND STATED IT UNDOUBTEDLY HAD BEEN GIVEN HIM BY SLACK. A PIECE
OF HITE BOND PAPER IN THE FOLDER CONTAINED ONLY THE FOLLOWING TYPEVRITTE
NOTATION, QUOTE, THE ACCOMPANYING MATERIAL REPRESENTS MATERIAL AND DATA
CONCERNING WORK WHICH HAS BEEN DONE ON THE PROBLEM OF SILVER RECOVERY
FROM SALVAGED PHOTOGRAPHIC EMULSION, UNGUOTE. GOLD SAID THAT HE HAS NO
END PAGE THREE | ' T |
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PAGE FOUR - .
INDEPENDENT RECOLLECTION OF THIS NOTATION BUT IT APPARENTLY WAS FOR THE
BENEFIT OF GOLD AND OR SAM. GOLD COULD NOT EXPLAIN WHY THIS WAS STILL
IN HIS POSSESSION BUT GAVE TWO POSSIBILITIES OR GUESSES AS TO REASON.
ONE - SLACK LATER GOT MORE UP TO DATE PROCESSES COVERING SAME
| MATERIAL WHICH VERE BETTER AND WKICH VERE GIVEN TO GOLD WHO SUBSEQUENTLY
TRANSMITTED THEM TO SAM, AND THEREFORE GOLD RETAINED THE OUTMODED ONES.
TVO - THAT SLACK WAS TO DO SOME MORE WORK ON THE MATERIAL SO THAT AN
EXPLANATION OF WHAT THE MATERIAL WAS CONCERNED WITH COULD BE GIVEN TO
SAM. GOLD STATED THAT KE NEVER TOOK ANY MATERIAL OUT OF PACKAGE TO DIS-
CUSS WITH SAM AT A TIME WHEN THEY VERE TOGETHER, AND HE NEVER RECALLS
SAM RETURNING ANY MATERIAL TO KIM, SO THAT POSSIBILITY OF MATERIAL HAVING
" BEEN GIVEN TO SAM AND SUBSEQUENTLY RETURNED TO GOLD IS OUT OF QUESTION.
'THE NEXT ITEM SHOWN WAS ACQFANK MANILA FOLDER CONTAINING PLAIN PIECES OF
UNRULED PAPER WITH HANDWRITING THEREON: ALL OF THIS MATERIAL IS IN
GOLD-S HANDVWRITING, ACCORDING TO HIM. GOLD SAID THAT ALL VAS A ROUGH
DRAFT OF REPORTS WHICH HE INTENDED MAKING UP FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SAM, BUT
' THAT HE CANNOT REMEMBER HETHER FINAL REPORTS WERE EVER DRAUN UP AND
TURNED OVER TO SAM, ALTHOUGH THERE IS DEFINITE POSSIBILITY THAT

END PAGE FOUR SRR
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PAGE FIVE | _ o
SUCH WAS DONE. SHEET WHICH IS MARKED NO. ONE AND BEGINS, QUOTE, I MET

AL AT EIGHT THIRTY PM, Eré.e UNQUOTE, REFERS TO MATERIAL IN THE FOLDER
MARKED, QUOTE, DICK BRIGGS, BNQUOTE. GOLD ALSO STATED THAT THE SENTENCE
WHICH READS, QUOTE, THE MATERIAL LEFT TO HIM BY ﬁxcx FOR USE BY A PERSON
IDENTIFYING THEMSELVES TO HOWARD, UNQUOTE, REFERS TO HO:%Ep*fGCHENAUR.
~IN THIS RESPECT GOLD IS OF THE OPINION THAT BRIGGS IS THE ONE WHO FIRST
APPROACHED GOCHENAUR. GOLD ADDED THAT HE THOUGHT THE REFERENCED MATERIA-
ABOUT, QUOTE, GOING TO HOWARD, UNQUOTE, WAS A MEANS OF IDENTIFYING THE
PERSON TO HOWARD RATHER THAN A MEANS OF BLACKMAILING GOCHENAUR INTO SUB-
MITTING MORE INFO, GOLD COULD MOT STATE HIS REASON FOR THAT (‘p SAID
THAT IS HIS IMPRESSION. THE NEXT PAGE IN THIS ROUGH DRAFT REPORT WHICH
BEGINS, QUOTE, THE COPY IS IN AL-S PRINTING, UNQUOTE, IS A CONTINUATION
OF THE REPORT VHICK GOLD WAS DRAWING UP TO GIVE TO SAM. IT IS NOTED THAT
ON THIS PAGE IS THE SENTENCE, QUOTE, HE PARENTHESIS AL PAREMTHESIS IS
GOING TO SEE HOWARD ON SATURDAY, DECEMBER SIX, AND I SHALL SEE AL on _
SUNDAY, DECEMBER StVEN,.UNQUOTE. AS IT IS OBVIOUS THAT THE SUNDAY, nEcﬁr-
BER SEVEN, WAS IN NINETEEN FORTYONE, GOLD SAID THAT THIS STRONGLY INDI-
CATES THAT HE FIRST SAW SLACK IN NINETEEN ronrv. GOLD STATES, HOWEVER,

END PAGE FIVE | IR
r:
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PAGE SIX | ) T
THAT POSSIELY THIS MEETING REFERRED TO DID NOT OCCUR. GOLD.ALSO SAID
THAT THIS WAS NOT:THE MEETING THAT HE MAD VITH SLACK AT THE NORTH PHILA-
DELPHIA STATION. GOLD STATED THAT THE TIME WE MET SLACK AT THE NORTH
PHILA. STATION MAY KAVE POSSIBLY BEEN ONE OR TWO WEEKS SUBSEQUENT TO
DECEMBER SEVEN, FORTYONE, STATING THAT HE IS CERTAIN THAT THE TIME KE
MET SLACK AT NORTH PHILA. STATION WAS NOT ON THE OCCASION OF PEARL HAR-

SNM

~BOR. THE NEXT- ITEMS SHOWN WERE THREE HANDWRITTEN PAGES BEGINNING AS
LS

f-=q

* S'FOLLOWS., PAGE ONE - QUOTE, DESIGN REPORT COVERING DRAWING H DASH ONE
EIGHT NINE, ETC., UNQUOTE. PAGE TWO - BEGINNING, QUOTE, BAFFLE PLATES

Tu L tiqen

TO INHIBIT SWIRLING, ETC., UNQUOTE. PAGE THREE - BEGINNING, ‘QUOTE, THE
USE OF THE SUBJECT TYPE OF ASSEMBLY, ETC., UNQUOTE. GOLD STATED THAT ALL

L

l}qo: yrynd

SHewnr

THREE PAGES WERE IN HIS HANDWRITING AND WAS ROUGH DRAFT REPORT FOR TRANS-

t/rv

MITTAL TO SAMg BUT STATED THAT THIS WAS IN CONNECTION WITH

ABRAHAL ROTHFAN. THE NEXT ITEM SHOWN WAS AN UNLABELED MANILA FOLDER

CONTAINING NUMEROUS REPORTS WHICH GOLD STATED DEALT WITH PKOTOGRAPHY,

SOME REPORTS DATING AS EARLY AS NINETEEN FORTYTWO. INCLUDED IN THIS -
FOLDER VERE NUMEROUS REPORTS ENTITLED, QUOTE, SUB CONFERENCE, UNQUOTE,
AND DATING FROM NINETEEN THIRTYSIX THROUGH APRIL ONE, THIRTYEIGHT.

END PAGE SIX ' -
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PAGE SEVEN . )
THESE REPORTS OBVIOUSLY DEALT WITH PHOTOGRAPHY AND PROBABLY EASTHAN .
KODAK. GOLD STATED THAT HANDWRITTEN NOTATIONS ON THESE SUB CONFERENCE
REPORTS APPEAR TO BE IN SLACK- S HANDWRITING-- ALL THROUGH REPORTS HEN: .
TION IS MADE OF CHEMICAL NO. FIVE, CHEMICAL NO. SIX, CHEMICAL NO. THIRTY

EIGHT, OR THE LIKE, AND IN NUMEROUS PLACES SOMEONE HAS APPARENTLY IDENTI-

FIED THE CHEMICAL BY ITS ACTUAL NAME, SUCH AS SODIUM CHLORIDE. GOLD
STATED THAT THESE OBVIOUSLY ARE EASTHANS CODE NUMBERS FOR CERTAIN
CHEMICALS, AND IT IS NOTED THAT ONE OF GOLD-S WANDWRITTEN REPORTS RE-
FERRED TO SLACK-S REVEALING IDENTITY OF CHEMICALS REFERRED TO BY CODE
\UNBERS. GOLD SAID THAT IT IS POSSIBLE, ALTHOUGH HE CANNOT BE CERTAIN,
IHAT THESE CONFERENCE REPORTS WHEREIN CHEMICALS ARE IDENTIFIED, 1S THE
CATERIAL GOLD REFERRED TO IN VRITING THE ROUGH DRAFT REPORT FOR SAM AND
MENTIONING CODE NUMBERS OF CHEMICALS. GOLD STATED HE COULD NOT DEFINITE-
Ly EXPLAIN UNY THIS MATERIAL WAS STILL IN HIS POSSESSION BUT OFFERED SAME
10 POSSIBILITIES WENTIONED ABOVE. HE SAID THAT SLACK UNDOUBTEDLY GAVE
AIM ALL OF THE NATERIAL WHICH HE SUMMARIZED AS REPORTS REFERRING TO MING
CHANGES, BOTH OF AN EXPERIMENTAL AND PERWANENT NATURE, PROCESSES FOR
S REPARATION OF VARIOUS TYPE FILM. ' GOLD STATED THAT ANVTHING SLACK GAVE
END PAGE SEVEN =~ | e ’
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- PAGE EIGHT . ° | .
HIM OF TRIS NATURE WAS FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SAM. THE NEXT ITEM SHOWN
GOLD WAS A SMALL CARD ABOUT TWO AND ONE HALF INCHES BY ONE AND ONE HALF
INCHES CONTAINING HANDVRITING WHICH GOLD IDENTIFIED AS BEING HIS. THE
CARD HAD THE FOLLOVING THEREIN. QUOTE. ONE. SEPTEMBER .FORTY GAVE
MAT. ON MANUF. OF ACETYL BUTYRATE BASE 'FOR AIRPLANE FILMS. WOULD L IKE
ONE AGAIN, TWO, INFO ON HI SENSITIVITY AIRPLANE FILM- FOTO. THREE.
- SAMPLES AND METH. OF MANUF. OF TRICHROMATIC FILM CARD FOR COLORED
PHOTOGRAPK OF KODAK TYPE, KODACHROME, FOUR. IN OTHER FIELDS ANYTHING
IN HIS REACH OF MILITARY IMPORTANCE. UNQUOTE. GOLD ADVISED THAT THIS
DEFINITELY REFERS TO INFO HE VAS TO OBTAIN FROM SLACK AND.STATES THAT HE
POSSIBLY DID MEET SLACK ORIGINALLY IN THE LATTER PART OF NINETEEN FORTY,
ALTHOUGH HE ORIGINALLY THOUGHT THAT IT WAS BROTHMAN WHOM HE MET AT THAT
TIME. GOLD STATES THAT THE NOTES ON THIS CARD WERE MADE AT A TIME WHEN
HE WAS RECEIVING INSTRUCTIONS FROM SAM AS TOWHAT) SHOULD BE OBTAINED FROM
SLACK. GOLD SAID THAT IF HE DID NOT MEET SLACK ELTIL FORTYONE, AS HE
PREVIOUSLY SAID, THEN THE NO. ONE NOTATION ABOVE MEANS THAT IN SEPTEMBER
NINETEEN FORTY SLACK HAD GIVEN CERTAIN INFORNATION TO GOLD-S PREDECESSOR
AND THAT SAM MERELY GAVE DATE TO REFRESHK SLACK-S MEMORY. GOLD SAID THAT
END PAGE EIGHT



PAGE NINE v o

HE THINKS HE MET BROTHWAN AT ABOUT TIME OF LOU NOVA - JOE LOUIS FIGHT,
AND THAT IF FIGHT VERE IN NINETEEN FORTY THEN HE MET SLACK IN FORTYONE.
IF FIGHT VERE IN FORTYONE THEN HE MET SLACK IN FORTY, WHICH WOULD MEAN,
GOLD SAID, IN THE LATTER INSTANCE THAT HE MET SLACK BEFORE HE MET
BROTHMAN, WHICH HE'SAID WAS. QUITE POSSIBLE. VITH REFERENCE TO ACETYL
BUTYRATE, GOLD SAID THIS MUST BE A SOLVENT FOR DISSOLVING FILM IN EITHER
FILW RECOVERY OR FILM FORMATION. NOTATIONS TWO AND THREE DEAL WITH
KODACKROME, ALTHOUGH GOLD STATES POSSIBLY NO. TWO DID NOT. WITH REF-
ERENCE TO NO. FOUR, GOLD STATES THAT NOTATION, QUOTE, IN OTHER FIELDS,
UNQUOTE, MEANS FIELDS OTHER THAN KODACHROME BUT STILL IN THE PHOTOGRAPHIC
FIELD. WITH REFERENCE TO SYRACUSE TELETYPE OF JUNE TEN REQUESTING CER-
TAIN QUESTIONS BE ASKED OF ;;;;:‘;;E‘;EEEEEEEE—ES IN ANSUER THERETO.

NO. ONE - GOLD HAS NO FURTHER RECOLLECTION OF HIS MEETING SLACK IN NYC

——

NEAR GRAND CENTRAL STATION, BUT STﬂTES THAT IT WAS AROUND ‘DECEMBER NINE-A

~ TEEN FORTYONE AND HE BELIEVES THAT SAM WAS INTRODUCED TO SLACK AT THAT

B S S -

TIME. RELATIVE TO PURPOSE OF SLACK-S COMING TO N.Y. GOLD STATES HE

e b

s

CANNOT RECALL BUT THAT IT WAS PROBABLY“IO TURN OVER INFO TO GOLD FOR

i

TRANSMITTAL TO SAM. NO. TWO - GOLD DOES NOT RECALL EVER HAVING GIVEN
END PACE NINE ‘
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PAGE TEN ,

SLACK WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS ON WHAT TYPE OF INFO WAs nzsxnzn BUT DOES RE-
CALL THAT SEVERAL TIMES SLACK COPIED MATERIAL FROM GOLD-S NOTES WHICH HAD

' BEEN MADE WHEN LATTER RECEIVED INSTRUCTIONS FROM SAM, THESE INSTRUCTIONS
WERE USUALLY WRITTEN BY GOLD ON SMALL CARD SIMILAR TO THAT REFERRED TO IN
INSTANT TEL. GOLD SAID THERE 1S POSSIBILITY THAT HE MAY HAVE GIVEN SLACK
WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS ON OCCASIONS BUT HE HAS NO RECOLLECTION. NO, THREE -
GOLD STATES THAT ONLY INDIVIDUALS HE CAN RECALL OTHER Tﬁ?qjﬁGiLowavy VHO
HAVE SEEN HIM WITH SLACK ARE MRS. SLACK, FATHER AND MOTHER OF SLACK, ALL

~ OF wnom KNEV GOLD QZXﬁARTIN. NO. FOUR =~ WHICH REFERS TO SMALL CARD

SEIZED IN GOLD-5 R¥SIDENCE AND MENTIONED IN THIS TEL, IT IS POINTED ouT

THAT HANDWRITTEN NOTATION, QUOTE, TWO NINE DASH ONE ONE, UNQUOTE, IS

EXHIBIT NUMBER OF INSTANT CARD IN PHILA, FILE AND WAS NOT PLACEB THERE BY

GOLD. WITH REFERENCE TO NO. SIX IN REFERENCED TEL, MATERIAL BEARIN
DATES PRICOR TO NINETEEN FORTYONE AND APPARENTLY DEALING WITH DICK BRIGGS
AS STAPLED TOGETHER AND &EPARATE FROM THE APPROXIMATE SEVENTEEN PAGES
{ENTIONED, GOLD-3 EXPLANATION OF RIS POSSESSION OF THESE SET FORTH ABOW
OLD STATED THAT LOOKING AT THIS MATERIAL DEFINITELY REFRESHES HIS RECOL-

ECTION THAT DICK BRIGGS WAS INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS ASSOCIATED IN SOVIET
END PAGE TEN
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~ PAGE ELEVEN | o _ SR
|ESP1ONAGE WITH SLACK PRIOR TO TINME GOLD MET SLACK. PHOTOSTATS OF

|WATERIAL WHICH POSSIBLY DEALT WITH REPORTS FROM DUPONT IN VEST VIRGINIA
AND POSSIBLY SUPPLIED BY GOCHENAUR BEING SENT PITTSBURGH TONIGHT.
| . CORNELIUS . . S
ALBANY, SYRACUSE R.-A. AND PITTSBURGH TO BE ADVIEXX ADVISED -
NY ACK AND'DISC PLS WA PLS HOLD

NY PAGE FOUR LINE FIFTEEN AND SIXTEEN ARE THEY COBRECT
NUB O MIN PLS

THESE LINES ARE OK ON MY COPY
LINE FIFTEEN BREAKS OF IN THE MIDDLE WITH THE LAST WORD * GOLD
LINE SIKTEEN BEGINS WITH " NOET ALL WAS A ROUGH o
LINE LINE IS COMPLETE WITH THE BEGINNING ™ DRAFT OF REPORTS ETC
KUB LINE FIFTEEN READS AS FOLLOWS . .~ ..
GOLD-S HANDVRITING , ACCORDING TO HIM. GOLD SAID THAT ALL WAS A ROUGH
' DRAFT OF REPORTS WHICH KE INTENDED MAKING UP FOR TRANSMITTAL TO SAM. BUT
oK

PH R 1 NY HFA ’ | /CZLJéidiﬂbjjn-*

VA WA G WA GA .
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_RECTOR AND SACS, NYC, PHILA, KNOXVILLE ' U R G E N T ’/

ALFRED DEAN(gLACK, ESP - R. RE PREVIOUS TELEPHONE CALLS TODAY.(E?
'SUBJECT WAS CONTACTE‘D AS HE ALIGHTED FROM HIS CAR TO ENTER HIS

PLACE OF EMPLOYHENT AT EIGHT A, M. THIS MORNING. HE VOLUNTARILY

-.-.,

CONSENTED TO COME TO THE OFFIB-CE FOR INTERVIEW. AT THE INSTIGATION

OF THE INTERVJEW HE READILY IDENTIFIED A PHOTOGRAPH OF HARRY GOLD

A THE INDIViBUAL KNOWN BY HI;?sagﬁARTIN. AT EIGR-T THIRTY AM HE

= 1cégﬁnmxrrzn THAT HE_HAD FURNISHEY' TO GOLD A SAMPLE AND THE FORMULA

FOR *RDX,* UHICH HE OBTAINED FROM THE HOLSTON ORDNANCE @COMPANY..

SOMETIME IN NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. HE READILY IDENTIFIED GAIK. | ,,z;ﬁ—~’/-H

Ay

)(6VAKIMIAN AS INDIVIDUAL INTHODUCED TO HIM BY RICHARD BRIGGS AND

TR, T

TO WHOM HE FURNISHED INFO IN NINETEEN THIRTYEIGHT AND THIRTYNINE..

HE "READIL JIDENTIFIED THE PHOTOGRAPH: OF SEEEQg§%NENov AS BEING : .-  ~
ay INDIVIDUAL INTRODUCED TO_HIN BY GOLD AfiD WHO HE UNDERSTOOD WAS

gy ——

© GOLD-S SUPERIOR. HE READILY ADMITTED THAT HowAR4xQ6ﬁHENOUR HAD .

FURNISHED HI¥ INFO' RE PROCESSING OF NYLON 1y B NINE

= Foﬁfyouz. HE STATED THAT HE FJ!@pRgggxﬁggoon ?ﬁ%%iiﬁ%aBE‘?%a .
- MATER,{ RE Tunn.a;)(pzm TO ovxxn%@%n GOLD WAS TO BE TRAE{stg'b

e

TQ}@’SNVL ;\JBJECT WAS MOST COOPERATHREL IRFENBATOE O3S K RVIE. |

e £°7

B8 DESTROYRY |, R o,
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T PAGE mo .L) @ *"1 oo

sszC” OF SUBJECTS HOME COMPLETED. SEARCH REVEALS THE NAME “HARRY

T e

axﬁéééz SIX EIGHT TwoO THREE KINDRED STREET, PHILADELPHIA ThENTYFOUR,

- PA."™ APPEARING ON A TWO AND D v ES PIECE (
A » '

"PAPER WHICH WAS FOUND IN A THREE BY FIVE INEX CARD_BOX UEDER.A ii!!!l

PIECE OF CARDBOARD WHICH HAD TO BE REMOVED WITH A XNIFE. SLACK. b

IDENTIFIED THIS AS_NAME AND ADDRESS OF INDIVIDUAL GOLD INSTRUCTED
HIF T ONTACT IN CASE OF AN EMERGENCY. SEARCH FURTHER REVEALED

DIAGRAM DRAWN B SLACK DATED JUNE EIGHT, FORTYTHREE PERTAINING TO 'RDX

e —— e

THIS PARTICULAR DIAGRAM HAS THE WORDS ®RDX* PRINTED ON IT, WHICH HAS_
BEEN PARTIALLY ERASED. SLACK IBDENTIFIED DIAGRAM AS HIS WORK

et s < o e it

REPRESENTING PRINARY STEP IN MANUFACTURE OF "RDX," HE STATES FURTHER

e

HHEMADE THE INFO REFLECTED BY THE DIAGRAM AVAILALE T0 GOLD AT THE TIME

s At AR it bt N Sl
acmsain,_

A emaem e

HE DELIVERED THE. SAMPLE., ON BASIS OF WARRANT ISSUED IN. THE EASTERN

T T 'yt Sm e ;

FEDERAL DISTRICT oF TENNESSEE, SUBJECT WAS ARRESTED IN THE SYRACUSE

R. A, OFFICE A EIGHT PM. HE WAﬁéEARCHED AND IMMEDIATELY TAKEN BEFORE
U. S, CONRI&SIONER A, 1@55?3!’? VAN W. HANCOCK AND WAS ARRAIGNED AT
NINE FIFTEEN EN PM. THE - Y. S. ATTORNEY WAS PRESENT AT THE ARRAIGNMENT.

J e )

AND OBTAINED FROM THE SUBJECT A WAIVER OF REMOVAL. SUBJECT TURNED

OVER TO CUSTObyéF DEPUTY U. S..~ MARSHAL CLARENCE DOLL, WHO PLANS To
INCARCERATE SUBJECT AT ONEIDA COUNTY JAIL, UTICA, NY. PLANS ARE ro
CONTINUE INTERVIEWING SUBJECT TOMORROW.

WALL
END
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THIS CASE ORIGRMATED AT ALBANY,NE'IYORK EER PLE NO. 65-14333 mmd

i #43
ELPHIA, PA. 11121 ,16,21,52 . ‘
PHILADELPHIA, JU4261950 , S%L 1,22,  mosemr o .mism
TITLR - i CHARACTER OF CASE
ALFRED DEAN'SLACK, was, - | ESPIONAGE - R
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: . mippy doID, on June 1, 1950, adylsed that the unknomn.

—;"Am an, wa. "MARTIN', was AL"SLACK. GOLD identified.
-+ a photograph of ALFRED DEAN "SLACK as being identical
with AL SLACK. 8Signed statement of GOLD relative to
dealings with subject set out, Details of GOLD's
version of his association and materials received from
the subject in Rochester, New York and Kingsport,
Tennessee listed, GOLD states SLACK medSAM® on
~ December 7, 19l1 in New York City., GOLD advised that he
had to give subject "pep talks" as SLACK did not desire
to continue in espionage activities. SLACK described
-as Soclalist by GOLD. Items secured during search of :
residence of HARRY GOLD ralating to material showing A
association of SLACK and GOLD listed in sequence,
GOLDYs version of where he obtained each item set
forth. HARRY GOLD has identified espj e superiors
. . NSLMY as SEYEN 'AR:(OVICHXSEEIOV angX"JOHN" as ANATOLI
ANTONOVICIRYAKOVLEV, -
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Phila, file #65“33 | g ®
DETAILS:

AT PHILADELPHIA, PA,
This 15 & joint report of 5A MAHLON J . PRICE and the writer,

I. INTRODUCTION

m_gf 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, on May 22, 1950,
advised SAs T, SCOTT MILLER, JR. and RICHARD E, BRENNAN, that he was the in-
dividual to whom Dr, EMIL JULIUS KLAU; CHS passed information concerning the
Atomic Boamb for transmission to Russi .

Dr. BMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS on March 1, 1950, entered a plea of guilty to the

charge of having transmitted atomic secrets of both Britain and the United States,

to the Soviet Union, before Lord Chief Justice GODDARD in the Senior Assize
Court of the British Empire at London, England, FUCHS was sentenced to fourteen
years in prison,

On May 23, 1950, a complaint was sworn to by SA JOHN M. COLLINS of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation, before MARTIN C. EPSTEIN, United States Commissioner,
for the Eastern District of New York, charging that from on or about January ],
19h); and continuing to the date of the complaint, HARRY GOLD and "JOHN" DOE
conspired among themselves and with other persons unknowm, to violate Sub-Section
A, Section 32, Title 50, U, S, Code, in that HARGY GOLD would obtain from

RMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS, documents, ete,, relating to the national defense, with
intent and reason to believe that it was to be used to the injury of the United
States and to the advantage of a foreign nation, the USSR, and that GOLD would
deliver, etc,, the documents > etc. to "JOHN" DOE, a representative officer, agent
and employee of the USSR, and to other persons unknown, who were not entitled

1o receive documents, ete, In pursuance of this conspiracy, HARRY GOLD and
"JOHN" DOE met in September, 1945 and conferred together in the vicinity o
Jackson Heights, Long Island, in the Eastern District of New York, - .

On May 23, 1950, a hearing was held before U. S, District Judge JAMES P,
McGRANERY, Eastern District of Pennsylvania, sitting at Philadelphia, Federa}
Judge McGRANERY cdvised the subject of his constitutional rights and stated he
was entitled to the benefit of counsel and permitted HARRY GOLD to read a copy
of the complaint filed against him in the Eastern District of New Yerk.

Upon completion of the hearing before Federal Judge McGRANERY, bail was set in
the amownt of $100,000 and GOLD was remanded Yo the custody of the United States
Marshal in default of bail, GOLD was removed by the United States Marshal and
placed in Moyamensing Prison. He was later removed from the Voyamensing County
Prison because of crowded conditions and placed in the Holmesburg County Prison
by Prison authorities,

iy
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II. HARRY GOLD'S VERSION OF DEALINGS WITH
——ALFRED DEAN SLACK

A. Dealings with Unknown American, wa Martin,
Rochester and Buffalo, New York

On May 22 and 23, 1950, HARRY GOLD furnished the following information to SAs
T. SCOTT MIILER, JR. and RICHARD E. ERENNANs '

He advised that he had cbtained material and informatien from an individual whom he
met sometime in late 1941 or early 1942, This individual, GOLD said, he knew as
MARTIN and believed that he warked at EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY in Rochester, New York.
Concerning this individual's employment, (GOLD said he was not sure that MARTIN
actually worked at EASTMAN KODAX but that this again, was an impression of his,
GOLD described MARTIN as follows: .

Height 510" to 51110

Weight 165 1bs,

Hair Iight brown

Eycs Brown, dark

Mouth Fairly wide

Face Thin

Build Generally lanky or bony physical
structure '

Uccupation Probably a chemist or an engineer

B. Identification of ALFRED DEAN SLACK

1

On June 1, 1950, in the chambers of Judge JAMES P, McGRANERY at which time JOHN D,
M, HAMILTON and AUGUSTUS S. BALLARD, attorneys for subject GOLD, were present, Mp,
HAMILTON informed SA T. SCOTT MILLER, JR. that HARRY CGOLD had requested that the
Agents talk to him as soon as his conference with Mr, HAMILTON was completed.

HARRY GOID then stated privately to SA MILLER, that the individual whom he had
previously stated was known te him only as MARTIN, was actually an individual named
AL SLACK andthat it was GOLD himself, who used the alias E-WRTINe The interview

was of neceasity ended at this time,

-3 -
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On June 3, 1950, HARRY GCLD was shown a photograph of ALFRED DEAN SLACK and he
identified SLACK as being the individual whom he knew as AL SLACK. On the back
of this picture, HARRY GOLD wrote: "This is AL SLACK whom I identified in my
statement given to the FBI 6-2-50." HARRY GOLD signed this statement which was
witnessed by SAs T, SCOTT MILLER, JR. and RICHARD E. BRENNAN.

C. Signed statement of HARRY GOLD concerning ALFRED DEAN SLACK
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"Philadelphia, Penn,
June 2, 1950

"], Harry Gold, hereby make the following voluntary statement to
T. Scott Miller, Jr, and Richard E. Brennan who have identified
themselves to me as Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of In-
vestigation, U. S. Dept. of Justice., No threats or promises
have been made me and I realize that I do not have to make any
statement, and any statement I do make may be used against me in
a court of law. I realize that I have a right to counsel,

"In the Fall of 1941 I had been engaged in industrial espionage on
behalf of the Soviet Union, since 1936, with the exception of the
period from late summer of 1938 to the late summer of 1940, at
which time I was attending college in Cincinnati.

"In the Fall of 1941 I was meeting regularly with.a man unknown
to me except by the name of Sam, who was obviously Russian and who
had previously told me that due to the attack on Russia by Ger- .
nany, we would have to once again begin to obtain vital informa-
tion for the Soviet Union on a very much intensified scale.

"I went from Phila., Penn. to N.Y.C. on a Sat. to meet Sam in N.Y.
Sam gave me the name of Al Slack as a man who lived in Rochester,
N.Y. and worked for the Eastman Kodak Co, and that I must leave

that night to see him in Rochester. This carried the inference, and
I understood it to mean that Slack would furnish us with information.

"I traveled by bus, arriving in Rochester Sunday morning and

called Slack on the telephone, He met me in Rochester. At this time
I gave him a 'pep talk' on the necessity of aiding the Soviet Union
now that she had been attacked,

"This began a series of meetings between Slack and myself in
Rochester, probably once in N.Y., once in Philadelphia, and several
times at Slack's farm in Webster or West Webster, N.Y. During this
time he gave me information on processes dealing with Kodachrome, in-
cluding samples of chemicals. On several occasions I gave Slack the
sum of $200.00, which money had been given me by Sam. I rctained a
receipt several times from Slack for this money. Slack was aware
that he was getting this money in connection with supplying the in-
formation to me.

"The material I received from Slack, I turned over to Sam, mostly
in Manhattan, N.Y., and probably once in Buffalo, NY. .

-5.
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"In comection with the time I met Slack in Phile., he was re-
turning from Belle, West Va, where he had seen a Howargg@chenaur
who was employed by the DuPont Co. there, Slack had obtained

a pracess in connection with the making of nylon upon the payment

of $500,00 to $1000.00 to Gochenaur.

"I think that Slack had suggested the possibility of obtaining
the information and I took it up with Sam. Sam then gave me the
above money, which I gave Slack, with instructions to contact

"In Phila. Slack gave me part of the nylbn process, took part to
Rochester, and later we got together and found that it was very
Jumbled and incomplete. I turned the information over to Sam,

"From the time I first met Slack, until the Fall of 1942, I had
to give two 'pep talks' to Slack about aiding the Soviet Unien.

"In the Fall of 1942 Slack was transferred to the Bolston Ordnance
Works in Kingsport, Tennessee, '

"On the instructions of Sam I made preparations to re-establish
contact with Slack in Tennessee,

"Prior to this, and even after I saw Slack in Tennessee, he
exhibited a lack of willingness to continue supplying us with
information. ‘ .

L]

"I went to Kingsport, Tennessee in the early part of 1943 and met
Slack, TFollowing this I made what I believe 3 more trips to Kings~
port and saw Slack on 2 of these visits. The last time I went out
there I found from the occupants of the house where Slack formerly
lived that Slack had been transferred to Xnoxville, Tenn. This last
visit was about Christmas, 1943,

"0n either the 2nd or 3rd comtact by me with Slack at Kingsport,

he supplied me with information relative to the mamufacture of ex-
plosive material in the nature of a highly nitrated compound, which
was being made at the Holston Ordnance Works. Slack also gave me a
sample of this explosive material in 2 rubber containers. There may
have been one more atep, chemical or physical, involved before

the sample I had could actually be used. Slack mentioned to me

g t what this final step was, which I may have later put on paper.

-8 -
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"I took this information and sample back to Phila. and after
several days took the information and sample with me to Manhattan,
N.Y. and turned it over to Sam.

"The last time I saw Slack was on my third visit te Kingsport

at which time he told me that he thought he was going to be trans-

ferred to a highly secret project which he thought had to do with the
manufacture of a poiscon gas. .

YThe principal virtue of the explosive mentioned above was the
reduction in bulk from the old type explosive.

"After I had reported to Sam the fact that Slack had been trans-
ferred, he shortly thereafter ordered me to forget Slack,

"I have not seen Slack, nor have I heard from him since my third
visit to Kingsport, which was in the Fall of 1943, My 2nd visit
to Kingsport must have been in the summer of 19L3.

"I would like to clarify the 2nd paragraph on page 1 to the extent

that there had been a lapse of approximately six or seven morths

from the Spring of 1941 to the Fall of 1941 during which Sam had indica-
ted that he had no further use for my efforts. About two months after
the attack on Russia by Germany, Sam once again got in touch with ne

and emphasized the necessity for a greatly accelerated activity in
obtaining information.

"With respect to the third paragraph on page 3, I would like to
state the followjng: the information furnished by Gochenaur only
carried the process up to the formation of the 'Nylon Salt' and did
not include what is probably the most important step, the polymerie
gation to the high-molecular weight polymaide which is !Nylon'; nor
were any of the subsequent steps such as the extension of the fibers
or thelr stretching to orient the molecules from the random state.

"] have read the above statement consisting of this and five
additional pages and am signing each page as all the information
contained therein is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

/s/ Barry Gold
Philadelphia, Penna.
June 2, 1950,
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FWitnegsed:
T. Scott Lﬁller, Jr,
Special Agent
F.B.I, Justice .
Phila-, Penn., 6—2-50

Richard E. Brennan

Special Agent

F.B.1., Justice
Philadelphia, Penna. 6~2-50.
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D. Interviews of HARRY QOLD conducted on Junc 1, 2, and 12, 1950

HARRY GOLD advised on June 1 and June 2, 1950, that he believed he originally met
ALFRED DEAN SLACK in 1941 at which time he, GOLD, was working for a Russian knomn
to him only as_SAM, The identity of $AM will be discussed later herein,

During an interview on june 12, 1950, HARRY GOLD stated that he believes he now
met SLACK for the first time in 1940, rather than in 1541 as he had previously
stated,

E. HARRY GOLD's Association with ALFRED DEAN SL.ACK

HARRY GOLD, on interviews that were conducted by SAs T, SCOTT MILLER, JR. and
RICHARD E, BRENNAN on June 1, 2, and 12, 1950, furnished the following information
concerning his dealings w1th AL ‘*RED DEAN SLACK:

HARRY GOLD said that in the Fall of 1940, he went to New York City on a Saturday
night for a pre~arranged meeting with his Russian superior, SAM, and during this
meeting, SAM gave him the name of AL SLACK, Rochester, New York and instructed
GOLD to proceed immediately to Rochester and contact SLACK.

GOLD stated he immediately boarded a bus at New York City and arrived at Rochester,
New York on Sunday morning, H: said he called SLACK on the telephone and they met.
in front of a theater, somepla., in Rochester, GOLD advised that at this first
meeting, a gereral cgreement only was reached in that SLACK was to turn information
over to GOLD which SLACK could obtain at the EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY,

GOLD advised that he intrpduceéd himself to SLACK under the namc of MARTIN and that
during his long associstien with SLACK, the latter never learned GOLD'S true
identity., At that time, SLACK was employed as a chemist, warkirg in the FPhoto-
graphic Plant in Rochester, for the EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY, OOLD stated that from
this first meeting, there followed approximately six or seven meetings between the
two, while SLACK was employed by the EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY in Rochester,
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According to GOLD, the third time he went to Rochester, New York, he was driven to
SLACK's farm in West Webster, New York. There, he met SLACK's wife and father,

He described the latter as being an old retired chemist, formerly employed by the
SOLVAY PROCESS COMPANY of Syracuse, New York. OOLD stated he believed that SLACK's
wifc was named SYLVIAX<7 AC K :

HARRY GOLD advised that of the six or seven trips he made to Rochester, New York,
he obtained information from SLACK about two or three times, and that this informa-
tion also included samples of various chemicals,

According to GOLD, he paid SLACK several times, and ewen made payments to SLACK at
times when no information was passed between them, He stated the amount of each
payment to SLACK was approximately $200,00, which money had been supplied GOLD by
SaM.

HARRY GOLD advised that during his meetings with SLACK in Rochester, the Russians
were mainly interested in seuuring information concerning the following itemsg:

1. Chemicals used in the preparation of the
film emulsion used for kodachrome.

2. Developers used for kodachrome.
3+ Data on manufacture and techniques.

GOLD stated that 5 had specif:cilly instructed him to obtain this information
from SLACK and that it was his c¢p.nion that items 1 and 2 above were obtained but
he does not recall waether acy in“ormation falling within item 3 was actually ob-
tained.

HARRY GOLD further advised that one meeting between SLiCK and hinself, during the
period he contacted SLACK in Rochester, took place at the North Yhiladelphia
Station of the Pennsylvania Railrsad in Philadelphia. At this time sy SLACK was re-
turning from Cherleston, West Vicginia. 4ccarding to GOLD, SL4CK had gone to
Charleston to contact one HOWARD GOCHENAUR, the latter being employed by the DuPont
Flant at Belle, West Virginia, This plant, according to GOLD, was manufacturing
raw materials for nylon. HARRY GOLD said that he belicved this meeting occurred
either late ip 191 or late in 1942. He stated that SLACK got off the Pennsylvania
Railroad train at the North Philadelphia Station on a Sunday morning, but that he is
unable to associate that Sunday morning with the Sunday of December 7, 1541, the
date of Pearl Harbor. '

10 -
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GOLD went on to advise that he could not rule out the possibility that this meeting
actually did occur, on December 7, 194, due to the fact that the rews coneerning the
attack on Pearl Harbor on that date, came out ctout 3:00 p.m., which would cause him

to be very hazy about events occurring prior to that time on that particular day.

GOLD advised that after meeting SLiCK at the above mentioned railroad station, the
two proceeded by bus, to Beck's Restaurant at Rising Sun Avenue and Roosevelt
Boulevard, but upon finding this restaurant closed, they proceeded to Williams!
Restaurant on Frankford .verwe, Philadelphia, HARRY GOLD stated that they remained
in the latter restaurart from abour W8 mirwtes to one hour and then returned to the
North Fhiladelphia Station, where SL.CK bourded t..e train far New York City.
According to GOLD, during the period that he and SLACK were together, SLACK gave
GCLD part of the infarmation on the nylon processes so that each could do some
work on it prior to their next meeting in Rochester. .

At the rext meeting with SLATK, tie Jdate of which GOTD <could not recall s the two of
them spent the entire day at SLACK's farm geing over the formula obtained fyom
GOCHENAUR and found that it was quite jumbled and did not include the most impor-
tant step, to wits the actual polymerizaiion to the high coleeular welght polyamide,

GOLD stated that on one of his trips to Rochester, he believed he stopped at the
Yowers Hotel and may have used his true name, GOLD advised that tc the best of his
recollection, he continued associating with SLACK at Rochester, New York up until
the latter part of 1942, at which time [0 was fransferred to Tennessee,

On June 16, 1950, HARRY GOLD adviued S4s T. SOOTT 2iLI3ER, JR. and RICH..RD E.
BRENNAN, that the meeting with SLATK deswriled ia the preceding paragraphs, was not
on the occasion of Pearl Harbor, Uecember 7, 1543, tut occurred on some other date,
He said that one of the meetings he hzd Lad with SLACK was on December 7, 1911 tut
that he now recall 4 this meeting was he’d in New York City. COLD said he believed
he met SLACK on this cccasion in or nea- Longnahanpte Restaurant on 3L4th Street at
Sth Averue, New York City, GOLD said thet SL.7K had bsen to Charleston, West
Virginia and GOLD believi:s thai the purpese of tiis rip was for SLACK to sece HOWARD
GOCHENAUR relative to the =wlon prcvess teorg worked on by DuPont. GOLD said that
after meeting SLACK at the restaurant, the two of them walked up 5th Avenue and met,
SAM somewhere further up, on 5th Avenue. GOLD stated that he introduced SLaCK by

his right name to SAM, who, GOLD belicves, used the name SIMON for tiis mesting,

!
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GOLD said that after he introduced SLACK and_SAM, the latter two went out of

GOLD's sight for about twenty mimutes to one-half hour, He said that he saw SLAaCK.
again at the end of this twenty minutes or half hour, at a restaurant on Sth Aveme
rear L3rd or 42nd Strect. GOLD said he and SL.CK had dinner at this restaurant
and then the two went to Grand Central Stetion, where GOLD waited near the informa-
tion booth while SL4CK went {o purchase hic {icket for oyracuse, GOLD recalls that
when SLACK returned to th: information boctn, that SLACK had a copy of a newspaper
containing the announcement of the a%iack on Pearl Harbor,

GOLD stated that Sil later told him that the roason that SAM and SLACK left GOLD
at the time of this meeting, was that 544 had womething to say to SLACK and was of
the opinion that SL4CK would Ye more at sise if QOLD were not rresent at this time,

Sometime during the latter part of 94, ALFRED DTN SLACK was transferred to
Tennessee and HARRY GOLD advisad 2 hid difficulty in ascertaining his whereabouts,
GOLD said that SAM was “pressuring him™ %o .ocate SLACK and that GOLD did make a
few trips to Rochester in an effort to ascertain SLACK's whereabouts. GOLD has
stated that he is not certain as to who furnished him information concerning
SLACK's residence in Cincimnati. GOLD said he seems to recall that he finally ase
certained from SLACK's father in Rochester, that ALFRED DEAN SLACK was at this

time in Cincinnati, Chio,

RARRY GOLD advised that his recollection of these past events is hazy but he believes
" he traveled from Philadelphia to Cincirmati during the week of the Kentucky Derby,

which would be the first week dn May, 1943, He stated that he possibly registered

Sunday morning at the Cincinndti Club, which he described as a men's club and at

which club he had been known while attendinz Xavier University from 1938 to 19k0

in that ecity. HARRY GOLD also stated that 'iis contact with SLACK in Cincimnati was

probably his first contact with SLACK after the latter left the Rochester area,

He believes he registered at the Cinecimmati Clvb under his true name, but he did not

actually spend Sunday night there,

GOLD seems to recall that SLACK resided on  sireet named Madison Road, although he
is not sure of this, but he does recall ihzt SLACK was living in an apartment or
duplex, somewhere near Monigemery Avenuve i+ Cincinnati, and that SLACK was working
for the ESTMAN KODAK COLPNY theres

Accarding to GOLD, at this meeting in Cincinnati, SLACK informed him that he had to
deliver something to a friend, or that SL4JK's wife had to deliver something to a
friend's wife, and that they were anxious to make this delivery, stating that they

- ]2 -
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were late, He said that he accompanied the subject and the subjectt!s wife in
their car to this friend's house and that upon arrival at the friend's home,
. 2t approximately the same time that SIACK was ringing the doorbell » SLACK
turned to him and said that his friend's name was HOLLOWAY. GOLD said that he
went in the HOLLOWAYS! home with SLACK and his wvife, and stayed for about
twenty minutes and he recalls that during this time, he had a drink, GOLD sald
that at the end of approx‘mately twen'y ninatas s SLACK drove him back to the
railroad station, leaving his wife hehind with the HOLLOWAYS. According Yo GOLD,
SLACK said that he and his wife had been friendly with the HOLLGWAYS for some
time, GOLD described HOLLOWAY as being a big, clond man, and a graduate of the
University of Florida., He stated he.also recalls that Mrs. HOLLOZAY was
pregnant at that time, He said he helileves that he used the name MARTIN when
meeting Mr, HOLLOWAY. ‘

A N .
On June 12, 1950, a photog)‘:hé:ﬂl' af R. LSMIOLLOTAY, who was employed at the Clinton
Engineer Works at Oak Ridge, Ternestee at the approximate time that subject
SLACK was employed there, was shown to HAFRY GOID. GOLD stated that R. L,
HOLLOWAY, whose photograph was shown to him ; is identical with the Mr, HOLLOWAY
vhom he met in Cincinnati, Ohio with AL SLACK.

According to GOLD, his next contact with SLi.CK, as far as he can recall, was in
the following Fall of 1943, at vhich time SLLCK was living in Kingspoxrt, Tenn,
Relative to the manner in which GOLD determined SLACK's whereabouts, GOLD advised
that the best possibility is that SLACK may have told him at their Cincinnati
meeting of the impending transfer of SLACK to the Heolston Ordnance Works in
Kingsport, Termessee, GOLD stated that he cannot actually recall this, however,
and that other possibilities are that he may have obtained this informatiom
through SLACK's father, from other informetion GOLD obtained in Rochester, or
that SAM found out in some way and informed GOLD,

In summary, GOLD states he thinks he went to Kingsport, Temnessee two times in
1943 and two or three times in 194}, and he believes that he registered at the
Kingsport Inn, which he described us ile lairgest hotel in Kingsport. He stated
that he does not recall what name he used upen registering there, but he does
believe that on each occasion, he met SLACK at the latter's house in Kingsport,
and he recalls this house as being very now 2t that time and sitnated not far
from the stadium, )

-13 -
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GOLD advised that in the early part of 194L, his Russian contact SAM, was - v
succeeded by another Russian contact known to him only as JOHN. The identity of
JOHN will be discussed later herein, - '

GOLD said that in the Spring of 19LL, on one of his trips to Kingsport, Tennessee,
he obtained information and material from SL.CK and that this was actually the
only time he obtained information and matorial from SLACK while the latter was in
Tennessee, According to GOLD, the information and the material cbtained from
SLACK were as follows:

1. A process for the preparation of very pure nitric
acid for use in the nitration procedure in connect-
ion with the manufacture of a new powerful explosive,
which GOLD stated he later figured out to be RDX. !

2. - Samples of this explosive in two rubber containers »
which SLACK told him had been packed in such a way
that there was little danger of explosion and GOLD
recalls that SLuCK said samething about the ex~
plosive being packed "wet."

HiRRY GOLD said he does not recall the exact nature of SL.CK's position at the
Holston Qrdnance Works, but he knows that he was connected with chemical engineer-
ing and he seemed to think that SLiCK was some kind of plant manager or supervisor.

Relative to this mission at Kingsport, Tennessee, GOLD stated that he took this

material which he had obtained from SLACK and returned to Philadelphia with it

where he left it at his home for several days until his next trip to New York 6it.y.
1

On another trip to Tennessee, GOLD stated that the only information that he ob-
tained from AL SLAiCK was that the latter was under transfer to = highly secrst
project, the location of which he did not know but it was not to be in Kingsport,
Ternessees At that time, SLACK infarmed GCLD that he was of the opinion that the
work . had something to do with the manufacture of a special poisen gas.

According to GOLD, on his last trip to Kingsport, Tennessee, he made inquiry at
SLACK's home in Kingspert, and ascertained either there or in the house immediately
to the rear of SLACK's house, that SLACK had been transferred to Knoxvilie, He
stated that he also seems to recall that on several occasions, in the latter mrt .
of 194k, he mentioned SLACK's name to JOHN, at which time JOHN told him to forget
about SLACK, :

-1l -
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It was pointed out to GOLD that this would bring his association with SLACK up to
the time of his associations with EMIL JULIUS KLAUS FUCHS in 194L. GOLD stated
that this was very possible as he camot recall 2ll the details clearly at this
time, and stated that he probably had been advised by SAM and by SAM's successor
JOHN, that he should discontinue his contact with SLiGK. He repeated that although
he does nct recall the details, JOHN probably instructed him to forget about o,
SLACK at a time when GOLD was telling JOEN of his trips to Tennessee,

In summary, GOLD said that his meetings with SLiCK during the 1at1_;er'§ stay in
Kingsport, Tennessee, were never pre~arranged but that upon arriving in Kingsport,
he would call SLACK on the phone and at that time, would make a date. He also
stated that he camnot recall whether he passed any money to SLACK while the latter
was working in Tenressee, GOLD did state, however, that on several occasions when
he paid SLACK, he obtained written receipts from him,

GOLD advised that he is of the opinion that all of the information or material
that he ever reccived from SLACK at Rochester, New York, was turned over to SAM,
He stated that he was not gertain whether the information he received from SLACK -
while at Kingsport, Tennessee was turned over to SAM or JOHN.

F. Comments of HARRY GOLD Fe Personsl History and Espionage History
, of ALFRED DEAN SLACK

On June 12, 1950, HARRY GOLD advised that on certain occasions in Rochester,
New York, SLACK acted as though he did not desire to continue in his espionage
work and wished to break with the Soviets. GOID said consequently it was
necessary for him to give "pep talks" in order that their association might -
continue as in the past, He stated that during these talks, he explained

to SLACK what a great service he could do for Russia and that he should not
believe the stories he read concerning the Russian people., He said that
actually the German Army had a terrific striking force and without help from
others, the Soviet Union would be overrun and for this reason, it was
absolutely necessary to give information to Russiza,

GOLD stated that to the best of his knowledge, SIACK was not a Camnunist, but
was a Socialist, ,

Reletive to the association between SLACK and GOCHENAUR, HARRY GOLD stated that
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SLACK obtained infomation on the manufacture of nylon from GOCHENAUR and
paid GOCHENAUR a sum of from $500 to $1,000, which money GOLD had given to
SLACK for this purpose, GOLD stated he had obtained this money from SAM.

It is the opinion of HARRY GOLD that HOWARD GOCHENAUR actually believed

that the information he tumed over to SLACK was to be used by another
comnercial firm in the United States and GOCHENAUR had no idea that this
information was destined for the Soviet Union,

It is GOID's opinion fram his several years association with AL SLACK,

that the latter was probably placed in contact with the Soviets by a friend
named DICK, last name unknown, who was described to GOLD as a "Radical" and
who isnowdeceased, HARRY GQLD also stated that he is of the opinion that
before he met SLACK the latter had been in direct contact with a Russian,
but that GOLD is probably the first individual to whom SLACK actually

gave information for the behalf of the Russians, -

According to GOLD, SLACK told him something which he cannot now clearly
recall to the effect that there was some reason why SLACK had to dis-
continue direct contact with Russian officials and had to work through an
intermediary,

During a search of HARRY GOLD's residence at 6823 Kindred Street, Philadelphia,
conducted June 2, 3, 1950, a manjla folder bearing upon the outside the
notation "DICK BRIGGS" vas secured, :

On Jwne 11, 1950, GOID advised that the DICK-TRICGS whose name appeared on
the outside of this folder ig identical with RICHARD\PKIGGS. It is to be -
noted that AIFRED DE/N SLACK had a brother-in-law, now deceased, by the
name of RICHARD M".M.OZE/\QRIGGS .

On June 13, 1950, HARRY GOLD was shown a picture of RICHARD MARLOE BRIGGS, but
was unable to identify him ag anyone he had ever met before,

III. CORROBORATIVE TWVIDENCE

On June 2 and 3, 1950, during 2 search of HW.IRY GOLD's residence at 6823
Kindred Street, Philadelphia, the following items were obtained, The
items enumerated below arc those which pertain to HARRY GOLD!'s associations
and dealings with ALFRED DELN SL.CK,

t-
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Item 1, A manila folder containing five handwritten sheets of notes believed

Item 2,

to be in the handwriting of H\RRY GOID. The first two sheets
mentioned a2 meeting with WLL", believed to be oL SLiCK, regarding
material furnished to GOID by AL which was left him by YWDICKY .for
use by a person identifying himself to be "HOW, DY, ' o

The material listed under Itam 1 was chown to HLRRY GOLD on June

11, 1950. He said at this time that the material on the two

sheets of unlined vhite bond paper in this folder were in his
handwriting, He also stated at this time that the WL " referred ~
to on Page 1 of this meterial is .LFRED DEN SLLCE and tha

"HOV.RD" referred to is HOVLRD GOCHEN..UR, and YDICK" is RICH:RD

BRIGGS.

GOID said these two sheets arc a rough draft of a report which he
was5 preparing for 53 and that this report referred to material
which would be of assistance to anyone who is designated to contact
HOT.RD GOCHEN..UR.

In comnection with the other three Pages containing handwritten

.material, each page beginning as fallows; "Design report covering® ’

"Baffle plates to inhibit" and "The use of the subject type", GOLD
stated that this material had no connection with .LFRED DEN SL.CK,

A manila folder bearing the notation, "Fiue Gas From Smclters"
containing thirty-nine pages of material s Some of which is type~
written, some handwritten and some photostats,

GOLD said on June 11, 1950 that the piece of bond paper containing
the message, "The accampanying material represents meterial and data
concerning work whichhas been done on the problem of silver recovery
from salvaged photographic emulsion" was probably typed by AL SL.CK
and w2s for the benefit of GOLD md/or SiMl. GOLD stated that he
has no independent recollection of this material » but that it uwn-
doubtedly was given to him by SLiCK for tramsmittal to SAM. GOLD
saild he saw none of his handwriting on any of the documents, and he
stated that material of this type would save a photograhic company
or & country many hundrcds of thousands of dcllars in research, He
advised that he does not know why this folder is in his possession,
and could only say that he either forgot to give it to SAM: told
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Jtom 3,

Item ho

SAM about it and SAM was not interested; or SLiCK was to do some
more work on this material in this folder but never got around to
it, or SLiCK procured mare up to date information on the silver
récovery process which outdated the referenced materisl,

This item is 2 small white card, about two and one-half inches
by one and one-half inches, containing handwriting in pencil,
On June 11, 1950, GOLD admitted that all the handwriting
gppearing thereon is his, with the exception of the date
"6-3-50" followed by two sets of initials and the numeral
notation "29-11%, GOLD said that this card definitely refers
to GOLD's dealings with SL.CK, and thathe is almost positive
that this card was written by him vhen he was receiving
instructions from S as to what he should obtad n from SLACK.

With rcference to paragraph one on the card, GOID stated that
acetyl btutyrate must be sme type of solvent for dissclving

film either for film recovery or film formation, . With refercnce
1o peragraph tvwo on the card, GOLD said he couwld not state
vhether this dealt with kodachrome, With referance to paragraph
throe on the card, GOLD stated that this does refer to kodachrome,

. With reference to paragraph four which states "In other fields

anything in his reach of military importance", GQLD said that
this notation probably meant in fields of photography other than
kodachrome, '

GOLD stated that 'with rcference to the time "September 19407 it -
refreshes his memory to the extent that possibly he did lmow.
SLACK in the fall of 1940, Howuver, GOLD said there was the
possibility that the date Septerber, 1940 refers to a date

that SLACK turned over the information described to GOLD's
predecessor in Soviet espionage » vho then tumed it over to

SIM or some other Russian contact » and that &\ wes merecly
passing this information on to GOLD so that the lattor could
refresh SLACK's recollection asto what he had given his contact,

This item is a book ermtitled "Genesee Fovept « GOLD advised on
June 11, 1950, that ho definitely reccalls that AL SLACK or his
wife lent him this boolk because he had a long coach ride
returning to Philadeiphia, Vher GOLD saw the notation on the
inside cover "The Slacks - Marck, 1943" he stated that possibly
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Item 5.

Item 6,

* this book waslent to him an one of _GOLD's trips to Kingsport,

Tennessce, where the SLACKS were residing at that timc,

lJecording Yo GOLD, a notation on page 83 does not mean anything
to GOLD except that he stated that the observation is true,
that black absorbs light, He stated it is not in his handprinting
and he has no idea wh /)'GI.BI.“ is unless the author of the
handprinted material Wwas referring to the author ,of the book,

ARL GARIER, X pencilled circle around the vo yons“ on
mge 197, according to GOLD, means nothing to

This item is a book entitled "From Double Eagle to Red Flag"

by General P. N, KR.SSNOFF. On June 11, 1950, this book was

exhibited to GOID who stated that it was either given or lent
to him by AL S[A CKO He also statcd that the printing -on the

inside cover M., D, SL.CX 1935" is not in his handprinting,

Gard states he balieves SL.CK gave him this bock in Rochester,
N.Y., and that it may have been at the time when both were
working on the material which they received from HOV.ED GOCHEImUR.

A manila folder bearing upon the outside the printed nams
"pICK ", This folder contained about sixty pages of
material relating to variocus chemical. processes dealing in part

_ with the handling of urea and in part with discussion of film

processes mnd tests at the Kodak Company.

The urea material was stapled together with a typewritien covar
shect reading:

"Feb, 1942

The report and data attached to this sheet
have been assembled from the effects of the
late R{ Briggs and arc being mbmtted in that
they may be of some value,!

On June 11, 1950, upon being cxhibited this folder, GOLD stated
that the handprinting en the cover is his ard that the material
vias undoubtedly given him by SLiCK. In connection with the

typing that appears on the first sheet in this folder, begimning
with this statwment, "The report and data attached, ete.", GOLD
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Item 7.

said this may have been typed by SLiCK, but was definitely not
typed by him, The second, third and fourth pages in this folder,
consisting of unruled, white paper, comtained handwriting referring
to "Jacket for silver tubing of urea convertor®. GOLD said that
this is not in his handwriting and belicves it may have been
written by SLICK.

GOLD went on to advise that the only materiel inside this folder
which contains his handwriting is 2 notetion on a sheet of paper
attached to a colored card from the Paramount West Cozst Laboratory.
On the sheet undemeath this card is handwritten "Get explanation
of T," GOLD said that at this time he has no idea what the

above notation refers to, but stated that it is in his handwriting,
He did say that this notation might possibly refer to getting an
explanation of Type E, it being noted that "Type E" is printed in
the conter of this card, :

GOLD said that this entire folder was given to him by SLACK for
cventual transmittal to SiM, He explained that he may have

[ sy

forgotten to give it to SiM, or he may have told ‘SAM about it and

the latter was not interested,
4 manila folder bearing the following caption upon the outside:
"MriBaybutt;

Dope Inventories Usage and Losses
3rd Period 1942"

This folder contains twelve graphs, eleven of vhich are block stamped
with the date 4pril 22, 1942, The 12th graph carries the heading,
"Plasticizer Inventories Usages and Losses 3rd Period 1942,

On Jwe 11, 1950, H.RRY GOLD examined instamt binder and stated it
was undoubtedly given him by SL)CK, and he believes that the latter
gave it to him in Kingsport, Tenn, GOLD stated that the photostatic
material within the binder refers to a solvents inventory for

film processes and film scrap recovery, GOID elso stated that

this binder was probably taken directly from Eastman files,

He said that the namc "Baybutt" on the front cover means

absolutely nothing to him, fccording to GOLD s he did not know

- 20 -
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Item 8,

Item 2,

why he was still in possession of this binder, He added that
he does not know whether he forgot to give it to SAM or whether
he told SiM about it and the latter was not interested in it,

This item i3 a manila envelope of Bastman Kodak Company, Rochester,
N.X. with the notation ".L SLLCK, Building 110" on the front,

This envelope contains 29 pieces of cut-up aerial photograph
which appears to be an industrial plant inasmuch as it reflects
large buildings, docks where iarge boats are moored and railroad
yerds with numerous tracks,

secording to GOLD, it is cbvious that the photograph had
originally been cut up with & large paper cutter and he
expressed the possibility that it was salvaged from waste, GOLD
said possibly SLACK gave him the pieces and told him that it should
be put together, He stated that undoubtedly this material came
fram SL.CK, and he definitely rccalled that SAM had exhibited an
intcrest in the possibility of using kodachrome in aerial ‘
photography. GOLD camnot recall whether SiM had initiated the
interest or whethor SLACK had mentioned the possible use of
kodachrome in this matter to GOLD to scc what he could get on
it. HLRRY GOLD stated that he does not recall the photograph

et all, but he said that SLLCK may have given him the material
‘and he may have forgotten to turn it over to SiM, or possibly
SLiCK later gave him better examples of aerial photography in
kodachrome, which GOLD gave to S.¥, and that possibly GOLD
forgot to destroy instant item,

A brown manila folder bearing no caption on the outside and cone
taining fifty-nine items ceptionod "Subconferecnce of Octobor 2,
1936 through Subconference of ipril 1, 1938", 1In addition to these
items, thare are also typewritten copies of: .

"Report of Flate Coating Tosts on Modified R-21 Dope™

"Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R-21 Dope October 23, 1932n
There are also seven graphs which apparcntly concern themselves

with oxperiments conducted in connection with G.Golatin, There

is also a photostatic copy of a report of "Improved Kodatrace" by
¥r. &, LANDUCCI dated March 31, 1935,
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ilso a copy of "Minutes of Meeting to Discuss Change to Low
Viscosity Linters for R, P. Cotton" dated Scptember 27, 1933,

{1so 2 report of Mfethod of Operating Machines About the Upper
Explosive Limit" dated July 27, 1932, Also a two-page memo
entitled, "Proposed Changes Windups for Machines Loc___ed
in Building 20" dated November 25, 1935, There is also a fivos
page report entitled, "Chemical Plant Kodak Park™ dated Docember 19,
1935 addrossed to Mr, E, R. TAYLOR, Building LS. Thore is also

a three-page memo entitled, "Conforonce for Discussion of Positive
vs. Tendency Drives for R C Machines ~ - November 12, 1935,

There is also a two-page typewritien memo dated November 29 s 1935
bearing the pencil notation “"Subconforence® in the upper left hand
corner,

GOLD stated on Jume 11, 1950 that the handwrittenm notations on
these subconference reports appears to be the handwriting of

AL SLiCK, Throughout these reports mention is made of various
chemicals by number, to wits Chemical No, 5, Chemical No. 6,

and Chemical No, 38, and in some places the chemical is identified

- by its actuel name, such as sodium chloride, GOLD stated that these
are obviously Eastma code numbers for certain chemicals,

According to GOID, SLACK gave him all the documents contained in
this manila folder, although he has no present recollection of .
his having done this or of cver having seen them before, However,
GILD states that there is no doubt in his mind that the material
was given him for transmittal to SiM, He could not explain why
this material was still in his ssession, but offered the
following two possibilities: 1) SLACK may have submitted the
referenced material to GOLD, but later got more up to date
processes, and that SLACK may have made these up to date
processes available to GOLD who transmitted them to SM , and

he failed to return the outmoded processes or information to
SLACK; 2) the possibility that SLACK was todo Some more work on
the material so that an explanation could be given by GOLD to-
S5)M concerning the material, GOID stated definitely, however,
that there was no possibility that the material had been given
to 5.M and subsequently returned to GOLD. ilso, GOLD said he
never took out any of the material from a rackage which was to
be transmitted to SAM, and nover discussed such material with
SAM at the time of their meetings, -

- 22 -
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]

On June 2, 1950, at Philadelphia, Pa,, & photograph of SEMEN
M.RKQVICH SEMENOV was exhibited to H{RRY GOLD.

_ FEMENC At this time, GOLD
stated that this individual is definitely identical with his former
espionage superior, SiM,

On June 2, 1950, at Philadelphia, Pa., a photograph of ANATOLI

ANTONOVICH YAKOVLEV was shown to HARRY GOLD., At this time, GOLD stated
thet " Thisinmdividous) was identical with his former ¢spionage superior,
"JOHN" , -, :

The photographs of SEMENOV and YAKOVLEV were shown GOLD by SAs T.
SCOTT MILLER, JR, and RICHLRD E. BRENNLN,

- PENDING -
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ADMINISTRATIVE SHEET

In accordance with instructions set forth in Bureau letter dated June 9, 1950,
the indices of the Philadelphia O0ffice were checked and failed to show any
referances pertaining to EUGENE@LEVITCH. :

In view of GOLD's positive identification of R, L, HOLLOWAY on June 12, 1950,
the photograph of Si VALTER C. HOLLOWAY was not shown £6 HARRY GOLD.
‘-ﬂq

HARRY GOLD, on June L, 1950, advised that at the time he met HOLLOWAY in
Cincinmatl in 1942, SL/CK, at the moment he was ringing the doorbecll of the
HOLLOWLY residence, said HOLL(WAY was an FBI agent., GOLD has indicated he ¢ T
was not certain whether this meeting was an accident or whether SLLCK took S¢
him there to frighten him off since he felt SLACK was at that time att.mpt.ing.f;,;,
to drop out of espicnage wark, - {
In connection with the incident set forth in Bureau tcletype of June S,

1950 wherein information is listed concerning an unknorm individual placing
money in the jce box aof the SLiCK farm at Webster, N,Y., it should be

noted that SLLCK and BRIGGS were reported to have argued over the divisien

of this money, It has been established that BRIGGS died in 1939, which is

before the period GOLD became acquainted with SLACK. iAccordingly, GOLD

has not been quistioned concerning this incident, It is being suggested

that Knoxville secure details of this matter during its interviews of

ALFRED DE'N SL..CX.

_In accordance with New York letter of June 15, 1950, a photograph of FRED
§§Ri}SE¢ principal subject in the CORBY case, was shown to H.RRY GOILD. He
- Sbated he did not know nor had he ever met FRED ROSE,

The registration cards of the Kingsport Inn, Kingsport, Temn. as 1listed in
Knoxville letter of June 10, 1950, wore shown to H.RRY GOLD. He wase able
to identify only two of these 2s being in his ovm handwriting., These were
card #4206 and card #4807 dated September 30, 1943 and October 23 s 1943
resgpectively,

The material listed under Ttem 3 in this report as Corroborative Evidence
is currently at the FBI Laboratory undergoing cxamination,

Philadelphis, by teletype dated June 21, 1950, requested the Laboratory to
submit iwo photostatic coples of instant material to the Xnoxville Office,

' f - -2l -
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LE.D SHEET

THE PHILADELPHIA DIVISION
LT PHIL.DELPHIL, PENNSYLVINIA

will, upc;n receipt of AEMA reports fram Kno¥ville concerning
M/RTIN KUN.\, interview KUNA for any knowledge he may have
regarding SL.CK, BRIGGS and OV.KIMI\N,

Will continue to interview HARRY GOLD for supplemental information
regarding his dealings with ALFRED DEAN SL.\CK.

idditional leads as they may develop in this matter will be sct
forth by toletype.

~

REFERENCE: Report of Si PEIER G. ROTH, JR. (i) dated 6-24~50 at Llbeny.
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_Oﬁice Memorandumn « uUNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI | S | DATE: June 30, 1950
/}b q,/ | SAC, New Iogk "
" SUBJECT: ALFHED DEAN SLACK, was: AltSlack s
A" Yartin

- R

Transmitted herewith to each office is one copy of the subject's
photograph taken in 1942 or 1944.

him’er Office is requested to exhibit t.his photograph to .
‘\:\i

. Paul Office is requested to exhibit the photograph t

HAT R admitted Russian espionage contact of KI.AUS‘SPUCHS, has
advised that he was instructed to contact SLACK for espionage information

., by SE\..O)V‘EENUV GOLD cbtained information from SLACK regarding photographic
C=" processes while the latter was employed at Eastman Kodak, Rochester, New York.

: :: In 1941 and 1942 SLACK obtained information from an employee of T
e pont Ccmpany regarding nylon for GOLD. Im 1943 at Kingsport, Tennessee,
CK furnished information to GOLD regarding RDX, a powerful explosive as
11 as samplea of the same. GOLD was of the opinion that SLACK was in
Sontact with Russians prior to GOLD'S first contact with him,

il

In an interview dated June 15, 1950, SLACK admitted furmnishing
sanmple and formular for FDX to GOLD, having obtained same from the Holston
Ordnance Company, Kingsport, Tennessee in 1944. SLACK identified GAIK

Y OVARIT'IAN as the individual introduced to him by RICHARP"BRIGS and to whom
/he furnished information in 1938 and 1939. \

The Danver and St. Paul Offices are requested to ascertain from the
afore mentioned informants any information regarding SLACK'S espionage
activitiea if such is known to these informants.

The following is a description of SLACKj

Date of Births August 6, 1905 ) J
Place of Births Syracuse, New York

Racet Wnite

Heights 51 6"

Weights. 150 lbs.

COPIES DESTROYED BeiT: Brom - |
148" Nov 23130 o - Brom SE 918’ é_ﬁ~j9133—253
R

cct Albany ) etOROED JULLE 350
2cct Denver (Enc.l) Py A —toV REm 12 %/
TAINEDl (PR

S T,
< BRO2dPL -
6515330 , Q/ NATE < fez /o4 RNIMZPWT)
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; amrumm e, - PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE REPORT MADE®Y i .. .
: : 5/22,233 6/1-6,| 5. Koy o
: BUFFAID, m YORK 6-33-& ' 9,32-52/50 I.m 3 KHINED!
. e’ sy , CHARACTEROFCASE . .
.q N . h N ‘ AA - LI
o IS SY| 15 OF FACTS: ;
=2 BB N?.Ps o Sub:]ect ALFRED DE;\K SLACK born 8/6/05 &t qy-amse, N.}.
= K ER e Displayed socialistic tendencies as youth.,” Originally : :
\' . Tl employ‘ed by Eastman Xodak Coss Rochester, N.Y., lfl7/27- o i
hY kR .| During early years of this employment met RICHARD M, - :
_ 1 T “TERIGGS, a known Socialist and fellow employee wio. - .0 . . 4
5o A became a close frienda In appram.mately 1937 rece:wed F
R § ,g_ sum of money, anount unknown, under suspicious cire y ¥
. ) S cumstances, Over period of several years prior to 1911.2 R |
LN oW had more money in his possession than salary would seem {;
: - ‘ ’x} | to warrant, In approximately 1939 gave 1nfomat10n ’ g
NS L relative to color experiments of Eastman Kedak Co, to .
RN S N BRIGGS who was then employed by #mall corporation, probably DR ¢
I R ¢ Dalley Corp. located just omtside of Verona, Wew Jersey, ;
DS B AR A ‘Q\ On 9/24/L0 subject was transferred from Color Unit of Film i
A Q SN Casting Division of Eastman Kodak, where research work was . g
A T .. | being performed, to Chemical Plapt of this company bacause I
N S % l'_ _ + | of suspicisn he was providing infarmation to Russim,«" ™ ., .
N Mo Suspicion presumably based by officials on factsthat - .7, -~ -
3 3 T 2 F | subject allegedly made copies of all reports and notes ..~ -/ ) s
‘Q‘ 2= 5 j9Y  J which came inte his possession and sought data from other’- ‘jr' i
& 3 3T 20 employees relative to work not cormected with his duties; 7 g !
R R Eastman officials state Russia.at this time was behind ﬁhe i
- E‘S PRI N U.S. in celor photography. Contracta of Eastman not then - ;
® & o classified, in opinicn of officials, During course of * %
I\ Cor - employment at Eastman, ending with his transfer on 9/8/42 -, |
- IR P to Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport, Tennessee, operated . . :
3 T by Tennessee-Eastman Corp., subject expressed preference for
: vy talitarian form of government and great admiration for - ° 3
2 § AR v Rugsia; very critical of demoeratic form of goverrmeht, 3
d S \L{n 1942, subsequent to subject's transfer to Holston, HARRY 3
AR o : ~.JOLD registered at Fowers Hotel, Rochester, N,Y. on four . 3
IR T v i ||
] LI . Fa : -
sk = 7 T ﬁq, 3__ ‘iﬁ (e )
. \"R oF nus rerort  OOPTES DE$TROYED o U719 iﬂ' UANY ;
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The FEIL Laboratory in a report, dated June 13, 1950, advised that
each of the oards had been writtem by suspect HARRY OOLD,

T ity . ~
1 o I% is woted that registratiop eards for the years 1940 and 1943
o0/ are not available at the Powers Hotel. '
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‘ It is noted with regard to the above interviews at Eastman Kodak Co.,
Rochester, New York, that, according to HARRY GOLD, the Russians were principally
interested in the chemical used in the preparation of film emulsions for kode- -
chrome, the developer used for kodachrome and manufacturing techniques. Further,
it is noted that GOLD has admitted obtaining the first two of these items from
SLACK, .

==

VI  INTERVIEW OF
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: —was unable to identify photographs of HARRY G)I.D, nor
could she reczll that the subject had eVer mentioned this individual,
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was unable to identify pictures of GOLD, SEMENOV or
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (cont'd.)

In connection with the veracity of this man's identification of himself,

it is observed that, according to information received from the Albany Office,
investigation has developed that in 1945 or 1946 the Hammer Dry Plating Cos of
St louls, Missourl, was experiencing\technical difficulties in connection with
basic emulsions and that one JOSEPH W,\MILLER, who at that time was presumably a
company employee, later employed by Ansto, had mentioned to the company that a
chemist named SLACK could possibly assist them, Later MILLER advised the

cotpany that SLACK could be located somewhere in Georgia. In view of the fact
that MILLER did not appear to be identical with GOLD or other representatiw
of the Russian Covernment, with whom subject SLACK was reportedly in contact,

it is not believed desirable to pursue investigation of MILLER, .

3=
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (cont'd,)

Y

: In view of the fact that no information developed to date has indicated
any participation of members of subject's immediate family in his espion
sctiviise, no caeck is being nade of ﬂ

L ’ ) ~

Fo  EMPLOYMENT RECORD OF JOHN EVERMRD
AT EASTMAN KODAK CO., ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

Tt is noted that among the items found durlng the course of searching
the residence of HARRY GOLD in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, were various
memoranda of the Eastman Kodak Co., Rochester, N.Y,, which, as will be noted
in the details of this report, were addressed to or made in the personal hand-
writing of JOHN EVERTS MILLARD whose desk adjoined that of subject SLACK during
the latterts employment in the Roll-Coating Department of the Research Laborat.ory
at the Kodak Park Plant of Eastman Kodak Cos-

{
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (cont'd.)

By letter, dated June 15, 1950, employment spplications of subject
SLACK and suspect BRIGGS together with experimental notebook of the former were
forwarded to the FBI Laboratory for possible comparison purposess It is noted
that these items contained the known handwriting of SLACK and BRIGGS.

New York letter, dated June 15, 1950, requested that the enclosed -
pictures of GAIK BADGLOVICH OVAKIMEAN, SEMAN M/RKOVITCH SEMENO OTOLY
YAKOBLEV, and FRED ROSE be shown to

letter, dated June 16, 1950, New York furnished a snapshot o« P
P in the background of which there is a sign "Magazine, Explosives,

» believed to have be 1938, It was requested that the :
snapshot be displayed to r possible identification thereof,

New York teletype, dated June 20, 1950, to Albany, Pittsburgh and
Buffalo requested Pittsburgh furnish pictures of HOWARD GOCHENOUR and STANLEY

EARY, GLASS ﬁ ﬁi Wlo Office for the purpose of displaying these pictures to

Newark teletype, dated June 21, 1950, to Bureau, New York, Philadelphia,
St, Louis, Albany, Knoxville and Buffalo, advised that one Ne W. GABEL, an offick¢
of the Eastman Kodak Co. at Rochester, New York, had personal knowledge of a o
plan proposed by RICHARD MILBURN BRIGGS in 1938 or 1939 whercby the Dailey Corpay-
Verona, New Jersey, in cooperation with the Amtorg Trading Corp. would train N
Russian nationals in the manufacture of photographic emulsions. '

New York teletype, dated June 21, 1950, to Albany, Buffalo and
Knoxville advised in conrection with his application for employment by the Holstor
Ordnance Works, Kingsport, Temnessee, subject SLACK had executed an application
stating he Was a member of the Kodak Foremen's Club at Eastman Kodak Co,,
Rochester, New York, and the American Chemical Society of Rochester, and listing
RICHARD BAYBUTT, EDWARD HILBORN and ALBERT A. YOUNG, ail of the Eastman Kodak Co.,
L_as references, .

Knoxville letter to Bureau, dated June 21, 1950, requested Buffalo
to locate R. G, SATTERWHITE, JR., 183 Buckland Ave,, Rochester, N.Y., who resided
at 1572 Carolina Ave,, Kingsport, Tennessee from Octobver 1, 1943 to November 9th
of the same year, for the purpose of determining if SATTERWHITE is able to
t )
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE Scont' d, Z

jdentify HARRY GOLD as a person who called at subject SLACK's former residence,
1100 Midland Drive, Kingsporty Tennessee, in an effort to locate SLACKy GOLD
i8 believed to have inguired of neighbors concerning SLACK's residence. It

is noted that SATTERWHITE'!'s residence on Carclina Avenue was located at the
rear of SLACK's former residence on Midiand Drive, ’

By letter, dated June 21, 1950, the Bureau transmitted photographic -
VY copies of Items 6,7,8,9 and 10, mentioned in Philadelphia letter to the Bureau
of June 12, 1950, ' _
It is noted with regard to the above letter to the Bureau from
Philadelphia that Items 6,7,8,9 and 10 consisted of material found during a
search of the residence of HARRY GOLD at 6823 Kindred St., Philadelphia, Pa,
The items were described in reference letter as followss

vIi. A manila folder bearing upon the outside the printed
name DICK BRIGGS, This folder contained about 60
pages of material relating to various chemical
processes dealing in part with the handling of urea
and in part with discussion of film processes and
tests at the Kodak Company. The urea materizl was
stapled together with a typewritten cover sheet
readings

HFeb. 19&2
The report and data attached to this sheet
have been assembled from the effects of the
late R, Briggs and are being submitted in
that they may be of some value,®

ViI. A manila folder bearing the following caption upon
the outsides

"Mr, Baybutt

Dope Inventories Usage and Losses
3rd Period 19420

f ’ This folder contains 12 graphs, 11 of which are block
stamped with the date April 22, 1942, The 12th graph

-53-
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (cont'd.)

carries the heading "Plasticizer Inventories
Usages and Losses 3rd Period 1942,"

VIII, A manila envelope of Eastman Kodak Company,

_ * Rochester, New York, with the notatiom "AL SLACK,
Building 110" on the front, This envelope con-
taing 29 pieces of cut-up aerial photograph which
appears to be an industrial plant ipasmuch as it
reflects large buiidings, docks where large boats
are moored and railroad yards with numerous tracks.

Ix, A brown manila folder bearing no caption on the
: outside and containing 59 items captioned "Sub
Conference of Dctober 2, 1936 through Sub Confcrence
of April 1, 1938," These typewritten papers appear
to concern themselves with information eminating
from the Eastman Kodak Company, In addition to
these items, there ars alsc typewritten copies of:

"Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R-21 Dope"

"Report of Plate Coating Tests on Modified R-21
Dope October 23, 1932¢

There are altso 7 graphs which apparently concern
themselves with experiments conducted in connection
with G, Gelatin,

L

There is also a photostatic copy of a report of
#Improved Kodairace®™ by Mr, A. LANDUCCI dated
March 31, 1935. Also, a copy of "Minutes of
Meeting to Discuss Change te¢ Low Viscosity Linters
for R, P. Cotton® dated September 27, 1933. Also,
a report of "Method of Operating Machines Above the
Upper Explosive Limit" dated July 27, 1932, Also,
a two page memorandum entitled "Proposed Changes .
Windups for Machines Loc ed in
Building 20", dated November 25, 1935, There is also
a five page report entitled "Chemical Plant Kodak Park",
dated December 19, 1935, addressed to Mr. E. R. TAYLOR,
i Building L6, There is also a three page memorandum
: i entitled "Conference for Discussion of Positive vs.

Sl
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ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE (eont'd.)

nTendency Drives for R C Machines - - November
12, 1935," There is also a two page typewritten
memorandum dated November 29, 1935 bearing the
pencil notation "Sub Conference™ in the upper
left band corners

X. This item consists of six pages of yellow paper
containing what appears to be HARRY GOLD's hand-
writing. These six pages are captioned, "Magnesium
Powder Plant." Page three contains a diagram which
HARRY GOLD has advised is not in his handwriting,

In addition to the six pages described above, there

are also two pages of yellow paper containing

numerous chemical terms numbered from 10 through

100. The writing on these pages does not appear

0 be that of HARRY GOLD,
By letter, dated June 27, 1950, the Puttsburgh Office transmitted two
photographs of STANLEY EARL GLASS and ons photograph of HOWARD GOCHENOUR.

: Knoxville teletype, dated June 28, 1950, to the Bureau, Albany and
Buffalo advised that JOHN TOZIER, E. A. DALAXKER, ROBERT R. ROSS, ROBERT DUTTON, -

R, G. SATTERWHITE, JR. and ALBERT ZORNOW, a1l of whom were supervisors at

Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport, Tennessee, were close friends of the subject
while the latter was employed at Holston. Further, that THOMAS JUDSON, J.

EDWARD LAWSON, ROBERT H. NORRIS and HERBERT GLICK were former neighbors of

subject during the aforesaid employment at Holston Ordnance Works, It was :
requested that the above individuals be located through the Eastman Kedak Coe T
at Rochester, N.Y. and interviewed relative to their knowledge of subject's
activities at Holston Ordnance Works, Kingsport, Tennessee, o

Albany teletype, dated June 28, 1950, to the Bureau and Buffale )
requested that WILLIAM SYKES, 87 Bryan St., Rochester, N.Y., be investigated
and that Bureau authority te interview him be obtained, It was suggested that
SYKES may have been a sub-agent of RICHARD MILBURN BRIGGS at Eastman Kodak '
Co. This possibility is suggested by the fact subject SLACK is allegedly unable
to recognize much of the material found in HARRY GOLD's residence, which
apparently came from Kodak, Attention is called to the fact that according o
L_Hev_:a.rk teletype of June 21, 1950, an individual named STYKES or SYKES, who was

-55-
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NEWARK DIVISION

NEW YORK DIVISION
PHILADELPHIA DIVISION
PITTSBURGH DIVISION

ST. LOUIS DIVISION

.

Copies of this report are being furnished to the Newark, New
York, Philadelphia, Pittsburgh and St. Louls Offices for their
assistance inasmuch as investigation of this case is presently
being conducted by the said offices,

ENOXVILLE DIVISION

AT XKINGSPORT, TENNESSEE

Will check the records of the Kingsport National Bank relative
to any account maintained there by subject ALFRED DEAN SLACK
or his wife, JULIA W. SLACK.

UFFALO DIVISION

AT ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

Will Interview £he following officials of the Eastman Kodak
Coe, who were given as references by subject ALFRED DEAN
SLACK on different occasions:

FRANK B. HORNE
ARMOND A. FLOOD
RICHARD. BAYBUTT
EDWARD HILBORN
~— JOHN I. CRABTREE

Will interview JOHN EVERTS MILLARD and M. J. REID of Eastman
Kodak Co. for the purpose of identifylng memoranda of the
Eastman Kodak Co. found during the search of HARRY GALD's

( residence at 6823 Kindred St., Philadelphia, Pa.

 -57-
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BU 65-1985

LEADS, (cont'd,)

BUFFALO DIVISION (cont'd,)

~a

AT ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

Will interview other appropriate officials of Eastman Kodak
Co. for the purpose of identifying the aforesaid material
found in the residence of HARRY GOLD,

Will interview N. W, GABEL of the Eastman Kodak Co. relative

to his knowledge of a plan proposed by suspect RICHARD MILBURN

! BERIGGS, was, in 1938 or 1939 whereby the Dailey Corp. of
Verona, New Jersey in cooperation with the Amtorg Trading

82 Corp., would train Russian Nationals in the mannt‘act.ure of

[Photographic emilsions,

b

e

Will show pictures o
BADOLOVICH O s SEMAN MARKOVITCH SEMENOV, STANLEY
EARL GLASS, ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and HOWARD GOCHENOUR for
possible identification,

’-??111 display to ”the snapshot of this
individual, allegedly taken in 1937 or 1938, in the background
. of which appears a sign "Magazine, Explosives, Dangerous."
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LEADS (cont'd.)

BUFFALO DIVISION (cont'd.)

AT ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

Will display pictures of GAIK BADOLOVICH OVAKIMIAN, ABRAHAM
BROTHMAN and FRED ROSE to, or O D
their possible identification, b

Will locate and interview R. G, SATTERWHITE, JR., 186
Buckland Ave., relative to the fact that in 1942 while :
SATTERWHITE was residing at 1572 Carolina Ave., Kingsport,
Temmessee, HARRY GOLD may have inquired as to the new
residence of subject SLACK who had allegedly moved from

1100 Midland Drive, Kingsport, Tenn., which adjoins the former
address of SATTERWHITE on Carolina Avenue at the rear,

In connection with this interview pictures of GUOLD should be
displayed to SATTERWHITE and other members of his family,

will locate E, A. DALAKER, ROBERT R. ROSS, ROBERT DUTTON,
ALBERT ZORNOW, THOMAS JUDSON, J. EDWARD LAWSON, ROBERT H.
NORRIS and HERBERT GLICK through the Eastman Kodak Co. and
interview them concerning their knowledge of subject SLACK's
activities while employed at the Holston Ordnance Works,
Kingsport, Tennegsee, It is noted that the first four of
these individuals were supervisors and close friends of
subject at Holston Ordnance Works while the remaining
individuals were his neighbors in Kingsport,

Will investigate the background and activities of WILLIAM
SYKES, 87 Bryan St., born February 12, 1884, who was

employed by the Eastman Kodak Co, from November 20, 1908 uwntil
&{) retirement on March 1, 1950.

It is noted that an individual believed to be named SYKES

or STYKES was a prospective instructor at a scheol proposed
by his friend, suspect RICHARD MILBURN BRIGGS, to be operated
at the Dailey Corp., Verona, New Jersey, in 1938 or 1939 for
the instruction of Russian Nationals in the preparation of
photographic emulsiens under the sponsorship of Amtorg.
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LEADS (cont'd.)

BUFFALO DIVISION (gont'd._l _

AT ROCHESTER, NEW YORK

It is further noted that subject SLACK is allegedly
unable to recognize much of the material found in
HARRY GOLD's residence, which apparently canme from the
Eastman Kodak Coe The possibility exists that BRIGGS
may have had sub-agents at Eastman and that SYKiS may
have been one of these,

AT WEST WEBSTER, NEW YORK

W41l conduct neighborhood investigation of subject SLACK's
former residence at Bll Gravel Road and display pictures of
HARRY GOLD, ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, FRED ROSE, GAIK BADOLOVICH
OVAKIMIAN, SEMAN MARKOVITCH SEMENOV and ANOTOLY YAKOHLEV, -

In connection with the above neighborhood investigation,
will particularly interview MEDES GRINEFF, a friend of
subject SLACK, employed by the Eastman Kodak Co., Rochester,

& N.Y., who resided on Gravel Road across the street from
subject.'s former residence.

AT PENFIELD, N'EW YORK

Will interview subject's sister, Mrs, LEONARD (MARY ALICE)
PILAROSCIA, 1759 Creek $ta, relative to her knowledge of
subject's activities and incidental thereto display the
pictures of GOLD, EROTHMAN, ROSE, OVAKIMLAN, SEMENOV and v
YAKOBLEV. :

AT JAMESTOWN, NEW YORK

Will interview Miss FRIEDA WEBER, 34 W, Bth St. » sister of
Mrs, JULIA W, SLACK, wife of subject SLACK, concerning her
knowledge of subjectts activities, Incidental to this lnter-
_ view will display pictures of GOLD, BROTHMAN, ROSE, OVAKIMIAN,
t - SEMENOV, YAXOBLEV and BRIGGS. It is noted that Miss WEBER
;grates a women's Dress Shop at 205 W, 3rd St., telephone
3e
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~ ALFRED DEAN’SLACK, ESP = B RE ALBANY TEI.ETYPE JUNE s1éhteE
STATING THAT SKACK HAD IN HIS POSSESSION A SMALL PAPER CONT
NAME rmnnf% ARD THE ADDRESS SIX EIGHT TWO THREE KINDRED ST.,

PHILA, PENNA.  GOLD SAID THAT ME GAVE SLACK HIS NAME AND ADDRESS

BUT TOLD SLACK THAT THIS VAS TO BE USED AS A MAIL DROP AND DID

NOT TELL SLACK THAT IT VAS RIS REAL RAME. cm.n MOVED IN KINDRED

STREET RESIDENCE IN LATE SPRING, NINETEEN FORTYFOUR, AND THEREFORE
WOULD HAVE GIVEN SLACK THE NAME AND ADDRESS WHILE SLACK AT KINGSPORT.
GOLD RECALLS THAT SOMETIME AFTER LAST CONTACT WITH SLACK AT KINGSPORT
HE RECEIVED A LETTER FROM SLACK, VHICR LETTER FAD AN OAK RIDGE, TENN.,
RETURN ADDRESS BUT HAD BEEN WAILED IN KNOXVILLE. THE ENVELOPE WAS Ll
ADDRESSED TO HARRY GOLD AT THE ABOVE ADDRESS Ws
ADDRESSED TOJMARTIN, THE NAME BY WHICH SLACK KNEW GOLD. GOLD o
STATED THAT rﬁn&n MERELY SAID mr SLACK WAS ALL nxcnr. cow

SAID THAT KE DID NOT TELTYQOHN aaour THIS u:-m:n BECAUSE HE 'HAD BEEN
GIVEN INSTRUCTIONS BY KIS SOVIET supmxess THAT a:s nm NAME OR HIS
RESIDENCE SHOULD\NEVER BE REVEALED W‘/ T

.cOENﬂniHLi 4475

= {7 ALBANY AND KNOXVILLE anvxsw%l- 7
. motwman g R
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| " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

THIS CASE omam-r;p ar .P.i'.;B_\ANY_. NEW YORK FiLE . 65’-1'?22

-

A g 6f12-15,16,16, : R
- ! I::.'_\ . . A 2 T : -
CINCTIZATT 6/28/50 19,20,22,25/55 RICHARD S, LEAHY eha.
ALFRED DEAN ‘SLACK, with alias: Al(Slack e ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: ', . . - R '
R Investigation predicated upon information that

SLACK was contacted by HARRY GOID about 1942, o "
~ which information was later changed by GOLD to C-
reflect this contact as during first week of May - '
1943. Records of Cincinmati Club, where GOLD . .
claimed to have stayed in May 1943, have been RS
. estroyed, A. Do SLACK registered at Hotel Metro—' ’ :
- : .. . [pole, Cincinnati, with one LYNN HOLLOWAY, 2/15/43,
C | Tor one night, with address of both as ¢/o Holstem
Ordnance, Kingsport, Tennessee, FBI Laboratory . .
’ | identified handwriting this registration ¢ard as
. &y | that of SLACK., Mr, and Mrs. A. D. SLACK registered
N | same hotel 2/20/43 and remained until 4/6/43, leav-
ing no forwarding addresss ﬁhey obtained apartment
( N at 2200-2208 Madison Road, Cineinnati, effective
: o/ Vi 4/5/43, remaining through 5/8/43, again givingno . . .
2t -5 f/qd v forwarding address upon departure, Original regis- )/) .

e b nt e me

" gpation cards obtained, SLACK determined to have

wl S M given change of address 3/1/43 from 2763 Madison
: Road, where HOLIOWAY was them residing, to Hotel

/ 2 oy | letropole, Cincinnati, indicating SLACK may have
Jamptd @At | been using former as mailing address. Inquiry of
mpictaoaidialde former hotel employees and owner, maintenands ..
j;qam/“." people and apartment residents, Eastman Kodak re- .
P> ,ﬁ 2 /f presentatives, mail carriers, Cincinnati Crdnance

Districty and local bank, negetive re any information
COPIES DESTROYED | No credit or criminal record in Cinecinnati regarding '

——

regarding SLACK!'s activities while in Cincimnatie. °
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r

Details: |

This inv.stigation is predic: ted upon information reciived
from the nlbany Office on June ©, 1950, to the cffcet that LLFTL I . SL.CK,
whilc in Cincinnaty on busincss for the Holghon Ordnance .orks, Kingsport,
Tenuessue, /s contacted in 1942 by HLTRWID, at an apartment or duplex
ncar lontgomery ivcnuc., On this occasion,! SL.Ci. took HiILY GO'.D to mect a
fricnd of his nomed HOLLOMLY, according to GOID, Information lotcr obtained
by the Philedelphia Of7icc from HARKY GOLL and furnished to Cineinnati on ‘
Jung 13, 1950 incdieated GOLD bolieved thot he hod trovelud from Fhiladelphia
to Oincinnati during the weok of the Lentucky Derby in 1943, or th. dirst
weck of tay 1943, .ccording to GOID, this s the first contact he hed hod
»rith SLCH after the lntter's leaving lLochester, il York, GO/, vho noted
that SL.CL was an cxpeditor for the olston Crdmancc .forls, thon working in
Cincinnati, wias also quoted as recnlling thet SLiC. was then residing in
Cincinncbi on Liadison lload, and that 3L.Ch took GO'D to mecet 2 man named
HOLiLY. — Lypptrt Hoff2mny

LT CINCTLL T, ONIO: A, éy/&:N *H M o w Ay

bt g AL

PLiT I Hi _.Y GOLD'S VISIT TO CINCINL.T
DULING ©3.8T 7K OR KLY 1943

LY
L]

The records of the Cincinnati Club, in which GO.D had
statcd he thought he might have stayed while in Cine ti during the first
week of liny 1943, iiere checked by at the roguest of-
Specicl Lgent JULLAN B, “HGLug

b
6570

ST IT NOTEL ATGISTLLTIONS, LSILTHCF, FIC.,
0. LLF ¥D DEAN SL.CE HILE IN CRHCIN.ITI
V0L FDWULRY 15, 1943 UNTIL .Y 8, 1943
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To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

- June 6, 1950
Transmit the following message to‘

.
M 2 L5 Loalic AR U SF e,

24 . \‘ ‘

Qussrzoxh cow monowﬁu cmcmmc BIS mmsms or sucr's assocn'rron um
] m,m !'BI Aomr nouon!. ) omrn m aom 18 lmca Ingn'rrmm mn"ns’
| POSSIBLE concmma nom:wn um ars smmu lmmo vxm uouonr um m

‘‘‘‘‘‘

"‘.";'-'-: «4. PR o

PR

cmgnun omcs ™ nmrtzs roarr m, u'zvnnzn mymm, g mf S
S mom cr sn nor.ta:'u lem ronnmn msn. ET4TEIT mo'no 0 oow m Punpos s

or ':menou. Amm mnnmw Ascvnm_n_ bm_egsgqnmmmas#gr R.. f"ﬂm,

, HO? TOWAY. ACCORDING 70 REPORT OF S E. DR WITT WINGO DATED JANUARY éic:ar, | )

. .. FORTY EIORT, AT ATLANTA, QA., IN CASS ALFRED DEAN SIACK, AEA, HOLLOWAY )/)

' o nzﬂm'n AT ONZ THRZE NAUOHT ONE mémmz sr., ATIARTA, ™ ch;sm, nmm A

FORT! SEVN. HE AVISED B‘E MET STACK IN crncnmn ) nmrm FORTY FIVE

. nozmmr ns mpmm

BY 'rzm;rsm EASTUAN ccu?m ACCORDmG T H f0LD, ON .mu rotm usr,

e mxssn AGZHTS AT HE AND sucx VISITED IN mi-azn FORTY WO THE HOME . i R

OF HOLIOWAY IN cmcrmn. Possmmn ms-rs -mn R. qmm'ﬁ mo ns/

'HYI.E SLACK ’A‘AS EIIPIO!ED BI EAS'BIAH KODAK CO.,

© mr-mmn IV ATLARTA IX umz-m FORTY SEVEN DID KO FURNISE i35 cox:pm :
" ‘, xnom:nos concmmu SLack ron scuz mm msox POSSIBL! sn%g"’hwm'rf_'_ i
nm B:gn nwomzn N vspxomcs ncmxrms nmb?cx. )

i, SR
o Clons DR ESIRED mr n. L. HOwau BE m'lvnvmn A“

o

I
at AE
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ALBAI'II, -:{m YORK 6-30-50 |  6/2-30/50 - [PETER G. RQTH, JR. (A)__;*" atn |
. . o . CHARACTER OF GASK . :

ﬁm asucx, wesey - | ﬂ

.».1 oorc 0011 tle _. : : z.SPIQL}:LGE -R _

| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

“LFRLD Disl SL.CK, borm 8-6—05 ot 3yrccusc, W, Y., 1ntcr1rlcwcd Syrc..case, ;-

7o Y. Resident nzoncy on 6-15-50. Interviow begen 8 A, admitted

ongaging in cspionage frou approxinately 15 $38 to 1944. Identific d

photogrcphs of RICILRD i, BRIGGS, GAIK OVAKIMILN, SEZN SELIEROV, .

ond LLRAY GOID ~s individucls zssocicied with hin in cspioncge., 4lso

~gvised obtoinod information regording wylen menufccturce from HOWLLERD

2 SHEWOUR. Inm sizacd stotononb adultied, whilc ...Aplu"cd cb Holston
Jrancnce sorks in 1944, furnishing formula ond sazpla of cxplodive

BDX bo HiRRY GOLD, imowing it would be furnishod to -Russis, ad=

mitted roeceiving monsy from BRIGGES, OV JIIUTaN ond GOID for furnishing

1nfcrn..r.10n, but denics reeciving poyment for ADX. SLLCK cuthorized

scarcn of his rosidenec, Scorch O.loCl"S od two notos roflecting

addrosscs of GOLD and a disgrem rogarding RDX, widch SL.CK soid s

part of research don¢ in mruporing roport on XXX for GCLD., On bosis

of vicrront issusd Bastern District of Teracssce, su03cc crrested

Syracusce Residcnt Apeney 7255 B ond imvwediztely token before USC, CT

Syracuse, Te Te arraignod.ct 9115 B . US4, ¥ONY, who wes prosont '

2t -r“t i gmment, obto 1'1..d wieiver of romoval froa uubject. in dofrult

\1 of $100,000.00 bend, subj: Cu turacd over to USH, -ho lodged subjcct ab

© Oncidz Counvy Jzil, Uudeg, : ... Z. Subject r‘.:l.ntcrv:l.‘..rcd Junc 16~19,

1950 for furthbr d"t..lld. Runoved from [N by USH »n 6~20-50 for.

Yuinussstefpido 45/
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I. BASIS FOR YINVESTIGATION

Inveostigation at S @, Now York, was institutad upon the basis of
information supplicd by HAR LD eoncerning onc AL SIACK.

Following is the signed statement taken from HARRY GOLD dated
Juné 2, 1950,. at Philadclphia, Pennsylvaniag : -

¥Philadelphia, Penn,
June 2, 1950

"I, Harry Gold, heraby makc the following voluntary statoment
to T. Scott Fillcr, Jr. and Richard E, Brennan who have idontificd
themscelves to me as Speeial Agents of the Faderal Burcnu of Invastie
gation, U. 3. Dopt. of Justice, HNo threats or promiscs have Loen
made me and I rcalizc that I dn not havs to make any statement, and
any statemont I do make may be uscd against me in a court of law, I
realize that I have a right to counscl, .

“In the Fall of 1941 I had been congaged in industrial espionage
on bechalf of the Sovict Union, since 1936, with the cxception of the
period from late summer of 1938 to the late summor of 1940, at whieh
time I was attending college in Cincinnati,

WIn the Fall of 19410£?ymceting- regularly with a man unknown
to m? cxeopt by the name am, who was cbviouslv Russian and who
had previcusly told me that duc to the attack on Russia by Gormany,
wa would have to oncc again begin to obtain vitrl information for the
Sovict Union on a vary much intensificd secale,

“I went from Phila,, Penn; to M,Y.C, on 2 Sat. to meot Sam in
He Yo -S™m gave m2 thc nome of Al Slack as a man vho lived in
Rochestzr, M. ¥, and vmrked for the Tastman Xodak Co. and that I
musty lcave that nitht to scc him in Rochester. This earricd the




@

AL 65-1647

inference, and I understood it to mesn that Slack would furnish
us with informetion.

"I traveled by bus, arriving in Rochester Sunday morning and
called Slack on the telephone., He met me in Rochester. 4t this
time I gave him a 'pep talk' on the necessity of alding the Soviet
Union now that she had been attacked.

"This began & series of meetings betweer Slack and myself in .
Rochester, probably once in N, Y,, once in Philadelphis, and several
times at Slack's farm in Webster or West Webster, N¥. Y. During this
time he gave me information on processes dealing with Kodachrome,
including samples of chemicels, On several occasions I gave Slack
the sum of $200,00, which money had been given me by Sam. I re-
tained a receipt sevaral times from Slack for this money. Slack
was aware that he was getting this money in connection with supplying
the information to me,

"The material I received from Slack, I turned over %o Sam,
mostly in Manhatten, N. Y., and probably once in Buffalo, N. Y.

"In connection with the time I met Slack in Phila,, he was
returning from Belle, West Va, where he had seen a Howard Gochenaur
who was employed by the DuPont Co. there, Slack had obtained a
process in connection with the making of nylon upon the payment of
$500,00 to $1000.00 to Gochenaur,

"I think that Slack hed. suggested the possibility of obtaining

the information and I took it up with Sam, -_Sgm then gave me the e
above meney, which I gave Slack, with -instructions to contact
Gochenaur,

"In Phila, Slack gave me part of the nylon process, took part
to Rochester, and later we got together and found that it was very
jumbled and incomplete. I turned the informetion over to Sam,

“From the tlme I first met Slack, until the Fall of 1942, I
had to give two 'pep talks' to Slack about aiding the Soviet Uhion.

t "In the fall of 1942 Slack wes transferred to the Holstnn Ordnance
Wbrks in Kin=sport, Tennessee,

R
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"On the instructions of Sem I made preparations to re-cstablish
contact with Slack in Tennessee. '

"Prior to this, and even after I saw Slack in Tennesses, he
exhibited a lack of willingnees. ta cophinue supplying us with in-
forretion. ‘

[

%I went to Kingsport, Tennessee in the early part of 1843 and
met Slack. Following this I made whet I believe 3 more trips to
Kingsport and saw Slack on 2 of these visits, The last time I went
out there I found from the occupants of the house where Slack for-
merly lived that Slack had been transferred to Knoxville, Tenn.
This ‘last visit wes ebout Christmas, 1943.

"on either the 2nd or 3rd contact by me with Slack at Kings-
port, he supplied me with informstion relative to the manufacture
of explosive material in the nature of & highly nitrated compound,
which was being made at the Holston Ordnance Works. Slack also geve
me & sample of this explosive material in 2 rubber containers. There
may have been one more step, chemical or physical, invelved before
the sample I had could actually be used. Slack mentioned to me what
this final step was, which I may have later put on paper.

"I took this information and sample back to Phila, and after
several days took the information and sample with me to Manhattan,
N, Y. and turned it over to Sam.

"The last time I saw Slack was on my third visit to Kinsport
at which time he told me that he thought he was going to be trans-
ferred to a highly secret project which he thought had to do with
the manufacture of a poison gas. )

"The principal virtue of the explosive mentioned above was
the reduction in bulk from the old type explosive,

“after I had reported to Sam the fact that Slack had been
transferred, he shortly thereafter ordersd me to forget Slack.,

"I have not seen Slack, nor have I heard from him since my
third visit to kingsport, which was in the Fall of 1943. My 2nd
visit to Kingsport must have been in the summer of 1943.

4-3-0
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"I vould like to clarify the 2nd paragraph on page 1 to the
extent that there had been a lapse of approximately six or soven
menths from the Spring of 1941 to the Fall of 1941 during thich Sam
hed indicated that he had no further use for my cfforts. About two
months after the attack on Russia by Germany, Sam onc¢e again got in
touch with me and cmphasizcd tha neecssity for o greatly accclaorated
activity in obtaining informatiom.

*“iith rcspeet to the third paragraph on page 3, I wuld like to
state the followings the information furnished by Gochonaur only
carried the proccss up to the formation of tho 'Nylon Salt' and did
not include what is probably the most important stop, the polymori-
zation to the high-molecular weight polyamide which is 'Hylon'; nor
were any of the subsequont steps such as the oxtonsion of the fibeys
or their stretching to orient the molceules from the rondom stata.

“I have read th: above statcment conaisting of this and five
additional pages and am signing cach Pnge as all the informntion
contained thorein is truc to the best of my knowlodge and belicf,

/s/%_mfum_ |
iladelphia, Ponna,

Juno 2, 1950,
Witnessaods ‘
T, Scott Miller Jr.
Spocial Agont
F.3.I, Justico
Phila., Pcnn, 6-2-50

Richard E, Brennan,

Spreial Agont

F.3.1., Justiceo
Philadolphia, Ponna, 6-2-50%

A. PROBABLE IDENTIFICATION CF SUBJECT AT SYRACUSE, NE'7 YORK

Immedinte inquirics wore made through the usuel pertinent sourecs
of information and it was dctcrmincd that ALFRSD DRAN SLACYK was still
cmployed at the Sundurc Paint Company, 619 “ost Fayotte Strcot s Syracuse, Now
York, and rsided at Moider Road, RFD, Clgy, Now York., This address is
approximately fiftoon miles northweest’ from domtorm Syracuse, Now York., An
immediate personnl survey was '
bq(!, SLACK,

)
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IT1. BACKGRQUXD

A, BIRTH ND CITIZENSAIP

A check of the records of the DNepartment of Health City of
Syracuse, esteblished that subject, ALFAZD (no middle name) SLACK was
born August 6, 1905 at Sycacuse, Oncndaga County, Wew York.

A certified trans~ript of this birth data registered as K-11,
Births of 1905, Number 11BE, Distriet No. 33C1, was issued June 21, 1950
by ADA M, CakR, Deputy Registrar, Bursau of Vital Statistics, Syracuse,
Hew York,

The Certificate reflects, in addition to the above, that the
parents of ALFRED SLACK were JOSEPH P, SLACK, Father, age 31, born in
Syracuse, New York, occupation chemist; and Mother, HELEN DOOLITTLE SLACK,
age 24, born in Oswego, New York. The birth plece was recorded as 311
Herkimer Street, Syracuse, Onondaga County, New York, and E, H, FLINT was
given as the aettendant. This,certificate was filed originally on October
18, 1805, -

B. RELATIVES

ALFRED DEAN SLACK, during the course of an interview, furnished
the names of the following persons as his immediate relativess

Father ' ,ﬁ,\a“-“ JOSEPH P«k&fﬂéx

Nother HELEN FarfOOLITTL#SLACK
both of Roches or, haw York.
Brother fi-+7 LENIS MARTI: CK
Wife, GENEVIEVELWALACK, both

of Bonstead Road, Clay, New York.
SLACK stated his brother, LEWIS,
is employed at the General Electrie
Company, Liverpool, New York.

-5 =
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1212 Lodi Street : In or about 1904

311 Herkimer Street SPENCER was of the opinion SLACK lived
here prior to 1904 and for some time
after he left the Lodi Street address,
probably in or about April, 1921,

A check of the Syracuse Police Department records by —

eveloped no information concerni‘ng JOSEPE P, SLACK.

i etk wado by (Y, <52 cousty
Sheriff's Office, developed no information concerning JOSEPH P. SLaCE.

was shown the photographs of RICHARD MILBURN BRIGGS, be-
OVAKIMIAN, SEMENOV and HARRY GOLD, but he was unable to identify eny of 1D
theme -
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was ghown photographs of OVAKIMIAN, SEMENGV and GOLD, but he cou
not identify any of these photographs’

P oem -

et




AL 65-1647




Tom T AN e e

. v ARETIN

o
g
&
0
[ |
-

- 17



R ) t
7ITNESSs - KIEBY A, VOSBURGH !
Special Agent, Foderal Burcsu of Invostigation

WITWESSs - DONALD E, ROWEY
Special Agent, F,B.I."
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Photographs of RICHARD MILBURN ERIGGS
SEMEHOV and HARRY GOLD werc show
57¢
Fox/A
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{

‘ Photographs of SE.EN SEENQOV. HALRY GOLD, GAIK OVAKIMIAN 2nd RICHARD b2Cc
BRIGGS were displayed to b"?O
. I Lad 22 -
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IV. INTEQVIEWS WITH STRJECT ALFRED DEAN SLACK
r

On June 15, 1960, Special Agente PAUL R. BIBLER and PETER G.
ROTH met the subject at 7:55 AN, when he arrived at the parking lot next
to the Supdure Paint Companmy, 619 West Fayette Street, Syracuse, New York.
The Agents identified themselves to SLACK and asked him to accomvany them
to the F.B.I. Office for an interview. He agreed to this and accompanied
the Agents to the office where he gave the following signed statement, which
i3 belng retained in the Albany Office:

"Syracuse, New York

June 15, 1950
F-.- .

"], ALFRED DEAY SLACK, make the following voluntary statement

4o Peter G. Roth and Paul R. Bibler, who have identified themselves to
me as Specinl Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. T have
been advised that I do not need to make a statement, and that ary state-
ment that I do make can be used against me in a cowrt of law. 1 have
been advised that I have a right to counsel. No threats or promises
have been made to influence me in making this statement, and I make
it of my own free will.

"Beginning about 1928, I worked for the Pastrman Kodak Compamy
at Rochester, New York, in the Photo Chemical Labora%ory, located in
the lesearch Building #3, Through this emnloyment I net RICHARD
MmIGGS, who was also emvloyed by Bastman in the same building. BRIGGS
left his employment, but while he was still in Rocheste, New York, he
told me that he had some outside business and that he wa interested
in the development and manufecture of nhotograrhic papers, as well ag
doing general consulting work.

. BRIGGS first msked me for assistance in working out a problem
X’ in connection with the 'subbing' of photogravhic paper. I assisted
him with this information through my perscnal kmowledge of \he process,
which I obteined as a result of my experience at Eastman, Tws relation-
ship continued. Mr. BRIGOS asked me for help in similaer problems for
possibly two or three years, During part of this time he lived in St.
Louis, Missouri, and eventually moved to Verona, New Jersey.

"while BRIGGS rosided at Verona, New Jerssy, he told me that he
was interested in the Dailey Paper Compeny, which was located scnewhere
in New Jersey. He told me that eventually both he and I would heice good
positions in this company, but in the meantime, he needed techniocal in-
formetion,, I furnished him with what help I could on specific problems,
k\which I optained from my experience at Eastman, This idea of employnent

t
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lined above, that is, I would photograph the report and gi&e GEORGE the
oV undeveloped film. *

" "about one year after BRIG3S' death, which would be in the summer
of 1940, an individual ceme to see me &% Rochester, New York. Fe tele-
phoned me and I met him somewhere in Rochester. I believe it may have
been at the New York Central Raeilroad Station. He introduced himself as
MARTIN., He told me that he had known BRIGGS and GVCRGE. He also told:
me that GFORGE was being transferred and issued me an invitation to
attend a party in New York City in GFORGE's honor.

"MARTIN told me that he was going to handle GRRGE's affairs and
wanted me to continue to give him technical assistance, Some of the
things in which he seid he was interested were photo emulsion, sensitiz-
ing dves and Kodachrome. I gave him a report on Kodachrome,

"I saw MARTIN possibly a half a dozen times between 1940 mnd 1942,
Approximately half of these visits were at my home, Gravel Road, West
. Webster, New York, and the other half were in New York City. These meet-
ings in ¥Yew Tork City were by prearrangement, The arrangements would be
made at the previous meeting and I ususlly met MARTIN on a street corner.

"1 have identified a photograph of the man I kmew as MARTIN, and
have written on the back of this phetograph the fact that I do identify
him as MARTIN, and have signed my name.

"In connection with payment, I believe that MARTIN paid me about
$300. et & time and that he may have paid me sbout four or five times.
I rave recoipts on each occasion. I signed these receipts with the name
of DOOLITTLE,

"Besides the renort on Xodachrome, I recall furnishinz MARTIN a
report on recovery of sorap film and & report on silver recovery.

"During this period, that is, the period after I Pirst met MARTIR
and the period before ] was transferred from Roshezier, I had a dis-
cussion with HMARTIN the process of manufzcturing nylon. I recall that
there was a HYARDAACCHINER at Charleston, esc¢ Virginia, who hed been
an acquaintarce of BRIGRS. WHOWARL hed worked at a rylon vlant in Belle,
West Virgiaia, I believe in the Development Division.

- 40 -
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"MARTIN decided that he was interested in obtaining information
concerning the process of menufacturing mylon snd told me to go to
Charleston, West Virginia to ses HOWARD and to see if I éould cbtain
the process. He told me that 'they' were willing to pay $1500. for
this process, 1 presume that by 'they', he meant thet he had talked
the matter over with whoever he was furnishing the information %o and
that it had been docided that they would offer $1500.

" "I went to Charleston, West Virginia, where I registered at

the Kanawha Hotel as AL MOORE. I talked to HOWARD as AL MOCORE. I told
him I was o friend of RICHARD BRIGGS, I told him that I was interested in

‘7 the nylon manufacturing process, I belisve I told him that BRIGGS had
Q\ told me thet he had already discussed this matter to some sxtent with
BOWARD. I do not believe that I told HOWARD where this information was
goinz, and I do not believe that he asked too manmy gquestions. I believe
that he wes primerily interested in the $1500,

"I was in Charleston two days, during which time I met Mrs.
GOCHENYUR., On the sacond day, HOWARD agreed to prevere a re-ort. I
believe he already had the information in a rough form. He was &
greduate chemist. I told him that I would return at a later date,
possibly a month or six weeks later, at which time I would obtain the
report.

e ¥ ’..

"1 digd go back, about a month or six weeks later, to Charleston,
West Virginis, where I rogistersd under my right name a4 the Kenawha
Hotels 1 called BO™ARD on the telephone and he ceme to my room at the
hotel. I believe he had the report with him, or at least he got it
guickly., It was about twenty handwritten pages. I assume that it was
in his handwriting. I went over the report rether quickly with him and
gave him 3500, on account, for which he gzeve me a receipt. I believe
the receipt was signed simply 'HO™ARD'. I twned this receipt and the
report over . to MARTIN.

"In connection with furnishing this report to MARTIN, I belleve
I met wsnTIN on my return from “harleston, West Virginda, either in
Philadaighia or Hew York 4y, We went over the rep:-t rether quickly
tpgevhar, avt L 34 yrobt tara the venord over to ndm ad this tine.
Ietar, ¥M4Q™i4 cane %o the farnm, ithat is, Gravel Roul, Wost Webster, New
Yoérk, aud we spent almost an entire day going over the report together,
attempting to correlats it and nut it in a readable form.

-4l -
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"As I recall, the report was not complete and was not satisfactory
to MARTIN, since I further recall that he advised me subsequently that

the report was not worth 31500, and that we would not pay FOWMARD the
other 1000, —

. "1 recall something else in this connection, and that is, that on
my next trip to New York City to meet JURTIN, after MARTIN and I had gone
over this report in Rochester, I mejp”a man who was introduced to me by
MARTIN as R0BFIT. As T recall it 10BERT was the individual to whom
MARTIN was furnishing informaticf, since RORERT made the decision that
this material was not worth %1500, and there would be no further vayment .
to HOMARD,

\' "I have been shown a vhotegrach of an individual which I have
SY identified as e vhotograph of RBFRT. I have written this fact on the
back of the photograph and have signed it. :

"In September, 1842, Y was transferred from Rochester, New York,
to the Holston Ordnance Vorks at Kingsport, Tennessee. This was & plant
operated by the Tennessee Esstman Comvany. After three or four days at%
Kingsport, I was sent to the Volunteer Ordnance Works at Chattshooga.,
Tennesses, for about a three months training rertod. On the ¢ompletion
of this tralning period, I went to work 28 an expediter for the Holston
Ordnance Works, In connection with this employment, I was sent to
Cincimnati, Ohio, where I stayed for a few months. I had not adviged
MARTIN of my address in Cincinnati, but I have a recollsction that
MARTIN located me there. I do not know how he found me, nor do I have
any recollection of mny specifie request he made of me on this occasion.
When I left Cincinnati, which may have been May or June, 1943, I re=~
turned to Kingsport, Tennessee. My position in the Holston Ordnance
W orks was as a shift supervisor in the acid area, where nitric acid 1g
produced. .

"MARTIN came to my home in Kingsport. I do not recall if T had
previously told him my address, but at eny rate, he located me. On hieg
first visit he indicated to me that he knew that this olant produced an
explosive known as DX, and he stated thet he wanted a revort on this
manufacturing process. I told him I could not furnish this information,
that I did not want to, and after becoming somewhet anzry, I believe
that he left before we came to any understanding.

-42 -
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"After some time, MARTIN agein visited me in Kingsport, Tennesses,
end put pressure on me to obtain the desired information. By this I
meen that he indicated to me that I had been going alone with him too
long %o back out at this point and indicated that he would expose me.
There was no question in my mind at this point and I knew that MARTIN
was furnishing information to Russia. That was the reason that I held
out so long about furvishing him the revmort on RDX. However, on hig .
next trip to Kingsport, or possibly a third trip, I did furnish him a
report on the nitric ecid process and a report on the menufacturing
process of RDX. The nitric acld process was a revort of my father's
that he hed given mé, plus some information which came to me through my
experience and t-aining, The RDX report was made ur from hearsay in-
formation I got at the plent and from research at the Publie Libtrary
and reading literature on the subject.

"I also furnished MARTIN a sample of RDX. I had a pass which
would allow me to go into the production area of the olant at the Holston
Ordnance Works, and one rizht, when I had occasion to go through the
production erea, I “ook a handful, that is, about two ounces of RDX, and
put it In my pocket. I later transferred it to a rubber container. _

- This container was about one-half pint cavecity, biack, with a flexible
rubber lids I put the semple in the container with some water, I zave
this to MARTIV on his next trip, torether with a renort on the manu-
facturing process, . '

"In an attempt to fix the date on which I turned over to MARTIN
the material dealing with RDX and the sample of RDX, I would say that
1t was at least six months before the date of my transfer from the

Holston Ordnance Works. This transfer occwurred in Hovember, 1944. This

w ould place the approximate time, as near ss I can recall, at about

May, 1944,

"I knew that this was a serious matter, since the United States
was at war, and further, because I had signed an affidavit when I
started my employment at the Hdolston Ordnance Works to the effect that
I knew that I was to furnish no infgrmation from this plant to aunyone.

"I refused peyment for this material,

t L
® MLRTIN mzy have visited me once more, or it may have been on this
decasion that I told MARTIN that I was going to lesve. As I recall, T
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r_told him that I was going to Knoxville, I further told him that I was
through furnishing him information, I have not seen MARTIN since I

left the Holston Ordnanecs Works, which was in November, 1944, No other
individual connected with MARTIN, or any individual whom I believe to be
representing Rusela in place of MARTIN, has contacted me since that date.

S&? "I have reed the preceding six pagés, all of which 1s true to

my best Imowledge and belief, , .

/s/ A. D, SLACK

"W TNESSED:- |
P. G. ROTH, Special agent, WeB.I.
l FAUL R. BIBLER, Special Agent, F,B.I."

e

WERRERR

The photograph identified by SLACK as MARTIN was a vhotograph of
HARRY GOLD. , The photograph identified as GE(RGE was a ohotograch of GAIK
BADALOVI AKIMIAN. The photograph identified as ROBERT was SEMEN
MARKOVI EMENOV. Thesse photographs, identified in SIACK's handwriting
and signed by the Agents are being retained {in the Albany file,
™ With regard to the Leica camere mentioned in his signed statement
SLACK advised that he sold this camera soon after the entrance of the
United States into World War II, He sold it to some large firm in New
York City, possibly Willoughby's., He stated that this transaction was
handled by correspondence while he was still living in Rochester.,

i SIACK advised that his motive for committing espionage was in
the beginning due to his friendship with RICHARD BRIGGS. He stated that

he felt at first that BRIGGS was actually engaging in a legitimate business
transaction, obtaining technical information for use in connection with his
possible employment at the Dailey Paper Company in New Jersey, and that it
wag  only efter several months had gone by that he actually lesrned from -
BRIGGS that he was furnishing this information to a representative of the
Russien Government. Be advised that both he and BRIGGS had Yeen interested
in Socialism in their early days at Fastman Kodak in Rochester and that it
was quite easy for BRIGGS to persuade him that by obteining industrial in-
formation they would be assisting a backward country, that is, Russia, to
reach a higher standard of living. FYe stated that this feeling on his part

:" . ‘ 1"'-- . 44
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continued throuzh his association with BRIGGS and with % (OVAKIMIAN
and through his early sssociation with MARTIN (BARRY GOLD%. Eé advised,
however, that he did attempt to end thiF Emsoctaticn with MARTIN soon
after the United States entered World War II because he began to feel that
the obtaining and furnishing of informetion when this country was at war
was a much more serious matber than furnishing so-called industrial in-
formation in peacetime, He said this was particularly true, since he -had
a brother in the United States Army. :

He advised that the only explanation he could give for his failure
to break with MARTIN prior to his furnishing the formuls for RDX was the
fact that MARTIN used pressure on him, that 1s, MARTIN implied or hinted
that since SLACK had been furnishing him with information for such e long
period of time that he was in too desp to beack cut and that MARTIN would
expose him if he attempted to do so.

SLACK advised that he is not and never was a member of the
Communlst Party or in sympathy with Communism. He stated that 1t &s his
opinion that Communism and Fuceism are the same and that he had never had
any sympathy for elther one.
iy .

SLACK expressed great satisfaction in his own knowledge that

he had never furnished any information concerning the processes and

materials with which he was acquainted at Ok Ridge. He was very

emphetlic at the initial interview and all subsequent interviews in his

statement that he had never been contacted by anyone while emploved at

Oak Ridge or in fact afterfhaving last seen MARTIN at Fircspvort, Tunnessee,
o

SLACK advised that the neme DOQLITTLE and the name AL MOORE

were the only two names other than his own correct name that he had ever
used, )

He further stated that he had never been arrested.

In addition to the information set ocut above, SLACK furnished
certain other information during the interview on June 15, 1950 and at
subsequent interviews, which were conducted on June 16, 17, 18 and 19,
1850, at the Oneida County Jail, Utica, New York, All of the information
was furnished to Special Agents PAUL R. BISLFR and PETER G. R0TR. This
information is set out below under the name of the individual to whom it

Lpﬁptains. -
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HARRY GOLD, with alias MARTIN
N — —

: To the beet of his recollection SLACK stated he met MARTIN
{HARRY GOLD) «¢ fochester, New York, in the summer of 1940 and last saw
him 4u the spring or summer of 1944, sometime prior to his transfer from
Holston Ordnance Works. He stated that he 1s not certain if the last
time he saw MARTIN was on the occasion he gave him the sample of DX or
if MARTIN made ome other trip to Kingsport, Ternesses, but that et any
rate on the last meeting there was e quite heated discussion over SLACK'a
refusal to do further business with MARTIN,

When asked for background information concerning the individuel
he knew as MARTIN, SLACK advised that MARTIN wes a pleasant, mild-mannered,
friendly person. He stated that all MARTIN ever told him about his back-
ground was that he lived in Philadelphia and worked at an alcohol plant,
He alsgo told him that he was married and had two children who were dis-
gimilar twinam, a girl and a boy. He advised that he did not recall that
he ever had the impression thet MARTIN wes e Communist, although they had
some discussions concerning Socialism. He further stated he did not re-
cell that after Germany invaded Russie that MARTIN put any particular
pressure on him or made any specifiec reguest for information, He did
recall, however, that MARTIN gave him a general pep talk on one occasion
te the effect that Russie was an ally, that she was bearing the brunt of
the fighting, and that amything which "we" could furnish would be helpful,
e advised he did not recall having eny particular discussions with MARTIN
concerning the value of amy of the revorts which he furnished to him; that
he was usually pleased with the reports, or at least indicated he was
pleased., BSLACK said mcst of his meetings with MARTIN were on a Saturday
or Sundey bYecause that was the best time for both of them to lesve their
employment. S »

Conterning his atvemots to break away with MARTIN, SLACK ad-
vised he had never keph MARTIN advised of his forwarding address when he
moved from Rochester, New York, to Kingsport, Tennessee, or from Kingsport
to Cincinnati, Ohio. He recalled that on one occasion, MARTIN daid locate
him in Cincinnati, probably through SLACK's father at Rochester, New York,
and called on him at his Cincinnati address. He further recalled that for
some reason he and Mrs. SLACK were just leaving to visit R. IZ{ BOLLOWAY,
ancther expediter for the Holston Ordnance Works, who resided in Cincinnati
J at that time. SLACK stated as they nesred the HOLLOWAY residencs he told
; MARTIN that HOLLOWAY was an FBI Agent. He advised he recalls this distinctly
' and that he did it deliberately to attempt to frighten MARTIN into not
contacting him in the future. He placed the time of this incident as
March or April, 1943, :

e e - — e ———— - - L 4
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In a report from the FBI Laboratory dated Jume 13, 1950, it was
stated that four hotel registrations of the Powers Hotel, Rochester, New
York, bearing the name HaRRY GOLD dated October 3, 2%, November 25 and
December 26, 1942, had been compared with the known writing ¢ HARRY GOLD
and -it was concluded these hotel registrations were written by HARRY GOLD,

When SLACK was interviewed he was asked why GOLD (or MARTIN)
would have made four trips to Rochester, New York, after he, SLACK, had
been transferreds SLaCK stated he was uneble to give a satisfactory

. explanation, that to the best of his knowledge and belief his father,

JOSEPH SLuCK, was living on Gravel Road in West Wobster, New York, at
that time and since MARTIN was acquainted with his father, he would have
been able to ascertain his, SLaCK's forwarding address without making
four trips. He further stated that it was possible MARTIN could have
been contacting someone else in Rochester to obtain information, but
that he had never had any indication %o that effect.

SLACK was questioned at length concerning eany other espicnage
contacts which MARTIN might have made, and he stated on each occasion
that he had no information concerning any other individual who might have
furnished information to MARTIN. He steted he had never met any of
MARTIN's superiors at Rochester or at any other place, with the exception
of the one occesion when he met BOBERT (ROBERT has been identified as
SEMENOV and will be discussed in more detail in another section of this
report). SLACK said the only people he knew connected with Russian
espionage were RICHARD M, BRIGGS, GEORGE (OVAKIMIaN), ROBERT (SEMENOV),
MARTIN (GOLD) and HOWARD GOCHENOUR,

M

One other fact which SLACK recalled concerning MARTIN was that
MARTIN seemed to be well supplied with "inside information™. He recalled
MaRTIN told him considerably in advance of the fact that the United States
wag going to furnish the fifty over-age destroyers to Britain, He also
recalled that MARTIN told him rather definitely on one oceesion prior to
the entrance of the United States into the war that the United States
would soon be in the war,

SLACK was shown certain material which was obtained by Apgents
of the Philadelphia Office in their search of GOLD's residence, 6823
Kindred Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. One of the items consisted of
two pages in the handwriting of HaRRY GOLD, which is quoted es followss
t -
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AL 65-1647

"l met AL at 8:20 p.m. We were Logether for 1% hours and talked
business. He had with him {and I submit) the following material:

"1) The material left to him by DICK for use by a person
identifying themself to HOWARD.- This consists of:

"} A description of the complete process for the syrthesis of
adlpic scid {one of the basie intermediates Ter the manu~
fectureof nylon) from hexalin,

") Two blieprints. OCne is a very poor reproduction and the
other i35 much tattered, These were most likely used not
Por tieir value as information but by anyone who would go
to met FOARD,

"2) A copvmeds by AL of the code numbers and the corresponding
matersls and chemical compounds used by E.K. (or C.K.)

"The copy I in AL's printing and was made by him at night in the
plant, B had the use of this material for only a few days to
facilita® some work he was deing. Therefore while he had the
opportunty, he obtained the info for us. All of the non-tech.
and mogt of the technical men at the plant are given materials to
word. +#ith which are only identified by these code numbers, The
above mterial is in plece of the write up on A.G. recovery which
he had itid he would have. AL says that he took and copied the
code nmbers instead because he never knew he would azain have
such £ chance,

"I tdd AL that we were very interested in the manufacture of
nyla and wanted a completely detailed description of the process;
thery; raw materials; flow sheet; overating details; description
axe drawings of eauipment and all chemical and vhysical data. He
35 going to see HOWARD on Seturdey, Dacamber 8, and I shell see
;1 on Sunday, December 7, . AL says that since HOVARD works right
in the production depaertment he shnuld have"
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